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Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
(Stock Code: 2382.HK) is a leading integrated optical components
and products manufacturer with more than thirty years of history in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or “China”). The Group
is principally engaged in the design, research and development (the
“R&D”), manufacture and sales of optical and optical-related products.
Such products include optical components (such as glass spherical and
aspherical lenses, plane products, handset lens sets, vehicle lens sets
and other various lens sets) (the “Optical Components”), optoelectronic
products (such as handset camera modules, three dimensional (the
“3D”) optoelectronic products, security cameras and other optoelectronic
modules) (the “Optoelectronic Products”) and optical instruments (such
as microscopes, optical measuring instruments and various high-end
optical analytical instruments) (the “Optical Instruments”). The Group
focuses on the application fields of optoelectronic-related products,
such as handsets, digital cameras, vehicle imaging systems, security
surveillance systems, optical measuring instruments and high-end optical
analytical instruments, which are combined with optical, electronic,
software and mechanical technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary
LEMBHME

(In Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, exceot per share amounts) (A REEET » BT EERIN)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2016 2015 2014 2013
—E—RE —E—HF —TWNUF —T—=F

Consolidated

oy

Operating results E& %4
Revenue A 14,611.8 10,696.2 8,426.5 5,812.8 3,984.3
Gross profit 7 2,680.1 1,763.4 1,289.4 967.1 741.2
Finance costs & & i 7 (16.2) (16.0) (14.0) (6.6) (3.1)
Profit before tax B Al 4 7l 1,446.4 862.3 634.0 504.5 397.2
Income tax expense FT{5H:FH (174.8) (98.8) (72.7) (63.6) (58.3)
Profit for the year F R %5 1,271.6 763.5 561.3 440.9 338.9
Attributable to: (& :

— Owners of the Company

- RATMRE 1,270.8 761.6 566.1 440.5 346.3

— Non-controlling interests

- SEERRE S 0.8 1.9 (4.8) 0.4 (7.4)

1,271.6 763.5 561.3 440.9 338.9

Earnings per share (in RMB) SR EF (AR#) 1.18 0.71 0.53 0.44 0.36
Assets and liabilities EER & &
Non-current assets JER B & &= 2,318.7 1,619.2 1,389.4 898.8 735.2
Current assets &) & & 9,317.9 6,017.1 4,204.4 3,766.4 2,267.0
Total assets BEE 11,636.6 7,636.3 5,593.8 4,665.2 3,002.2
Bank borrowings $R1TEE 904.3 683.2 521.6 488.9 102.6
Other liabilities E b & & 5,819.0 3,108.2 1,821.6 1,316.4 967.8
Total liabilities 2 & & 6,723.3 3,791.4 2,343.2 1,805.3 1,070.4
Net assets EEFE 4,913.3 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9 1,931.8
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
AR IE(LE = 4,895.3 3,831.0 3,247.7 2,849.8 1,921.6
Non-controlling interests FE#E A% #E 25 18.0 13.9 2.9 10.1 10.2
Total equity #E = #5E 4,913.3 3,844.9 3,250.6 2,859.9 1,931.8
Key Financial Ratio = ZE 8t =
Gross profit margin(%) EFJ2& (%) 18.3 16.5 15.8 16.6 18.6
Net profit margin(%) i %= (%) 8.7 7.1 6.7 7.6 8.5
Gearing ratio(%) & &L % (%) 7.8 8.9 9.3 10.5 3.4
Current ratio (times) fEhttL R (%) 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.2
Quick ratio (times) RENLLE (£5) 1.0 1.4 1.4 1.7 1.4
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FRBEE

(In Renminbi ("RMB”) milions, except per share amounts) (A RE B ET » 2 FBEIN)

TREND CHARTS OF MAIN FINANCIAL
INDEXES IN THE RECENT FIVE YEARS
TEMBEREIFNRLB2E
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHE

Mr. YE Liaoning
EERERE

Dear Shareholders,

The Company is pleased to present to the shareholders the annual
report for 2016. Taking advantage of the favorable opportunities
arising from the further upgrading of handset camera products used
in the smartphone industry and the rapid development of the vehicle
imaging field, the Group achieved sound growth in overall results, thus
delivering promising returns for our shareholders in 2016.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

BARR

ARBMAAZMUIRE T RNFZ2FEER
S AEEBBILESETROTERGRERT
MR R EHREREAREERORIFEE - 1
“E-RFRREETRRIER  RRRAIE
TEBRERE -



BUSINESS REVIEW

Looking back to 2016, the world economy continued to grow
slowly, and the global economy struggled to recover. With the anti-
globalization being much stronger, the world economy is exposed to
various risks and challenges. As the world’s major economy, economic
growth of China has back to the world’s number one. However,
China still faced with greater economic downward pressure. In the
environment of weak global macro-economy, the consumer electronics
market continued to grow slowly. Even though the smartphone market
in the PRC remained as the world’s largest mobile phone market,
the room for overall development has become saturated, and it has
entered into an age of stock. However, mobile phone manufacturers
competed in performance, aesthetics and differentiated features,
which has been further proved by the emerging application innovation
of handset cameras. Among others, the configuration of dual-camera
was particularly impressive, which became a force that cannot be
neglected in the next wave of upgrade of smartphones specifications.
On the other hand, with the popularity and implementation of the
relevant rules and regulations in Europe, America, Japan and other
countries and regions, as well as the significant development of
advanced driver assistance systems (the “ADAS”), semi-automatic
and full-automatic pilot technologies, the vehicle imaging field has
been growing rapidly. Being a leading handset lens sets and handset
camera modules provider as well as the largest vehicle lens sets
supplier in the world, the Group has benefited from the growth.

Despite facing the difficult external environment, the Group has
recorded satisfactory achievements in its core businesses and
the three major business segments named Optical Components,
Optoelectronic Products and Optical Instruments have developed
rapidly. These achievements demonstrated the Group’s persistence to
the position of optoelectronic industry and the development strategy
of “Dedicate to and Focus on Existing Business Strengths”. On the
other hand, the Group actively explored the development of the
patterns for industry funds and the construction of internal mechanism
in order to support the new transformation and upgrade with reforms
and innovation, which were all beneficial for the Group to achieve its
magnificent goal.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHE

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

In 2016, the passionate and experienced management team led all staff
to adhere to the core corporate culture of “Create Together”, create
the competitive advantage of “Customer Focus, Quick Response”
with market-oriented technological innovation, improve quality control
systems, constantly increase the technical added value and the market
share of the products, to ensure the competitiveness of each product
and consolidate its leading position in the market. The overall results
of the Group were in line with its anticipated growth.

The Group’s revenues for the year ended 31 December 2016 increased
by approximately 36.6% to approximately RMB14,611.8 million. Profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company increased by
approximately 66.8% to approximately RMB1,270.8 million. Besides,
the basic earnings per share increased by approximately 65.9% to
approximately RMB117.6 cents. The Board has proposed a final
dividend of approximately RMB0.290 (equivalent to HK$0.323) (2015:
approximately RMBO0.208) per share.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

In 2016, the Group continued to invest in R&D, technologies and
market in light of its adherence to the philosophy of “Customer Focus”,
and was mindful about raising the level of its corporate governance
and management. With the joint effort from its staff, the Group received
awards and accreditations from customers, industrial associations
and institutions, local governments and the capital market. This is
an indication that the products’ quality, technical capability, delivery,
service capability and comprehensive competitiveness of the Group
were highly recognized in the industries and by our customers. With
such encouragement and acknowledgement, the Group would strive
to provide the customers with better and newer products and services,
and would carry on the strategy of “Transformation and Upgrade” with
determination.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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OUTLOOK

In 2017, uncertain matters, unforeseeable risks and various challenges
of the global and Chinese macro economy will be more complicated
and severe. Competition in various industries will be increasingly
intensified. On one hand, affected by multiple factors such as politics,
economy and supply and demand, the trend of the exchange rate
of RMB against U.S dollars is still subject to great volatility and
the control of exchange risks remains difficult. On the other hand,
affected by the macro economy, the growth in overseas demand is
still relatively uncertain. Despite all kinds of uncertainties, the Group
believes that, in 2017, the demand for high-end smartphone cameras
will still be strong; various innovative applications based on optics
and optoelectronics will spring up; and the relevant technology
will get more mature, based on which the emerging industries that
the Group is involved in will embrace a favourable opportunity
for rapid development. Vehicle imaging field is at a stage of rapid
growth. Accordingly, the Group will focus on achieving technological
breakthrough in key areas, actively explore potential customers and
markets and further build a sound manufacturing system, as well as
improve its production efficiency through combination with information
management and by taking advantage of the analysis of big data. In
addition, the Group will optimize the supply chain management and
promote the construction of quality system to improve the market
competitiveness of its three major business segments, so that it can
consolidate its market position.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to adhere to its strategy of
“Mingpeijiac” (BB /). Apart from developing overall superiority based
on its existing business strength, the Group will manage to be a smart
optical system solution provider and lay a solid foundation for the rapid
development of optical instruments business, so as to accelerate its
development in intelligent manufacturing and intelligent equipment
industry. In addition, the Group will further boost the construction of
a new production base, innovate in internal mechanism and promote
implementation of “Customer Focus” value in each link of its operation.
The Group believes that opportunities are more than challenges in the
future. All staff will continue to carry forward pioneering spirit of hard
struggle, progressive and innovative spirit and team spirit of working
together with a vision to become a “Hundred-Year-Old Brand”.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERFBE

APPRECIATION

The Group would like to express its appreciation to all staff for their
outstanding contribution towards the Group’s development. The
Board wishes to sincerely thank the management for their dedication
and diligence, and they are the key factors to secure the Group’s
continuous success in the future. Also, the Group wishes to extend its
gratitude to the continuous support from its shareholders, customers,
and business partners. The Group will continue to deliver the
sustainable development of the business, so as to meet its business
objectives for 2017 and realise higher values for its shareholders and
other stakeholders.

Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong
13 March 2017

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

Looking back to 2016, the global economy remained slow and
unbalanced in its progress of recovery while the Chinese economy also
had characteristics of growth continuing to slow down and structural
problem being prominent. Facing complex economic situation at
home and abroad, various industries bore a huge pressure and many
difficulties. In 2016, the competition in handset market was more fierce
than that in the past years. However, the good news was that, some
Chinese handset brands with strong comprehensive strength rose
abruptly, which reorganized the market landscape. On the other hand,
with the further implementation of global regulations and decrees, as
well as more interest from vehicle manufacturers and consumers in
strengthening driving safety and intelligent driving, penetration rate
and adoption rate of vehicle lens sets rose gradually and the growth
in the market was encouraging.

According to the latest report issued by Gartner (“Gartner”), an
information technology research and consulting company, the global
shipment volume of smartphones in 2016 reached approximately
1,500,000,000 units, increasing by approximately 5.0% as compared
with that in 2015. The shipment volume of Chinese branded
smartphones reached approximately 450,000,000 units in total,
contributing to approximately 30.0% of the market share. Smartphones
have currently been fully popularized in mature markets and entered
into stock market thoroughly after going through primary popularization.
Consumers have no longer purely pursued high cost effectiveness and
they will take into account of various factors such as brand, product,
service and technique. As a result, all the major branded handset
makers introduced new products continuously and launched products
which were more competitive. In addition to the pixel migration of the
front and rear cameras of the handset, they also met customers’ needs
to gain initiatives and secured more market shares through adopting
more sophisticated functions in camera modules such as dual-camera,
wide angle, ultra-thin, large aperture, optical image stabilization (the
“0IS”), time of flight (the “TOF”) and phase detection auto focus (the
“PDAF”), among which the performance of dual-camera is the most
outstanding. 2016 has also been the first year of outbreak. The Group
became a leading enterprise in dual-camera module sector, enlarged
the gap with the competitors and consolidated the leading position in
the industry by virtue of technological advantage competitiveness and
strong integration capability for core resources.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB wmeA D i

The vehicle imaging field has continued to grow rapidly with strong
momentum, while the penetration rate and adoption rate of vehicle
lens sets rose gradually. On one hand, the U.S. National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration (the “NHTSA”) and the European New
Car Assessment Programme (the “E-NCAP”) continued to push
forward the implementation of the relevant regulations and assessment
systems. On the other hand, the NHTSA and the Insurance Institute
for Highway Safety (the “llHS”) have jointly announced a commitment
by 20 automakers representing more than 99 percent of the U.S.
auto market to make automatic emergency braking (the “AEB”) as a
standard feature on virtually all new cars no later than 15t September
2022. Meanwhile, the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport
and Tourism of Japan has preliminarily decided that the “mirrorless
vehicles” with their side-view mirrors replaced by cameras and
screens will be permitted on road from June 2016. The relevant
authorities of China also jointly issued the “Implementation Plan for
Advancing Convenient “Internet+” Traffic to Promote the Development
of Intelligent Traffic” in September 2016. It treated researching &
developing, promoting and applying intelligent vehicle facilities and
autopilot vehicles as an important development mission of improving
the automation level of facilities and vehicles. In addition, the ADAS
market began to enter into a stage of high-speed growth, and the
specifications have also become more sophisticated and diverse.
Vehicle cameras as the eyes of smart vehicles thus benefited from
it, while vehicle lens sets as the key components of vehicle imaging
system have maintained rapid growth and the specifications has also
been improved. The Group firmly grasped the favorable opportunities
of the rapid development of ADAS, adhered to providing customers
with high quality and hi-tech products, gained more market share and
further consolidated the No.1 position of the global industry.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

For the optical instruments market, benefiting from the investment
growth in global electronic industry, demands in industrial market has
rebounded as compared with last year. In addition, the Group also
found that, demands in industrial microscope market still increased,
as the PRC continued to increase investment in the semiconductor
high-end area. With the accelerated transformation from “Made in
China” into “Intelligently Manufactured in China”, industrial automation
is unstoppable, resulting in a rapid growth in machine vision and
intelligent equipment market. Benefiting from the advancement and
popularization of technologies as well as the expansion in application
areas, demands for high-end products in teaching and medical fields
which the Group involved in maintained stable growth.

For other areas in which the Group has been engaged, such as
various kinds of emerging fields including drones, virtual reality (the
“VR”) and augmented reality (the “AR”) etc., they are still in the early
stage of development. However, smart home, industry internet,
games, logistics and other fields are integrated across sectors, and
highly valued by traditional mobile terminal manufacturers and hi-
tech Internet companies. As such, various innovative products have
emerged with new business opportunities. Taking advantage of its
outstanding R&D capabilities, technological innovation abilities and
the first-mover advantages together with excellent resource integration
and systematic advantages, the Group’s products and services have
gained recognitions from global top-tier hi-tech companies, bringing us
many valuable cooperation opportunities and creating some economic
benefits, which have in turn established a good foundation for the
Company’s mid- to long-term development.

During the year under review, facing with the fierce market competition,
the Group adhered to upholding the “Mingpeijiac” (& /) strategy,
actively adhered to its corporate culture with a core value of “Create
Together”, based in optoelectronic industry and accurately seized
the opportunities in the market. The Group also continuously
innovated with a pioneering spirit, enhanced its efficiency, optimized
product portfolios and took full advantages, which enhanced the
comprehensive competitiveness of the Group.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

On one hand, the Group continued to improve and expand its existing
advantageous businesses and further implemented its development
strategy of “Speeding Up Transformation and Upgrade” and made
innovation in the fields of market and service etc. by increasing its
R&D investment and making breakthroughs in key technologies
to continuously improve its market competitiveness and customer
satisfaction, which in turn significantly enhanced the economic
benefits. At the same time, the Group intensively explored its internal
development potentials, and made specific efforts based on “Reducing
Cost and Increasing Efficiency”, which efficiently improved the ability in
production processing and its manufacturing level. On the other hand,
the Group carried out top-level design for the innovation mechanism
of the Company after taking into account of its mid-to long-term
development goals, set up the Central Research Institute and industrial
funds and actively explored new development mechanism. During
the year under review, the three business segments of the Group,
namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products and Optical
Instruments, performed well. The handset lens sets continued to grow
and achieved substantial development in high-end products, which
contributed to the increase of market shares and competitiveness
and favorable performance growth. The vehicle lens sets maintained
steady and rapid growth and its market share continued to expand
with its revenue increased significantly. Facing with the intensified
competition and enhanced industry concentration, the handset camera
modules outperformed the general market and achieved good results
in spite of various negative factors. In 2016, the Group realised
revenue of approximately RMB14,611.8 million, representing an
increase of approximately 36.6% as compared with last year. This
was mainly attributable to the fact that the Group’s three business
segments, namely Optical Components, Optoelectronic Products and
Optical Instruments timely adjusted the market strategies based on
the changes in the industry, together with the R&D, innovation and
breakthroughs in core technologies and the increased stickness with
brand customers.

During the year under review, the Group continued to strengthen its
R&D capabilities of each business, and conducted R&D to upgrade and
make innovations in the existing products and production techniques
in the Group’s three major business segments, namely Optical
Components, Optoelectronic Products and Optical Instruments.
The Group kept innovating in new optical application fields and
optoelectronic modules, and further boosted the process automation
and “Lean Production”, which further consolidated the technological
advantages for the existing products in the industry and established
a first-mover advantage in emerging technologies and products.
Currently, the Group has 411 patents, including 97 invention patents,
286 utility model patents and 28 exterior design patents and 519

patent applications pending for approval.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Benefiting from the continuous growth in the mid- to high-end
smartphone market and the vehicle imaging field, as well as the
Group’s Optical Components business segment seizing the high-
end market by making breakthroughs in key technologies, and
coupled with the improved internal management, it contributed to the
substantial growth in sales and the further optimization of product
mix and customer structure. During the year under review, the Optical
Components business segment recorded a revenue of approximately
RMB2,955.6 million, representing an increase of approximately 30.3%
as compared with the corresponding period of last year. This business
segment accounted for approximately 20.2% of the Group’s total
revenue as compared with approximately 21.2% in the corresponding
period of last year.

During the year under review, handset lens sets of the Group recorded
a year-on-year growth of approximately 25.8% in the shipment volume.
Meanwhile, the proportion of shipment volume of 10-mega pixel
above products increased from approximately 9.1% for the last year
to approximately 28.9%. In addition, the Group also focused on R&D
investment for products. During the year under review, the Group has
commenced the mass production of handset lens sets with 10-mega
pixel dual-camera, 13-mega pixel wide angle, 16-mega pixel large
aperture/OIS, 10-mega pixel above with 6 pieces of plastic aspheric
lenses (“6P”) as well as lenses and lens sets for VR/AR devices. The
Group’s customer base of handset lens sets was further optimised. In
addition to continued mass production of 5-mega pixel handset lens
sets with wide angle and the high-end handset lens sets with 10-mega
pixel above for Korean customers as well as handset lens sets with
10-mega pixel above for Japanese customers, more and more high-
end handsets lens sets with high-resolution were provided to more
domestic smartphone brand owners. The Group further improved its
domestic market share.
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During the year under review, vehicle lens sets of the Group recorded
a growth of approximately 37.0% in terms of the shipment volume,
representing a growth rate higher than that in the industry, which was
the same case as last year. The Group also continued to maintain
No.1 position globally and its market share has been expanded further.

The Group continued to improve and promote self-manufactured
testing equipments and standardized automated assembly
equipments, which helped to reduce labor costs significantly, increase
the production efficiency and improve the product quality.

In order to prevent the operation risk in terms of intellectual property
rights more effectively, the Group and Konica Minolta, Inc. have
reached new consensus to further enhance the cooperation in patents.
The Group also knew well about the importance of the proprietary
intellectual property rights for the building of barriers to competition
and for the increase in its comprehensive competitiveness. During
the year under review, the Group has applied for many patents in
the optical field, including various international patents. During the
year under review, a total of 151 patents have been obtained in
the Optical Components business segment, among which 69 are
invention patents, 81 are utility model patents and the remaining 1 is
exterior design patent. In addition, 144 patents are in the process of

application.
OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Benefiting from the growth of mid- to high-end smartphone market
in the PRC,
of other mobile terminal products, the Optoelectronic Products

the rise of domestic brands and the development

business segment achieved good performance growth. During the
year under review, the revenue from the Optoelectronic Products
business segment amounted to approximately RMB11,403.2 million,
representing an increase of approximately 38.8% compared with the
corresponding period of last year. This business segment accounted
for approximately 78.0% of the Group’s total revenue as compared
with approximately 76.8% in the corresponding period of last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During the year under review, the handset camera modules of the
Group recorded a year-on-year growth of approximately 18.3% in the
shipment volume. Meanwhile, the proportion of shipment volume of
10-mega pixel above products increased to approximately 60.7% from
approximately 31.3% for the last year. The Group has commenced
the mass production of ultrathin front dual-camera module without
stents and provided 10-mega pixel above dual-camera modules for
several domestic smartphone brand owners as the major supplier. In
addition, developed based on domain of depth perception, the Group
has commenced the mass production of TOF modules, structured
light modules and binocular stereo cameras which have been applied
to the fields such as smartphones with AR function, drones and
3D etc.. Meanwhile, the Group made innovations in chip on board
(“COB”) packaging technology in terms of production process,
researched and developed new packaging techniques with proprietary
intellectual property rights, and has commenced mass production of
such products. The Group also continued to optimize and upgrade
self-manufactured active alignment (“AA”) equipments and promoted
the use of them in production lines.

During the year under review, a total of 179 patents have been
obtained in the Optoelectronic Products business segment, among
which 20 are invention patents, 156 are utility model patents and the
remaining 3 are exterior design patents. In addition, 335 patents are
in the process of application.

OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year under review, benefiting from the recovery of industrial
market and the development of the Company in the field of high-end
microscopes, the revenue from the Optical Instruments business
segment amounted to approximately RMB253.0 million, representing
an increase of approximately 19.9% compared with the corresponding
period of last year. This business segment accounted for approximately
1.8% of the Group’s total revenue, as compared with approximately
2.0% in the corresponding period of last year.
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During the year under review, the Group continued to deepen reform
of the Optical Instruments business segment, further optimized the
configuration and consolidated related technologies and resources.
The Group focused on expanding the mid- to high-end microscope
applications market, recorded sales growth in the target markets such
as health care, colleges and universities and inspection for precision
industry after setting up Microscopic Instruments business segment
and Intelligent Equipment business segment within Ningbo Sunny
Instruments Co., Ltd.; established business direction for Intelligent
Equipment business segment which provides micro-automatic
assembling and inspection for areas including semi-conductor
electronic factories and medical automation inspection, and made
preliminary achievements in automatic screening of tuberculosis. The
Group also developed an integrated solution for smart factories that
could provide customized services based on customers’ needs with
an integrated platform of Manufacturing Execution System (the “MES”)
and big data analysis. The integrated solution has been applied in
the aviation and military industry and private manufacturing industry
etc. The project of “Digital Workshop for the Smart Manufacturing of
Optoelectronic Camera Modules” mainly applied for and reported by
the Group has been successfully selected into “2016 Comprehensive
Standardization and New Mode Application in Smart Manufacturing
Project” of the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology (the
“MIIT”). Therefore, the Group will continue to enhance the research &
development and market investments of high-end optical instruments
and constantly improve product systems to lay a solid foundation for
the mid- to long-term sustainable development of the Group.

During the year under review, a total of 81 patents have been obtained
in the Optical Instruments business segment, among which 8 are
invention patents, 49 are utility model patents and the remaining 24
are exterior design patents. In addition, 40 patents are in the process
of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group’s products are mainly manufactured in four production
bases in Yuyao of Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong
Province, Shanghai and Xinyang of Henan Province in the PRC,
respectively. In addition, the Group has also established a subsidiary
in Silicon Valley, California, the U.S. which is responsible for technical
support, marketing and customer base expansion in North America.
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
HIEE B

CORPORATE HONOURS
E¥RE

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. was awarded the “2015 Best Strategic Partner” by Zhejiang Dahua Technology
Co., Ltd.
RFHE (RIL) BRAFRENTRERMRG AR AR [2015F8 75 BB N F 42 ]

Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Excellent Partner” by Sony
EERFASBERARLERRE [BFSENAHE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Quality Gold Prize” by TINNO Mobile
EREFABELARAARERERS [E285]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded the “Outstanding Serviceability” by Lenovo
BREFABESARAFIRERAR [ SRS 58

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was awarded “The Core Partner Silver Prize Year 2016” and “The Best
Collaboration Partner of consumer BG Year 2016” by Huawei
ERRFAEBESARARIKEES [2016F O HERMIRE] M [2016F HBEBGHRES FIKFHE]

The Gas Chromatography-Mass Spectrometer MSQ8100 developed by Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd. was awarded the Gold Prize in the 16" Beijing Conference and Exhibition on Instrumental
Analysis (BCEIA2015)
FERFETHEBERARAAAENRIEEE — EEBAEMSQBI00EEE T NEILLRAIMAHEMBREEREE
€ (BCEIA2015)8) 4% 48
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e The Group rose 40 places compared to last year and ranked the 458" of the “Fortune” (Chinese edition) in 2016
China Top 500 list
REEBRXAE(ME) (FXR) BMH20165FFH 5008558 - (75545807 - |MEAF EFH 7401

e The Group was nominated in the list of “Top 100 Enterprises in China Electronic Information Industry” for three
consecutive years, ranking 54"
FEBEBE=FABTPHEFELEREE| BB - [L5IF540

e The Group was ranked 472" in China’s “Top 500 Private Enterprises”
REEFGRAE [FTEREMES005 | FE - (15584726

e The Group was included as a constituent stock in the “MSCI Global Standard Index-China Index” and “Hang Seng
China (Hong Kong-Listed) 100 Index”
REEHMNA [MSCERIIZEEE — REEE | KO K [BARE (F8 L) 100388 B H KR

e The Group was firstly awarded with “The Best Investor Relationship Company (Mid-cap stock)” prize in the Hong
Kong Investor Relations Association 2" IR Awards Campaign

AEBEFBRELEBRADSEMNE _EREABRIREDTERRE [REREFEFERLIR (PERR) ] 81A

e The Group was ranked top 3 among the Technology/Hardware Companies of the “Best CEQ”, “Best CFO”, “Best
IR Professional”, “Best IR Program”, “Best Analyst Day” and the “Best Website” in 2016 All-Asia Executive Team
Survey by “Institutional Investor”, a U.S. magazine. The Company was also awarded the “Most Honored Company”
AEBMETER (BBEREE) M35 [ RECEQ] » [RECFO) - [REIRBEAL]  [2016F MR EREERE] -
[2016F EMTEDITANE | K [ SEML] BB - 9B EHERI=F - WEE [ RXEHAR ] HER
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s revenue was approximately
RMB14,611.8 million, representing an increase of approximately
36.6% or approximately RMB3,915.5 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year. The increase in revenue was mainly
benefited from the further development of the Group’s smartphone
related businesses and the rapid growth of the applications of vehicle
optical system.

Revenue generated from the Optical Components business segment
increased by approximately 30.3% to approximately RMB2,955.6
million as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The
increase in revenue was mainly due to the increase in the shipment
volume and the rise in average price of handset lens sets by the
improvement of product mix, and the continuous growth in the
shipment volume of vehicle lens sets.

Revenue generated from the Optoelectronic Products business
segment increased by approximately 38.8% to approximately
RMB11,403.2 million as compared with the corresponding period
of last year. The increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the
increase in the shipment volume and the rise in average price of
handset camera modules by the improvement of product mix.

Revenue generated from the Optical Instruments business segment
increased by approximately 19.9% to approximately RMB253.0
million as compared with the corresponding period of last year. The
increase in revenue was mainly attributable to the recovery of industrial
microscopes market and the development of the Group in the field of
high-end microscopes.

Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
approximately RMB2,680.1 million, which was approximately 52.0%
higher as compared with the corresponding period of last year, and
the gross profit margin was approximately 18.3% (2015: approximately
16.5%),which was 1.8 percentage points higher than that of last year.
The increase in gross profit margin was mainly attributable to the fast
growth in sales of Optical Components business segment as well
as its substantially improved gross margin, and the improved gross
profit margin of the Optoelectronic Products business segment as
compared with the corresponding period of last year. The gross profit
margins of Optical Components business segment, Optoelectronic
Products business segment and Optical Instruments business segment
were approximately 39.8%, 10.5% and 40.4%, respectively (2015:
approximately 35.1%, 9.6% and 37.5% respectively).
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Selling and Distribution Expenses

The selling and distribution expenses for the year ended 31 December
2016 increased by approximately RMB58.9 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB153.9
million. It accounted for approximately 1.1% of the Group’s revenue
during the year under review, as compared with approximately 0.9%
for last year. The increase in such expenses was primarily attributable
to the increase in costs of selling, marketing and distribution personnel
resulted from the growth in sales activities.

R&D Expenditure

The R&D expenditure for the year ended 31 December 2016
increased by approximately RMB192.3 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB694.4 million.
It accounted for approximately 4.8% of the Group’s revenue during the
year under review, as compared with approximately 4.7% for last year.
The increase in expenditure was attributable to the Group’s continuous
investment in R&D activities and business development. The R&D
expenditure was mainly used in the R&D of high-end handset lens
sets and handset camera modules, innovative optoelectronic products
for mobile terminals, vehicle lens sets, infrared products, security
surveillance systems products, mid- to high-end optical instruments
and the upgrade of existing product categories.

Administrative Expenses

The administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December 2016
increased by approximately RMB74.3 million as compared with the
corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB331.2 million.
It accounted for approximately 2.3% of the Group’s revenue during the
year under review, as compared with approximately 2.4% for last year.
The increase in expenses was mainly attributable to the increase in
the headcount of administrative staff, the increase in remuneration, the
grant of restricted shares and the corresponding increase in relevant
fringe benefits.

Income Tax Expense

The income tax expense for the year ended 31 December 2016
increased by approximately RMB76.1 million as compared with
the corresponding period of last year to approximately RMB174.8
million. The increase in income tax expense was mainly attributable
to the growth in earnings. The Group’s actual effective tax rate was
approximately 12.1% during the year under review, as compared with
approximately 11.5% for last year.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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In order to keep the effective tax rate steady in the future, several B ARIEKINERBKAESHEMEE o KEIFKE
subsidiaries of the Group have successfully applied for the status of % « IRITE M XN S BAEHEAE15.0% °
Hi-Tech Enterprises. The current income tax rate applicable to Hi-Tech

Enterprises is 15.0% according to the national policy in the PRC.

2015 2016 2017 2018
—E-RHF ZEBE-RE —T—+F —T—)N\F
(expect)
(7&5)
“* Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)
THIRFHREBERAF ([FHFHIALE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”)
CERRTFEREARAA ([F2FER]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
™ Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”)
T ERTHREB (P) BRAR ([F#FHILE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
TERETFHAEEEBRAF ([EFFAE]) 156.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“*Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Infrared”)
*EIRFEFAIMIMARLDAE ([FFAINEE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%

" Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Sunny Hengping”)
> EERFEIRMBESFERAR ([ LERFET]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
“Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Automotive”)
TERBFEHNRBPRMBER AR ([BFFEHKE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Hangzhou Security”)

MMNGEFLFEMAR AT ([Z#FHINEE ) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Xinyang Optics”)
EERFHEER AR ([ZFEHEHRE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

Shanghai Sunny Yangming Precision Optics Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Shanghai Optics”)
LERTFHREBEABAERAE ([RTFLEXE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Ningbo Sunny Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

(“Sunny Intelligent Technology”)

R FTFEREHEER AR ([ ##FEER]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”)
HFEEBRAR ([#FEE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%

RTRASRE (RE) ERAR
2016 F#
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2015 2016 2017 2018
TR ZB-AF T tF ZTN\HF
Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Optical Intelligence”)
AL FEEABRMERAR ([FFEEAE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Qingdao Sunny Hengping Instrument Company Limited
(“Qingdao Hengping Instrument”)
EERTETY—RERAR ([EH5EFHER]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
' Sunny Optical (Zhejiang) Research Institute Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Research Institute”)
| REHRE T BERERAR (TRFEWFE ) N/ATT 2 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
" Yuyao Sunny Optical Intelligence Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Optical Intelligence Yuyao”)
' R TR ARRMAERAT ([FEENLE (k)] N/AA i B 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
' Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Sunyi Investment Co., Ltd.
(“Ningbo Sunyi”)
' EREBILRNERABREEEARAR ([BKH#R]) N/AT 3 F 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
' Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu Sunxin Investment
Partnership (Limited Partnership) (“Ningbo Sunxin”)
CERIBLRIEE SR EEH SR B
(BIR&E%) (TERKHE]) N/AT 3 B 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
*  Companies recognised as Hi-Tech Enterprises prior to the balance sheet * B BRRRTE ARSI EIMEE -
date.
I Companies were established during the year under review. I ZERARREBIEEFAKL ©
+ The Hi-Tech Enterprises Certification of the Companies will expire on 31  + ZERAAMNSHIRMEEBZRABER _T—tF+=

December 2017, 31 December 2018 or 31 December 2019.

—hFE+ZA=+—REm -
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Profit for the Year and Margin

The profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 increased by
approximately RMB508.1 million as compared with the corresponding
period of last year to approximately RMB1,271.6 million. The increase
in net profit was mainly attributable to the increase in gross profit and
the effective control in operating expenses. The net profit margin was
approximately 8.7% as compared with approximately 7.1% for last
year.

Profit for the year Attributable to Owners of the
Company

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2016 increased by approximately RMB509.1
million as compared with the corresponding period of last year to
approximately RMB1,270.8 million.

Final Dividends
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the dividends proposed by
the Board was approximately RMBO0.290 (equivalent to HK$0.323) per

share, with payout ratio of approximately 25.0% of the profit for the
year attributable to owners of the Company.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

The table below summarises the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015:

EEEN WD

FEENRFER

HE-Z—R"E+-A=1T—HLEFEMNEIR
X FREE N4 A RS508,100,0007T © #EZE A
R #491,271,600,0007T © 4EF 38N £ ZRE
REMEMREEERNEREE - MFEAL
8.7%  EFHTA% °

RN AR REAEFARR

BHE-_ZE—RNE+-_A=1t—"BLEENEAR
RAIREEBLFN AR EFRBAENHARE
509,100,0007t * # & 4 A R #1,270,800,000
7_Eo

KR E

HEZZ—R"F+-A=+—HLFE E=g
ERIREFRHARE0.2007T (HH%£50.323/8
TL) MR B B B AR R R (S F A
i M EY#925.0% ©

REBEERERRIR

RERE
THRBIAEERRE =B —AEF A=+
AR-E—BEE+-ASt+—ALERNRSR
ELER

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+t—HLEE

2016 2015

—E—REF —E—hF

RMB million RMB million

ARBEER ARBEET

Net cash from operating activities & & EE TS0 ¢ F 58 1,615.5 1,701.5
Net cash used in investing activities ¥ & /E AR & F 58 (1,259.9) (1,932.0)
Net cash used in financing activities B & GBI FT AR & /F 5 (81.2) (87.9)

BT PR (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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BB wmeA D i

The Group derives its working capital mainly from cash on hand and
net cash generated from operating activities. The Board expects that
the Group will rely on net cash from operating activities and bank
borrowings in the short run to meet the demand of working capital and
other capital expenditure requirements. In the long run, the Group will
be funded by net cash from operating activities and, if necessary, by
additional bank borrowings or equity financing. There were no material
changes in the funding and financial policy of the Group.

The Group’s balance of cash and cash equivalents was approximately
RMB466.9 million as at 31 December 2016, representing an increase
of approximately RMB280.1 million as compared with the balance of
last year.

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operating activities was mainly generated from
cash receipt from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from
operating activities was mainly due to the purchases of raw materials,
staff costs, selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and
administrative expenses. Net cash generated from operating activities
was approximately RMB1,615.5 million for the financial year of 2016
and net cash generated from operating activities was approximately
RMB1,701.5 million for the financial year of 2015. The decrease in the
net cash generated from operating activities was mainly attributable
to the increase in profit before tax and the increase in trade and other
payables which were off-set by the increase in inventories and the
increase in trade and other receivables.

The trade receivable turnover days (balance of trade receivables/
revenue x 365 days) decreased from approximately 83 days for the
financial year of 2015 to approximately 72 days for the financial year of
2016. The decrease in the trade receivable turnover days was mainly
attributable to the early settlement by several costumers before the
end of the year of 2016.

The trade payable turnover days (balance of trade payables including
accrued purchases/cost of sales x 365 days) increased from
approximately 85 days for the financial year of 2015 to approximately
141 days for the financial year of 2016. The credit term on purchases
of goods granted by suppliers is up to 180 days. The increase in the
trade payable turnover days was mainly due to the enhancement of
supply chain management by the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The inventory turnover days (balance of inventories/cost of sales x
365 days) increased from approximately 37 days for the financial year
of 2015 to approximately 87 days for the financial year of 2016. The
increase in the inventory turnover days was mainly because the Group
has produced more finished goods for the strong sales in January
2017.

Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash used in investing activities of
approximately RMB1,259.9 million for the financial year of 2016, which
was mainly attributable to purchases and release of financial assets
designated as at fair value through profit or loss of approximately
RMB18,995.7 million and approximately RMB18,676.5 million during
the year respectively, and the Group’s capital expenditure amounting
to approximately RMB972.7 million during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash used in financing activities of
approximately RMB81.2 million for the financial year of 2016. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowings raised of approximately
RMB1,000.4 million. Major outflows were the repayment of bank
borrowings of approximately RMB779.3 million, purchases of shares
as unvested shares under the restricted share award scheme
(“Restricted Share Award Scheme”) of approximately RMB63.9 million
and dividends paid to shareholders of approximately RMB228.2 million
declared last year.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB972.7 million, which was mainly used
for the purchases of machinery and equipment, acquisition of land
use right and other tangible assets. All of the capital expenditure were
financed by internal resources and bank borrowings.

BEENWED

FERERH (FEHEHEKA x 365H)
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REERH
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B & E 4 AR #18,995,700,0007T & £ A R #
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AR#972,700,0007T °
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
Indebtedness

Bank borrowings

Bank borrowings of the Group as of 31 December 2016 amounted
to approximately RMB904.3 million (2015: approximately RMB683.2
million). Pledged buildings and land of approximately RMB186.1
million (2015: approximately RMB195.0 million), while no pledged
trade receivables were arranged by the Group in the year under review
(2015: approximately RMB22.4 million).

As at 31 December 2016, all bank borrowings were denominated
mainly in U.S. Dollars and RMB. The gearing ratio of the Group by
reference to the total debt to total book capitalization ratio (total book
capitalization means the sum of total liabilities and shareholders’
equity) was approximately 7.8%, reflecting that the Group’s financial
position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had bank facilities of RMB692.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China, RMB200.0
million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo Bank, USD36.0 million with BNP
Paribas Hong Kong Branch, USD60.0 million with BNP Paribas (China)
Limited, USD10.0 million with Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong Branch, USD48.5 million with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, RMB200.0 million with Yuyao
Branch of Bank of Communication Co., Ltd., RMB188.0 million with
Yuyao Branch of Bank of China Limited and RMB80.0 million with
Ningbo Branch of Huaxia Bank Co., Ltd..

Debt securities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any debt securities.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as at
31 December 2016, except for the pledged bank deposits of
approximately RMB101.0 million and pledged buildings and land of
approximately RMB186.1 million.

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2016, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
premises amounted to approximately RMB149.2 million (2015:
approximately RMB99.6 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the capital expenditure of the Group in
respect of acquisition of plant and equipment contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements amounted to
approximately RMB220.1 million (2015: approximately RMB126.3
million).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed above.

PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS
MADE AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the acquisition and
repurchase of financial assets designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, placement and withdrawal of pledged bank deposits,
placement and withdrawal of short term fixed deposits and purchases
of property, plant and equipment. For the year ended 31 December
20186, the Group’s investments amounted to approximately RMB972.7
million, mainly involving in the purchases of machinery and equipment,
as well as the initial production settings of new products, acquisition
of land use right and the necessary equipment configurations of new
projects. These investments enhanced the Group’s R&D capability,
technology application capability, production capability and efficiency,
and thus expanded the revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly capital-protected with fixed income.
The Group strives for stable and healthy financial positions while
improving the returns.

Going forward, the Group intends to further invest to enhance its
competitiveness.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions and contingent liabilities.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with the
expansion of the Group and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in
interest rates increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For
the year ended 31 December 2016, the effective interest rate on fixed-
rate bank borrowings was approximately 2.72% per annum, while the
effective interest on variable-rate bank borrowings was approximately
from 1.44% to 1.66% per annum.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a portion of its products to and makes purchases
from international markets where transactions are denominated in U.S.
dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce the risk, the Group has
entered into certain foreign exchange trading instruments to reduce
its currency risk.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets include derivative financial assets, bank
balances and cash, pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits,
financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties and available-
for-sale investments, which represent the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team which is responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Therefore, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position are net of allowances for
bad and doubtful debts, estimated by the management based on prior
experience, their assessment of the current economic environment and
the discounted cash flows to be received in future.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk since its
trade receivables are dispersed to a large number of counterparties
and customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings as rated by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates applicable to short-term bank deposits. Therefore, any future
variations in interest rates will not have any significant impact on the
results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents through continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

The Group had a total of 20,191 dedicated full-time employees as at
31 December 2016, including 3,350 management and administrative
staff, 16,489 production workers and 352 operation supporting staff.
In line with the performance of the Group and individual employees, a
competitive remuneration package is offered to retain elite employees,
including salaries, medical insurance, discretionary bonuses, other
fringe benefits as well as mandatory provident fund scheme for
employees in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit
scheme for employees in the PRC.
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The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and a Restricted
Share Award Scheme, for the purposes of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants to recognise their contribution to the
Group and enhancing their ownership spirits. For the year ended 31
December 2016, no share option was granted or agreed to be granted
by the Company under the share option scheme. In addition, during
the year ended 31 December 2016, an aggregate of 2,781,602 shares
were granted to eligible participants in accordance with the Restricted
Share Award Scheme.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors proposed a payment from the distributable reserves of
the Company a final dividend of approximately RMB0.290 (equivalent
to HK$0.323) per share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2016 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company at the close of business on 1 June 2017.
The final dividends, payable on 22 June 2017, are subject to the
approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) to be held on 26 May 2017.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to attend the AGM,
which is to be held on 26 May 2017, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 23 May 2017 to 26 May 2017, both
days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be registered.
All transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 22
May 2017.

In order to determine the eligibility of shareholders to the dividends,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from 2 June
2017 to 8 June 2017, both days inclusive, during which no transfer
of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 1 June 2017.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

During the year under review, adhering to the mission of ensuring
sustainable growth of the Group, the management team strived to
make progress with innovation. Major businesses of the Group have
achieved sound development. Looking into 2017, the economy of
the world and the PRC will face much greater risks and challenges
because of the increasing uncertainties, but the Group is optimistic
about its future operation.

In the view of the Directors, 2017 is a year with both challenges and
opportunities. The Group’s management will closely monitor the
development in the markets and the industries, accelerate its business
transformation and upgrade, continue to implement its development
strategies and lead the Group to maintain the sound development
momentum in 2017.

1. Continue to improve and expand its existing
advantageous businesses to form the
overall preponderance, improve the market
competitiveness and the market share, further
consolidate its leading position in the market

In 2017, the Group will continue to allocate effective resources
and focus on the research and development of core technologies
and key process to form the technology advantages in terms of
principal activities; further improve the manufacturing system,
combine with informationization, continue to promote lean
management and increase the production efficiency to form the
manufacturing advantage; further improve the construction of
supply chain, optimize supply chain management and implement
the management and control of end-to-end supply chain to form
the advantage of purchasing costs; continue to the promote the
construction of quality system and improve quality traceability
to form the quality advantage. The Group forms an overall
advantage to win the market competitiveness by accumulating
the advantages in several aspects mentioned above.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEERWED

Strongly promote the accomplishment as the
role of a smart optical system solution provider,
and consolidate a solid foundation for the rapid
development of the optical instruments business

The Group will continue to allocate resources to increase the
capability of combining software and hardware and product
innovation effectively in order to seek the breakthroughs of smart
optical modules in segment markets. The Group will focus on
optical capabilities and strive to achieve market breakthroughs
in the emerging application fields including AR/VR, biometric
identification and so on to accomplish the execution of being a
smart optical system solution provider.

The Group will effectively advance the customer-oriented product
development and focus on target market segments like the
manufacturing of precision machinery and consumer electronics
and so on, in order to achieve substantial breakthroughs in the field
of the smart manufacturing. The Group will discover customers’
sorrows and difficulties as well as combine microscopic techniques
with software technologies to develop and deliver automatic
micro-assembling, testing solutions and products to customers.

Further promote the internal mechanism
construction, and propel and improve the
formation and completion of the new development
mechanism

The Group will sort out the relationship between the “Create
Together” and the new development mechanism clearly,
and combine the new mechanism with the existing business
management models of parent company and subsidiaries to
fully mobilize business objects’ motivation, as well as to be more
proactive in seizing the market opportunities within the main
channels. Meanwhile, the Group will develop, train and retain
future management talents for the Company.

In the coming years, the Group will continue to provide the global
top-tier hi-tech companies with more high-quality products and
services by leveraging on the broad development prospects
of the optoelectronic industry where the Group bases and the
excellent position in the market as an optical expert, maintain
innovation and adhere to the “Mingpeijiac” (BECA) strategy,
thereby achieving corporate growth and value enhancement to
create returns for the shareholders continuously.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Directors and Senior Management

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year 2016, the Board consisted of 7 Directors comprising 3
executive Directors, 1 non-executive director and 3 independent non-
executive Directors. The information on the Directors is set forth below.

DIRECTOR
Executive Director

Mr. Ye Liaoning (¥3: %), aged 51, is one of the founders of the
Group, and currently is an executive Director, the chairman of the
Board and the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee.
He is responsible for formulating the Group’s policies and making
decisions. Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments
Factory in 1984 and became its deputy general manager since 1995.
Mr. Ye has obtained a qualification of senior economist issued by
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a
recognized qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person
who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from Zhejiang
Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye has been an executive Director
since May 2007 and is currently a director of various members of the
Group.

Mr. Sun Yang (f£)%), aged 44, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as a chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted a qualification of senior economist by the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun has been an executive Director since May 2009 and is
currently a director of various members of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Wang Wenijie (£ 3X7R), aged 49, currently is an executive Director
and standing vice president of the Company. He is responsible for
the strategic planning and information management of the Group. Mr.
Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in
engineering in 1989 and joined the Group after his graduation. Mr.
Wang obtained a qualification as a senior economist in 2008 from
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang. Senior economist is a recognized
qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who
has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. In 2012, he was awarded the titles of
“Outstanding Entrepreneur of Ningbo City”, “2012 Top 10 Yong Shang
of Ningbo City” and “2012 National Outstanding Young Entrepreneur
of Electronic Engineering Industry”. He has been an executive Director
since December 2013.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Wang Wenjian (£ X ££), aged 69, former Chairman of the Board,
executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the founders
of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and the
Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined the Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as factory manager and
became its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed to
a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title of
“Outstanding Entrepreneur” from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006 and was granted the
“Ningbo Excellent Entrepreneur Award” (28 1 £ > ¥ 5 28) by the
Personnel Office under Ningbo Municipal Party Committee in 2015.
Mr.Wang acted as the Honorary President of Yuyao Charity Federation
in 2003 and as a guest professor of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained
a qualification as a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal
Government. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the
PRC and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Wang was redesignated as a non-executive Director in March
2012.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Directors and Senior Management

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Feng Hua Jun (552 %), aged 53, is an independent non-executive
Director and the chairman of Nomination Committee. Mr. Feng has
been teaching in the Zhejiang University since August 1986 and been
promoted to his current positions of professor and doctoral supervisor
in July 1998, mainly responsible for works involving teaching and
scientific research. He has been the director for the Institute of Optical
Imaging Engineering of Zhejiang University (47T K23t £k & T2 5%
FT) since June 2015, prior to which he was the director for the Institute
of Optical Engineering and the head of Department of Optoelectronic
Information Engineering of Zhejiang University. Mr. Feng obtained a
bachelor’s degree in July 1983 from Zhejiang University in optical
instrument engineering, and also obtained a master’s degree in July
1986 in optical instrument engineering from the same university. Mr.
Feng has currently been an independent non-executive Director of
Phenix Optical Company Limited, the issued shares of which are
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600071), since
August 2015. He has been an independent Non-executive Director
since April 2016.

Mr. Zhang Yuging (58 &), aged 69, is an independent non-executive
Director and the chairman of Audit Committee. Mr. Zhang worked in
Shanghai Port Bureau as heads of the financial division as well as
the auditing division. He was appointed as a director of Shanghai
Worldbest Industry Development Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2003 and
acted as its chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Shanghai
Maritime University in 1982 with a bachelor’s degree in economics and
is a senior accountant and a non-practicing member of the Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He currently serves as an
independent director of Shandong Rihongxiang Co., Ltd. and the chief
financial officer of Shandong Saituo Biotechnology Co., Ltd. He has
been an independent non-executive Director since May 2007.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Shao Yang Dong (BB{P%), aged 47, is an independent non-
executive Director and the chairman of Remuneration Committee. Mr.
Shao currently is the general partner of Yuantai Investment Partners
Evergreen Fund, L.P.. Mr. Shao was a director of each of Sunny Optics
and Sunny Instruments from May 2005 to September 2010, Sunny
Zhongshan from October 2005 to September 2010, Sunny Opotech
from November 2005 to September 2010 and Sunny Infrared from
March 2006 to September 2010. Mr. Shao was a general partner
of Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. and previously worked
as a financial analyst at the investment banking division of Salomon
Brothers Inc.. Mr. Shao obtained a bachelor’s degree in economics
(Magna Cum Laude) in May 1993 from Columbia University. He also
attended the Graduate School of Business at Stanford University and
earned a master’s degree in business administration in June 2000.
He has been an independent non-executive Director since April 2016.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Dong Kewu (ER), aged 48, is the Vice President of the
Company. He is responsible for human resource management of the
Group. Mr. Dong graduated from Fudan University in 2004 with a
master’s degree in business administration and from Xidian University
in 1990 with a bachelor’s degree in computer and application. Before
joining the Company in February 2012, Mr. Dong worked as a partner
and consulting director in a renowned consulting firm. Mr. Dong
also obtained qualifications of economist and engineer issued by
the Ministry of Personnel of the PRC and the Planning Committee of
Shandong Province.

Mr. Ma Jianfeng (5 Z1&), aged 44, is the Vice President and Joint
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Ma graduated from Xiamen
University in July 1995 with a bachelor’'s degree in economics. Mr.
Ma is a certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and is a qualified senior accountant in the PRC.
Prior to joining the Group in December 2010, Mr. Ma served as a chief
financial officer for Ningbo Bird Co., Ltd.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (5B &), aged 51, is the assistant of the President
of the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao Huancheng School
in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation. Mr. Zhang attended
the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University from July 2004 to July
2005 and obtained the relevant completion certificate. Prior to being
appointed as the assistant of the President, Mr. Zhang held positions
including deputy general manager, standing deputy general manager
and general manager of Sunny Optics.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (E1M¥), aged 35, is the Joint Company Secretary,
investor relations director, authorised representative and agent of the
Company. Ms. Wong is primarily responsible for company secretarial
matters and investor relations’ matters. Ms. Wong joined the Group
in 2007. Ms. Wong has more than 10 years of experience in financial
reporting, accounting, auditing and investor relations. Ms. Wong
is a qualified accountant and is a member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s degree
in business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
and a postgraduate diploma in finance and law from the University of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Wu Jun ((R18), aged 51, is a general manager of Sunny Optics and
the general manager of Sunny Shanghai Optics. He is responsible for
the daily administration of Sunny Optics and Sunny Shanghai Optics.
Mr. Wu graduated with a bachelor’s degree in optical instruments
from Shanghai Institute of Mechanism in 1986. He later obtained a
qualification as a senior engineer in 1999 from the Personnel Bureau
of Zhejiang. Prior to joining the Group in March 1997, Mr. Wu worked
in Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory for 10 years as research
officer and chief of quality control.

Mr. Zhang Zhiping (5K %), aged 48, is a general manager of Sunny
Zhongshan. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Zhongshan. Mr. Zhang graduated from Hunan Radio and Television
University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in April 2006, he acted
as the deputy factory manager in Sintai Optical (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
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Directors and Senior Management

ESENGHREEE

Mr. Chen Huiguang (FR 2 &), aged 53, is a general manager of Sunny
Infrared. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree in optical instruments
from Zhejiang University in 1983. He also obtained a master’s degree
in engineering from Zhejiang University in 1992. Prior to joining the
Group in 1999, Mr. Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical
Instrument Company Limited. He has been a member of the optical
coatings committee of the Chinese Optical Society since 1992 and
has been a member of the optical material committee of the Chinese
Optical Society since 2009. In 2015, he was granted the title of “Elite of
Yong City — Award for Expert with Outstanding Contribution to Ningbo
City” by Ningbo Municipal Party Committee, and was appointed as
a standing director of Chinese Society for Optical Engineering. Mr.
Chen was awarded the qualification for senior engineer of professor
level in Zhengjiang Province in 2016. At the same time, Mr. Chen was
entitled to the government special allowance specially paid by the
central government in 2016.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (335 %), aged 54, is a general manager of Sunny
Xinyang Optics. He is responsible for the daily administration of
Sunny Xinyang Optics. Mr. Guo obtained a bachelor’s degree from
Changchun University of Science and Technology in 1986, and a
master’s degree in engineering management from Nanjing University
of Science and Technology in 2002. Prior to joining the Group in
February 2001, Mr. Guo worked in Henan Costar Group. He served
as a deputy general manager in both Henan Costar Group and Lida
Optical and Electronic Co., Ltd. In 1997, Mr. Guo was accredited as
a senior engineer by China North Industries Group Corporation.

Mr. Qiu Wenwei (E X&), aged 40, is a general manager of Sunny
Automotive. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Automotive. Mr. Qiu joined the Group in 1997. He engaged in
activities relating to R&D from 1997 to 2007 and served as head of
R&D department in 2006. He obtained a master’s degree in optical
engineering from Changchun University of Science and Technology
in July 2014,

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Wang Zhongwei (£ 1), aged 39, is a general manager of Sunny
Opotech and Sunny Ogptical Intelligence. He is responsible for the daily
administration of Sunny Opotech and Sunny Optical Intelligence. He
obtained a master’'s degree in optical engineering from Changchun
University of Science and Technology in 2010. Mr. Wang joined Sunny
Group in 2001 and served as general manager in 2014. He held
positions including deputy manager of sales department and deputy
general manager of Sunny Opotech. Mr.Wang was awarded the titles
of “National Electronic Engineering Industry — Influential People” by
China Electronics Enterprises Association and “2016 Top 10 Yong
Shang of Ningbo City” in 2016.

Mr. Lou Guojun (2EE), aged 52, is a general manager of Sunny
Instruments. He is responsible for the daily administration of Sunny
Instruments. Mr. Lou obtained a diploma in business enterprise
operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1999.
Mr. Lou obtained a qualification of senior economist issued by
the Personnel Bureau of Zhejiang in 2008. Senior economist is a
recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person
who has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Lou joined the Group in June 1984.

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (% %758), aged 51, is a general manager of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping. He is responsible for daily administration of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping. Mr. Zhu obtained a bachelor’s degree in optical
instrument from University of Shanghai for Science and Technology
in 1986 and a master’s degree in business administration from East
China University of Science and Technology in 2003. Prior to joining
the Group in November 2007, Mr. Zhu worked in Shanghai Third
Analytical Instrument Factory and Shanghai Analytical Instrument
Overall Factory. He served as a deputy factory manager of Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory. Mr. Zhu was accredited as a
senior engineer by Shanghai Municipal Human Resources and Social
Security Bureau in 2012.
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Directors and Senior Management

EEkEREERE

Mr. Weng Jiuxing (5 /L2), aged 46, is a general manager of Sunny
Intelligent Technology. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Sunny Intelligent Technology. Mr. Weng graduated from Zhejiang
Normal University in 1995 and obtained a postgraduate diploma
in digital strategy and business transformation from the University
of Hong Kong in 2013. Mr. Weng joined Yuyao County Chengbei
Optical Instruments Factory in 1995 and served various positions,
including workshop supervisor, deputy head of corporate governance
department, deputy head of manufacturing department and head of
quality assurance department. Prior to his appointment as the general
manager of Sunny Intelligent Technology in July 2015, he served as
the director of information centre of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating good
corporate governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to effectively promote
accountability and deliver maximum benefits to the shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
complied with all of the code provisions of and adopted most of the
recommended best practices of the Corporate Governance Code and
Corporate Governance Report contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
THE BOARD
Board Functions

Being accountable to the shareholders, the Board is responsible
for facilitating the success of the Company by directing and guiding
its business and operational developments and operations in a
responsible and effective manner. Board members have a duty to act
in good faith, with due diligence and care and in the best interests of
the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

While the management of business operations is supervised by the
executive Directors and has been delegated to the qualified members
of management. The types of decisions which are to be taken by the
Board include:

Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members;

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and those
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law;
and

6. Performing the corporate governance function, being responsible
for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance

and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the business of the issuer. The Board should ensure that changes
to its composition can be managed without undue disruption. The
Company is committed to the view that the Board should maintain
a balanced composition of executive and non-executive Directors
(including independent non-executive Directors) so that the Board
has a strong independent element which steered the judgment of the
Board to be made independently and objectively. The Board currently
comprises 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

EEpR

EEENE

EEARBETARGARORERER A
MREFENENEEITER TV EN XKD
B - RARIARGE EFENRTEIFNTES
(BRBUIFRITES) ABRETE  BREFS
BEBY  ERHEESFELBUTEAG &=
SRFHH7TREFMAN - B ¢

Executive Directors $|/TEF
Mr. Ye Liaoning

EEERLE

Mr. Sun Yang

Mr. Wang Wenjie

EXREE

Non-executive Director FEE/TEE
Mr. Wang Wenjian
TEEA

Independent non-executive Directors B FEHTEE
Mr. Zhang Yugqing

RARELLE

Mr. Feng Hua Jun (Appointed on 1 April 2016)
BEERE (RZZE—"NFHA—HEZT)

Mr. Shao Yang Dong (Appointed on 1 April 2016)
RS E (RZE—RFOA—REZE)

Dr. Liu Xu (Resigned on 1 April 2016)

BB L (RZZE—RFOA—HEE)

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Resigned on 1 April 2016)
KIERAEE (RZZE—RFOA—BEET)
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Corporate Governance Report

Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a service contract with the Company. The
Company is committed to the view that the independent non-executive
Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number to warrant their
views are acknowledged. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the section “Directors and
Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free from any business
or other relationships with the Group which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the section “Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual
Report and the term of appointments of the Directors appointed during
the year 2016 is set out in the section “Directors’ Service Contracts” in
this Annual Report. None of the Directors has any financial, business,
family relationships or any relationships in other material aspects
with each other. Each of independent non-executive Directors has
given a written confirmation to the Company confirming that he has
met the criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding
the guidelines for the assessment of independence of Directors. The
Company believes that the independent non-executive Directors have
all complied with the relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rules
and are still considered as independent.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

The Company has implemented a set of formal, prudent and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to the
Board. The Company has also put in place plans for orderly succession
of the Board. All Directors are subject to re-election between regular
intervals in accordance with the Articles of Association. The Board
must explain the reasons for the resignation, re-designation or removal
of any Director.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Responsibilities of Directors

Every Director is aware that he should devote sufficient time and
attention to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance of applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. The Directors are also be updated from time to time on the
business development and operation plans of the Company.

In compliance with code provision A.6.5 of Corporate Governance
Code, the Company will arrange for, and provide fund for, all the
Directors to participate in continuous professional development
organised in the form of in-house training, seminars or other
appropriate courses to keep them refresh of their knowledge, skill and
understanding of the Group and its business or to update their skills
and knowledge on the latest development or changes in the relevant
statutes, the Listing Rules and corporate governance practices.
Each newly appointed Director would receive an induction training
covering the statutory regulatory obligations of a director of a listed
company. Circulars or guidance notes are issued to Directors and
senior management, where appropriate, to ensure the awareness of
best corporate governance practices.

The Directors acknowledge the need to continue to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills for making contributions to the
Company. During the year of 2016, they received a total of over
350 hours training, including internally-facilitated sessions as well as
external seminars/programmes on topics relevant to their duties as
Directors.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

To summarise, the Directors received trainings on the following areas
to enhance their skills and further their knowledge during the year:

REABE

BMEY  BENENCESUATHERGE
A D38 182 5 B 5 B T 038k -

Training area

#H1E
Corporate
risk Business/ Strategic
Management Technological Management
rEREBER %/ TERM BRER

Executive Directors HTES
Mr. Ye Liaoning 3 v V V
Mr. Sun Yang BRI v V v
Mr. Wang Wenjie EXARE V V y
Non-executive Director HTES
Mr. Wang Wenjian IXELE v V y
Independent non-executive Directors BUFHTES
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BR LA

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (R=E—RENA—BEZT) v V y
Mr. Feng Hua Jun BEFRE

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZZ—R"ENA—BEZE) V V y
Mr. Zhang Yuging RREFKAE v V v
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard REEREE

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZE—RFRA—HET) v
Dr. Liu Xu )i

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZF—R"EEA—BET) |

Regarding the Listing Rules’ requirement for Directors to obtain
a general understanding of an issuer’s business and to follow up
anything that comes to their attention, it is considered that the current
arrangements for keeping the Board informed of the Company’s
business performance through regular presentations and/or reports by
management at Board meetings, providing directors with complete,
sufficient and adequate information, and providing the Board with
timely reports on urgent key events at ad hoc Board meetings are
effective, and have satisfied the requirement. To improve on the
existing practice, a monthly management report, covering key business
issues and the financial performance of the Company, has been made
available to Directors on a monthly basis throughout the year. Director
can contact the management individually and independently.
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TEERRE

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Ye Liaoning, being the Chairman of the Board, directs the strategic
growth and development of the Group, with responsibility for reviewing
implementation of communication with the media and external parties,
arranging meetings for Directors to perform duties, ensuring each
Director discusses all important and proper issues in a timely manner
and makes decisions when well-informed. Mr. Sun Yang, being the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is responsible for overseeing
the day-to-day operations of the Group and the implementation of
the Board’s policies and decision, including execution of annual
business plan and investment plan. This segregation of the roles of
the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company aligns
with the requirement under the code provision A. 2.1 of the Corporate
Governance Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.

THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF
THE BOARD

Regular meetings of the Board were held. During the year, the Board
convened 6 meetings having considered the business developments
and needs of the Company. In addition, special meetings of the Board
would be held when necessary. Details of the Director’s attendance
record in full meetings of the Board are as follows:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

Name of Director

REABE

Full Meeting of the
Board of Directors
No. of Attendance
by Directors (Note)/
No. of Meetings

EESEeE
EEHERH
EERR (FaE)EBARE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) FTXESRE (EEFE) 6/6
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BEESEE (FEF) 5/6
Mr. Sun Yang B E 6/6
Mr. Wang Wenijie FXREAE 5/6
Mr. Zhang Yuging wARE LA 5/6
Mr. Feng Hua Jun HER LA
(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZZE—RNFHA—HEZT) 4/5
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRI ER S A&
(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (R=ZEBE—XFHA—HEZF) 4/5
Dr. Liu Xu ZfeE L
(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZ—XR"FMA—B&HT) 11
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard RIS A
(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZE—R"FHA—HET) 1/1

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an
alternate.

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled at
least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to all Directors,
ensuring that they are given an opportunity to attend. For all other
Board meetings, reasonable notice will be given. Minutes of all Board
meetings and meetings of committees are kept by the Company
Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent to all Directors
for their comments and record respectively, in both cases within a
reasonable time after the meeting.

During the year 2016, as part of the commitment to best practices, all
Directors attended electronic correspondences in respect of certain
business development of the Group. Such arrangement ensured fast
and timely provision of information to Directors, to supplement the
formal Board meetings.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established and delegated authorities and
responsibilities to four specific committees with written terms of
reference to assist it in performing its functions, namely the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Strategy and Development Committee. The terms of reference for
Board committees has been published on the Group’s website and
the Stock Exchange’s website for shareholders to review.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference. The Nomination Committee comprises 3 members,
namely, Mr. Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong (both are
independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang Wenjian (non-
executive Director).

The principal roles and functions performed by the Nomination
Committee during the year include:

a) Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy and making
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed changes;

b) Identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and selecting or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

c) Assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors according to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

d) Making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters related

to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
plan for Directors.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Corporate Governance Report

Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year. 2
meetings were held in 2016. The Nomination Committee held meetings
to assess the annual confirmation of independence received from each
of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to the criteria as
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Main Board Listing Rules and to discuss
the succession plan for the Directors. All independent non-executive
Directors are considered to be independent by the Company.

Full minutes of Nomination Committee meetings are kept by the
Company Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent to
all members of the Nomination Committee for their comments and
record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after the
meeting. Sufficient resources (including seeking for independent and
professional advices) will be allocated to Nomination Committee to
perform duties, with fees borne by the Company. The attendance of
each Director at Nomination Committee meetings is as follows:

Name of Director

REABE

RAZEEEFRIBITIREHE  —FT—RF
NEITT2REZ - RRZ B ERITEH AN
BRENSEFRTESHER EMRAEI13
(RPTEREM S L 2 B M FERRE - AR
WEECHEEIFE - ARBRREBELIFANTT
EEABBEIIN -

RAZEENEHRCEEXHARWERE - M
ERLHIRBRERONERZRAERHANFTE
TREZEEZBKE  DRHERKERRE
LA  REZBESGEALRNER (BES
KBUBXRER) KETTRE - ERHARAA
B REFHFEREZEGEINCENT

Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings
REZES

EERR HERE (M) EFRE
Mr. Feng Hua Jun (Chairman) IHEESE (F/E)

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZE—R"FHEA—HEZF) 1/1
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXESRE 2/2
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRANER A

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZE—R"FHA—HEZF) 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu £ ))A

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZ—XFWNA—HEMT) 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KU &

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZE—XFHEA—HET) 1/1

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an Mz - EEHEHEEERXDS  MIEAREELF -

alternate.
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TRERRE

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference. From 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2016, the members of the Remuneration Committee were Mr. Shao
Yang Dong, Mr.
independent non-executive Directors).

Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Zhang Yuqing (all are

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration
Committee during the year include:

(@) Making recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

(b) Approving the terms of Directors’ service contracts, determining
the specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management and making recommendations to the Board
of the remuneration of the non-executive Directors;

(c) Reviewing and approving remuneration by reference to corporate
goals resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(d) Reviewing and approving the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.

The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. 2 meetings were held in 2016.
The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the
remunerations and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior
management for the financial year, which was determined based
on their duties, responsibilities, experiences and qualification. The
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee has reported to the Board
on the proceedings of the meeting. Details of the amount of Directors’
emoluments of 2016 are set out in Note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Corporate Governance Report

Full minutes of Remuneration Committee meetings are kept by the
Company Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent
to all members of the Remuneration Committee for their comments
and record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after
the meeting. Sufficient resources will be allocated to Remuneration
Committee to perform duties. The attendance of each Director at
Remuneration Committee meeting is as follows:

Name of Director

REABE

FHZEeN @B e XHARWERE M
ERLHBRERONEZRAERHANFTH
THMEZEE2RBKE  DRHERKERRE
Bz MR ESRRE T ERKETR
B - REFHEFHZESZANCHNT ¢

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

FHEESHRERE

EEHE (MisE) /EBRE
Mr. Shao Yang Dong (Chairman) ERPSR S (/)

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (R=ZEBE—XRFHEA—HEZMT) 1/1
Mr. Feng Hua Jun RER LA

(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZE—RFHA—HEZMT) 1/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARE LA 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard PN P

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZ—XR"FMHA—HFT) 11
Dr. Liu Xu £ DA

(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZE—R"FHEA—HHT) 1/1

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended
31 December 2016 were reviewed by all the members of the Audit
Committee of the Board, namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging, Mr. Feng Hua
Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong (all are independent non-executive
Directors).
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TEERRE

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by the
management. The work done and findings of the Audit Committee
have been reported to the Board. During the year, the issues which
were brought to the attention of the management and the Board
were not material and therefore no discussion is required herein.
Full minutes of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes are sent to all members
of the Audit Committee for their comments and record respectively,
in both cases within a reasonable time after the meeting. Sufficient
resources (including the advice of external auditor) will be allocated
to the Audit Committee to discharge its duties, with fees borne by
the Company.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
include:

(@) Considering and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor,
and to approve their remuneration, and any question of their
resignation and dismissal,

(b) Reviewing and monitoring the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual

report;

(c) Maintaining an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors;

(d) Reviewing the continuing connected transactions; and

(e) Overseeing the Group’s financial controls and internal controls.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, 2 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee reviewed the annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2015, external auditor’s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30
June 2016 at the relevant meetings and reached unanimous consent
to recommend the aforesaid be approved by the Board. The chairman
of the Audit Committee reported to the Board on the proceedings of
these meetings. The Board has not taken any view that deviated from
that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 13 March 2017 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2016, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued non-
exempt connected transactions, internal control system review and
the re-appointment of external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings is as
follows:

Name of Director

REABE

BE_Z-RF+-_A=t—HLFE BEZ
Be@HBIT2REF -SL ERZECCEH
BE_T-RF+-_A=1t— EIJtiF“Zi#&
SNERERMME AREERIERBE T

FRA=ZTHLEMEZPE®RE - LEX—ZOR
EoREBEHBEFEHELAEE - BREE
TR LA SRR EEFAEESEHRE
EEeRENZ B BHAEDL -

BESh -
TR—IR
-

EX SR ) i
GE 0 UEH (HEP’FE?E) AEEHEHZE

—tF=A+=A%

TE-RFT A=+ B LEFEZFRETH
WR - INEZBE L ES AR BB B RRAAE L

wE -

RETERRHERS

* ARET AP B R

ERAEBINEZBMER -

BEEHREER

ZEEEHMRENT

Audit Committee
No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

ERZEESHERY
EERR (MaE)EBRE
Mr. Zhang Yugqing (Chairman) RRERE (TE) 2/2
Mr. Feng Hua Jun BER LA
(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZZE—R"FMOA—REZMT) 11
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRANER LA
(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZE—R"FHA—HEZF) 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu £ iA
(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (R-ZZ—XFWUA—HEMT) 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard PN P
(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZE—XFHEA—HFT) 1/1

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
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STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee comprises
5 members, namely, Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang
Wenjie (all are executive Directors), Mr. Wang Wenjian (a non-executive
Director) and Mr. Feng Hua Jun (an independent non-executive
Director). The primary duties of the Strategy and Development
Committee are to advise the Board on the Group’s strategy for
business development and future prospects in the international market
for optical and optical related products. It is intended that members
of this committee shall consist of local and international experts in the
optical industry and other related industries.

Full minutes of Strategy and Development Committee meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary. Drafts and final versions of minutes
are sent to all members of the Strategy and Development Committee
for their comments and record respectively, in both cases within
a reasonable time after the meeting. Sufficient resources will be
allocated to the Strategy and Development Committee to discharge its
duties. The attendance of each Director at Strategy and Development
Committee meetings is as follows:

Name of Director

EHRBRREESS

ARBMKHERERZEGHZERTAR &
BROTEEREERELRLE  FRAEEREIXRE
£ FITEREINERENLBIUIFNTES
BERLE KL BERZBEIEAETNLE
I ) 52 75 38 R SRS LA S it B2 B Y SR AR B 2 am ) B
BHEHsREFEREER - ZB2KER
BEALBERNENEMBATENESR -

RENMERZEENEACLHEEXHARAMER
B MERLHNRERARERERRAEERE
NTRTREMNERZEGE2EKE - DRIHE
RHUBERALFECHEZA - RELRERZESEA
READERKETHRE -ZSEFHFERBERER
ZEEERMREIT

Strategy and Development
Committee

No. of Attendance (Note)/
No. of Meetings

EHMRBRREEES
EEpng HERE (M), SBRE
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BEELYE (F/F) 4/4
Mr. Sun Yang RS E 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenijie FXAREAE 4/4
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELRAE 4/4
Mr. Feng Hua Jun TEE STE
(Appointed on 1 April 2016) (RZEB-—R"FEOA—-—BEZE) 3/3
Dr. Liu Xu ZlfeiE+
(Resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZ—XFMNA—HET) 11

Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board has adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance functions on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the
code provision D.3 of the Corporate Governance Code which was
adopted on 1 April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of the
corporate governance function, the Board shall be responsible for
developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and practices
on corporate governance of the Company; training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management; and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the Company.
The Board has performed the above-mentioned corporate governance
functions and this corporate governance report has been reviewed by
the Board in discharge of its corporate governance functions.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (the “DTT”) as the Company’s external
auditor for 2017. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this
Annual Report on pages 99 to 104. Details of the amount of auditors’
remuneration in 2016 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.65
million to the auditor for audit service and review service as a reporting
accountant during the year. Besides, DTT also provided profits tax
filling services for listed company amounting to HK$31,000 to the
Company. Other than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide any
other services to the Group.

SREARE
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DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 26 May 2017. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as it would enable the Board to make an informed assessment
of the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal control
and risk management and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board,
the Group’s internal audit department and management reviewed
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company
and its subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews the findings and
opinions of the Group’s internal audit department and management
on the effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, and
reports to the Board on such reviews. In respect of the year ended 31
December 2016, the Board considered the internal control system is
effective and adequate. No significant areas of concern which might
affect the shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the Audit
Committee itself is reviewed annually through a formal process which
involves the Company Secretary preparing an evaluation report on
its effectiveness. This is examined by both the internal and external
auditors before submitted to the Board for endorsement.

The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board
in reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group and to review internal control of business processes and
project based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and
issuance of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s
internal controls covering financial, operational compliance controls
and risk management functions will be done once a year at least. As
confirmed by the management, the Board is satisfied that the Group
has sufficient internal control.
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ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible to oversee the Group’s overall Risk
Management Framework and the Board is also responsible for
approving the Group’s risk policies and assessing the effectiveness
of the Group’s risk controls/mitigation tools. Systems and procedures
have been established to identify, measure, manage and control
various risks including business, compliance, operation, finance and
information that may have an impact on the Group and each major
department.

The Company has embarked on the journey of building an enterprise
risk management (the “ERM”) system with a view to enhancing the
risk management and corporate governance practice, and improving
the effectiveness and efficiency of internal control systems across the
whole Group.

The Board believes that a heightened focus on risk and compliance is
beneficial for the ongoing development and growth of the Company as
well as its staff. In establishing the ERM system, all key functions of the
Company were carried out by Internal Audit Department to undertake
the following exercises:

1. Enterprise Risk assessment — to identify and prioritize the
Company’s key business risks; and

2. Process level control assessment — to assess the related internal
controls and risk mitigating measures.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Summary of Work in 2016
1. Endorsed the Group Risk Management Policy Framework

2. Reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management system

3. Endorsed management confirmation on the effectiveness of the
Group’s risk management system

4. Reviewed and assessed the Group’s investment in wealth
management products in terms of whether such investment
complies with its treasury and investment policies, the safety of
the fund and the risks associated with such investment;

5. ERM assessment and the major risk profile of the Group

6. Considered the Group’s Cyber Security Programme

Risk Governance

The Board of Directors

e Formulates business strategy and approves risk appetite

e QOversees the Group ERM Framework and approves risk
management policies

e Reviews the overall risk assessment along with the effectiveness
of the risk

e Reviews risk controls and mitigation processes

e Considers emerging risks related to the Group’s business and
strategies

e Reviews risk reports and breaches of risk tolerances and policies

Audit Committee

e Qversees financial reporting and internal control systems
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CFO and Internal Audit Department

¢ Reviews departmental reports on key risks and considers common
risks across the Group

e Oversees implementation of the Group’s ERM Framework
applicable throughout the Group

e |dentifies the Group’s financial risks and non-financial risks,
including strategic, reputational, regulatory, legal and operational
risks in achieving HKEX’s objectives

Group’s Risk Management Policy Framework

In 2016, the Group Risk Management Policy Framework is designed
to enhance risk management of the Group through a holistic and
integrated framework so that all material risks faced by the Group are

identified and appropriately managed to:

1. promote consistent risk identification, measurement, reporting and
mitigation;

2. set a common risk language to avoid any conflicting terminology
or confusion in risk reporting;

3. develop and communicate policies on risk management and
controls aligned with the business strategy; and

4. enhance reporting to enhance transparency of risks across the
Group.

The following is the key processes adopted under the Group’s ERM
Framework.

Phase 1
Establish Risk Context

The Board establishes common risk assessment criteria and sets up
risk reference tables for the Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Phase 2
Risk Identification

Business segments and departments identify the risks that potentially
impact the key processes of their operations.

Phase 3
Risk Assessment

Business segments and departments assess and score the risks
identified along with their impact on the business and the likelihood
of their occurrence. The Group also identifies opportunities for
improvement.

Phase 4
Risk Treatment

Business segments and departments assess effectiveness of existing
controls and provide treatment plans where required.

Phase 5
Risk Reporting & Monitoring

Business segments and departments monitor risk mitigating activities
and the Board reports risks regularly to appropriate management
levels within the Group and provides assurance on the progress of
treatment plans.

With this practical and effective framework, risk management features
are integrated into each function.
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Group Risk Report EERRFRE

The followings are the principal risks that the Board has identified for A RNy E E €& £2016F12A31 8 FFE 2 #%
the year ended 31 December, 2016. The principal risks are the risks  BINEZBRERE - BEEZERBR A RRIABRE
that the Company must take in order to achieve its strategic objectives — BiBE B2 M /BEA ST B A

of the Company:

Groups’ Major Risks Treatment Plan(s) Target Risk Trend £EIXERE[% EEFR BHiEZRKiEDE

Technology: Our - Improving HitERE  ®RF9E — EAH

continued success automation BEVS Y - k3B e

depends on our ability to - Hiring & retaining REMEEFEE — LLARS)

respond to technological talented PRMARERE aliok3c)

upgrades demanded engineers B T2 R0 A A A ETEIEEA

by our major customers with attractive BES o HFRIPIAEE EHBET

and to secure talented incentive IR AR REMAA

engineers. Our failure program BITREMAL -

to further refine our BIF PV Em R &

technology and retain ERAAIEE R

talented engineers could FRFET e

render our products or

production methods

uncompetitive.

Legal and Compliance: - Hiring external FEREHRRAR .  — TN

Non-compliance with legal & REFFEE(CET EERE

Hong Kong Listing rules compliance REY KRB ERE FREE R DA

and local regulations advisor for B E AT TS EaENEl

where we have legal consultation PRI §i =)

entities may result in — Running internal SERTHAEY — HERI

adverse publicity. audit team and I A
legal team MEEE

- Implementing & Fx

managing risk - BHEE
management HRRE
and internal B RAE

control system
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Groups’ Major Risks

Mis-handling
customers’ confidential
information: The Group
has signed nondisclosure
agreements (“NDAs”) with
all our major customers
and any breach on the
NDAs may cause us
serious financial penalties.

Production and
Operational: Securing
sufficient factory labor in
a timely manner is critical
for production plan and
execution.

Work stoppages and
other labor-related issues
may adversely affect our
operation.

Foreign Exchange:
Mismatching currencies in
sales and procurements
contracts may adversely
affect our business and
financial results.

Treatment Plan(s) Target Risk Trend

Implementing a
formal internal
information
handling policy
to strengthen the
level of security
Executing
internal audit
processes
Providing training
on internal
information
handling policy
to all employees

Expanding
recruiting
channel of work
force
Production line
automation
Long-term
employment

to skillful team
leaders and line
managers

Maximizing
natural hedging
position by
matching
currencies

in sales and
procurements
contracts
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CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITIES

The Group deeply knows, enterprise is not only an organization for
maximizing its own benefits, as part of the society, an enterprise
is essential to facilitate wealth accumulation of the whole society,
advance social civilization and promote the sustainable development
of the environment. The management of the Group pays high attention
to corporate social responsibilities. They monitored the development,
implementation and results of the initiatives carried out by different
departments of the Group, in which the environmental, social and
governance standards have been integrated into their operations
and activities. Details are set out in the section headed Environment,
Society and Governance on page 71 to 77 in this report.

CONTINUOUS DISCLOSURE
OBLIGATIONS REGARDING
PRICE SENSITIVE AND/OR INSIDE
INFORMATION

The Company has developed a system with established policies,
processes and procedures across all relevant segments and
departments for complying with the disclosure obligations regarding
price sensitive and/or inside information. The system continues to be
effective. We will continue to further enhance its effect on the business
operation, development of the Company and new regulations and laws
with great effort.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of communication
between senior management and investors, maintaining close
relationships with all its shareholders through a variety of channels and
promoting understanding and exchange between investors and us.
The Company has adopted a shareholders’ communication policy to
formalize and facilitate an effective and healthy communication between
the Company and the shareholders and other stakeholders, which is
available on the website of the Group (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).
The main communication channels with the shareholders include:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Investors’ Meetings

Group meetings are held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relations department hold regular meetings with institutional investors
and analysts and investors are provided with the latest information
on the development of the Group, in compliance with applicable laws
and regulations.

In 2016, the Group’s investor relations team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, 2 results briefings, 1 reverse
roadshow, 4 non-deal roadshows, and participated in 22 investors’
forums and conferences.

General Meetings

The AGM is an important discussion platform for shareholders
to participate in, facilitating the communications between the
management of the Group and the shareholders. The AGM is held
once a year, being publicly accessible to all shareholders. The Group’s
senior management answers any questions that shareholders have at

the meeting and the external auditors attend the AGM as well.

The attendance of each Director at the AGM held in 2016 is as follows:

Names of Directors
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by Directors (Note)/
No. of Meeting
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EEng RE (M) EFBRE
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) TSR (FEEE) 11
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) HEELE (FFE) 11
Mr. Sun Yang BoRd A 11
Mr. Wang Wenijie FXAREAE 1/1
Mr. Feng Hua Jun BER LA 1/1
Mr. Shao Yang Dong BRPER e 11
Mr. Zhang Yuging RARBSE 1/1

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
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TRERRE

Apart from AGM, any one or more shareholders of the Company
holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition. No EGM was held in 2016.

There is no provision allowing shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings under the Cayman lIslands Companies Law
or the Articles of Association. Shareholders who wish to move a
resolution may request the Company to convene an EGM following
the procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.

All matters proposed to shareholders for approval shall be submitted
in separate resolutions and resolved by way of poll at the general
meeting. The procedures of conducting a poll are explained in details
to shareholders by the Group prior to the voting, to ensure the
shareholders are familiar with such arrangement. All shareholders
can appoint a proxy to attend the general meeting, and a proxy so
appointed shall have the same right to vote at the meeting. Minutes
of the meetings together with the voting results will be published on
the websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s
website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com), to safeguard the interests of
shareholders.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Annual Reports,
and Circulars

Interim Reports, Announcements

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group explains to the
shareholders through announcements regarding any major event or
price-sensitive information. For any matter requires the approval of
the shareholders, the Group holds an extraordinary general meeting
according to the requirements of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
and issue a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting, allowing
the shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about the
matters for making voting decisions. All annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and circulars are uploaded to the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group’s
website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com).

CHANGES OF ARTICLES OF THE
ASSOCIATION

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there were no changes
in the Company’s Articles of Association. The latest version of the
Company’s Articles of Association is available on the websites of
the Group and the Stock Exchange. Shareholders can also obtain
the details of their rights with reference to the Company’s Articles of
Association.

The Group’s Website

The Group’s website (http://www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely
access to the Group’s press releases and other business information.
Through its website, the Group provides shareholders with the
electronic version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented
at investors’ conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the
Group’s businesses, announcements and general information, etc.
To make contributions to environmental protection and maintain
effective communication with shareholders, the Group encourages
all shareholders to browse the Group’s information on the Group’s
website.
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TEERRE

Investor Contact and Inquiries

The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handles shareholders’ inquiries to the Board. Should investors
have any inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relations
department (Tel: +86-574-6253 8091; +852-3568 7038; email: ir@
sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

13 March 2017

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Looking back to the past 30 years, the Group strived to provide quality
products and services to customers, aiming to constantly improve the
satisfaction of customers, society and shareholders with adherence to
the core value of “Create Together”, and achieved self-transcendence
and rapid development at the same time. When seeking excellent
performance, the Group also realized that sustainable development
is the foundation to achieve the vision of “becoming stronger,
bigger, and going farther” and being “hundred-year-old brand” in the
optoelectronic industry. The Group gradually considers the various
factors of sustainable development into its strategy making and
management, in order to fully understand the effect of measures and
decisions to society and environment before they are implemented.

ENVIRONMENT

The Group believes that corporation has responsibility, which is
imperative, in promoting the sustainable development of environment.
In this connection, the Group formulated environmental principles
respondingly to ensure the effective implementation of various
measures. In production and operation activities, the Group
strengthened management of pollution resources, took effective
precaution measures to mitigate or avoid the impact of wasted water,
exhaust gas, noise and solid waste to the environment; continuously
improved production process, strictly controlled the process, improved
product qualification rate and saved resources and energy as much
as possible; strove to seek substitutes for hazardous and noxious
substances to make our products meet the requirement of customers
and the laws and regulations of importing countries, and the materials
purchased by the Company must be equipped with green products
warranty certificates and testing qualified report issued by the third-
party testing agencies recognized by the Company; encouraged
the staffs to raise environment protection awareness and to acquire
knowledge and skills related to environment protection. The Group
strictly complied with national laws, regulations and policies, such
as Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution, Regulations of Zhejiang Province
on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric Pollution, Regulations
of Ningbo City on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric
Pollution, Law of the People’s Republic of China on Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution, Integrated Wastewater Discharge
Standard, Wastewater Discharge Standard of Zhejiang Province and
Hazardous Waste Pollution Prevention Technology Policy. The Group
actively introduced International Environment Management System
Authentication ISO14001 and passed such authentication. On the
other side, relevant functional departments inside of the Group have
already taken control of emissions as an important job duty, and
finished the establishment of Control Procedure on Environment Factor
Identification and Assessment, Control Procedure on Target, Indicator
and Management Plan, Control Procedure on Environment Operation
and Control Procedure on Environment Performance Monitoring and
Survey, and continuously improved these procedures.
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RIE - HERERRE

USE OF RESOURCES

Having deeply known about the preciousness of resources, with an aim
to reduce energy waste and improve the resource usage efficiency,
the Group formulated corresponding resource usage policies to strictly
control non-production water and power and adjusted lines, in order
to save resources and energy as much as possible.

Besides strengthening daily management, implementing various
policies and measures to mitigate the impact on environment and
reduce the use of natural resources as much as possible, the Group
also fully understood serious environment protection issues that may
be caused by major accidents. In order to get emergency work of
hazardous waste ready rapidly, efficiently and orderly, so as to reduce
environmental hazards and protect the safety of the public, combining
actual situation of the Company, the Group hereby introduced
Hazardous Waste Accident Emergency Plans in accordance with
relevant laws, regulations and files such as Measures for the Prevention
and Control of Environmental Pollution by Hazardous Chemical
Wastes, Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic of
China, Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste promulgated by the
Ministry of Environmental Protection. During the year under review,
the Group’s business activities did not have material impact on the
environment and natural resources.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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PEOPLE-ORIENTED

The Group believes that employee is an indispensable factor for
sustainable development of enterprises, attracting and retaining
outstanding talents and building strong and solid human resources
are directions of the Company’s unremitting efforts. The Group strictly
complied with Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China, Labour
Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China, Social Insurance
Law of the People’s Republic of China to employ staff. In accordance
with national laws and regulations and combining the industrial
characteristics and actual situations, the Group has established
corresponding policies:

1. Equally treats each staff and does not differentiate the employment,
treatment, promotion, etc. between workers on the basis of their
social identities such as ethnicity, race, nationality, gender,
religion, age, sexual orientation, political faction, marriage and so
on

2. Based on development strategy and the principle of “adapting to
market conditions, representing the value of talents and playing
incentive effect”, further regulated remuneration management,
established the remuneration system balancing internal fairness
and market competitiveness, made efforts to achieve the target of
“consistence in responsibilities and interests, abilities and values,
risks and awards, performance and income”, effectively played
the incentive effect of remuneration to promote the sustainable,
stable and healthy development of the Company
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RIE - HERERRSE

HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Group continuously devoted resources to safe production and
to protecting employees from occupational hazards. Besides strictly
following the laws and regulations such as Fire Control Law of the
People’s Republic of China, Work Safety Law of the People’s Republic
of China and Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention
and Control of Occupational Diseases, the Group also committed:

1. to provide healthy and safe work environment for the Group’s
staff and to issue labor protection appliances and articles per
requirements

2. to carry on occupational health examinations regularly for those
staff who work at posts (trades) that expose to occupational
disease hazards according to relevant national law on the
prevention and control of occupational diseases

During the year under review, there was no staff dying from work within
the Group. The Group has already obtained OHSAS 18001 certification
and proceeded rechecking of the certification every year.

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

An enterprise can hardly develop without the efforts of general staff;
therefore, the Group focuses on developing talents, continuously
elevates the ability and quality of staff team. The Group has
already internally established post training system with hierarchical
classification, and provided training to hired staff accordingly;
formulated staff training and management system, internal lecturer
management system, credential education management regulations;
established posts qualifications system with relatively perfect career
development channel; built tertiary training system among group,
subsidiary and department, and constructed study units with each
department.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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LABOR PRINCIPLES

The Group strictly followed Labour Law of the People’s Republic
of China, Law of the People’s Republic of China on Employment
Contracts and Provisions on the Prohibition of Using Child Labor to

recruit and manage staff and expressly specified:

1.

Follow the policies such as national labor law and forbid employing
child labors younger than 16 years old.

Forbid forcing the staff to do the jobs at certain post or to work,
and the Company forbids all types of compulsory work.

Forbid taking punitive measures, management means and
behaviours like abusing, corporal punishment, violence, spirit
oppression, sexual harassment (including improper language,
posture and body contact) and sexual abuse.

Meanwhile, the Group regularly provides the management with

education training in terms of management ability and skills to further

avoid the occurrence of events aforesaid. The Group implemented

the following measures during specific employment in relation to

compliance with the regulations on forbidding employing child labors:

During recruitment, the Company must carefully check relevant
data held by candidates and apply proper recruitment channel to
refrain from employing child labors

The interviewers may make an initial judgment whether the ID card
provided is belonging to the candidate by comparing the photo
on the ID card with candidate’s face in case that the candidate
uses ID cards of others for interview

To adopt ID card verifier or face recognition device to identify
ID card and its authenticity, and if the holder is actually that of
ID card holder, or confirm the said information according to the
household register, on-line inquiry or contacting subordinate police
station
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RIR - HERERHE

4. To check ages by relevance verification based on record of
education, household register, study experience and knowledge
level

5. To confirm the certificates and information provided are true and
valid by learning relevant identity information from his/her partner
or related persons as much as possible

6. To register and file the relevant verified data

7. If any violation of rules is found, remedial measures shall be taken
as per national regulations

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Group strove to create supply-demand partnership relationship
with suppliers on the basis of mutual benefit and win-win, and then
made devotion to sustainable development of the industry and the
society. For introduction and recruitment of suppliers, the Group
has established strict introduction flow and formulated relevant
documents such as Code of Practice for Screening Suppliers, Control
Procedures for Developing and Appraising Suppliers, etc. based on
QCO08000 system standard and customers’ requirements to manage
the circumstances and equipments risks on supply chain. In addition,
the Group carries out risk evaluation on suppliers every year, which
mainly covers supplier’s location, types of products and services
provided, supply quantity and proportion, green and environmental
product risk, general performance of suppliers, social liability of
enterprise, commercial ethics and so on.

PRODUCT LIABILITY

The Group has set up a comprehensive quality management system
and pursues zero-defect in product quality by strictly compliance
with customers’ requirements and relevant international standard.
National laws and regulations relating to this regard include Tort Law
of the People’s Republic of China and Product Quality Law of the
People’s Republic of China, and corresponding quality management
and control system has been established by the Group in accordance
with the laws and regulations thereof. The Group has put explicit
procedures in place to deal with complains for quality-related problems
from customers, which generally to be handled in accordance with
Customers’ Complaint Controlling Procedures.

The legal department of the Group established and implemented
systems including Intellectual Property Management Rules,
Management Measures on Patents and Rules of Implementation On
Patent Award and Reward to reduce the risk of intellectual property,
and ensure others intellectual property to be respected by employees
of the Group, meanwhile, to standardize the behavior of suppliers
based on the systems thereof. At the same time, the Group paid high
attention to protecting employee privacy and the company secrets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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ANTI-CORRUPTION

Except for strictly complied with the Criminal Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Group has established Anti-Fraud system
according to its features and circumstances in order to strengthen
corporate governance and internal control, standardize operation
practices, safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of shareholders
and promote health and sound development. Looking back over
the year, the Group revised the system, and added updates to it,
including the avoidance system of holding a post, related parties
transaction declarations and audits. The Audit Department of the
Group is responsible for dealing with reported cases, and publishes
information (such as phone number and email address) about the
acceptance of reporting through a variety of channels. In addition,
the Group established the Management Measures on Key Sensitive
Positions to standardize management of such positions, prevent risks
of integrity management effectively, and establish transparent and
healthy organization mechanism. During the year under review, the
Group experienced no corruptive lawsuits.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

The Group believes that an enterprise is a cell of society, which
grows up by nurture from social matrix, thus assumes corresponding
responsibility of repaying the society. The Group sticks to operation
by law, paying tax with sincerity, and devoting to the local economic
development in which we operate as much as possible, while actively
supporting public welfares including education, charity, environmental
protection, and public utilities including urban community construction
and new rural construction. Looking back over the year, the Group
made an targeted donation of RMB100,000 to the disabled of
Yuyao Charity Federation, and donated RMB320,000 in total to Cixi
Education Funds by twice in the way of title sponsorship. In addition,
the Group contributed to the new rural construction by co-operated
with enterprises in Beijiao village and established scholarships at
Yuyao middle school and Chengbei primary school. On the other hand,
the Group actively call upon employees to serve the people locally
and nationally by donation and volunteer works, including providing
“one-to-one” support to 8 poor left-behind students at Wangshui
primary school by 8 employees, organizing volunteers to visit empty-
nesters in Zhongshan, organizing Party Members to visit lonely elderly
people in nursing homes at Yuyao Fengshan Street, and organizing
volunteers to participate in unpaid blood and love donation activities
several times, for which the Group was rewarded with Love Enterprise
of Voluntary Blood Donation in Ningbo City in 2015 (2015 FE )%
TR ER M E 0B AT).
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

The Directors are pleased to present the 2016 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW
REVIEW

As the smartphone market of the world and China saw slowdown
in growth and the industry concentration was strengthened, the
manufacturers of handset components faced great difficulties and
challenges in the process of development. As the differentiation trend
of products became more obvious, many manufacturers released
products with higher specification one after another to enhance their
own competitiveness and occupy a higher market share. With the
promotion of rules and regulations of countries and regions such as
Europe, America and Japan and the increasingly mature conceptions
of ADAS, semi-automatic and full-automatic driving, the growth of
vehicle lens sets industry was gratifying and its future market potential
is great.

In spite of many unfavourable external factors, the Group still
unshakably implemented the “Mingpeijiac” strategy, actively practised
enterprise culture whose core value is “Create Together”, accurately
grasped market opportunities based on optoelectronic industry and
constantly pioneered & innovated, increased efficiency, optimized
product mix and took various advantages to raise comprehensive
competitiveness of the Group. Details of the core business activities
of the Group are set out in the section “Management Discussion and
Analysis”.
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OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

Looking into 2017, which will be a year with both opportunities and
challenges, the Group is still optimistic about its development. The
Group will continue to deepen existing advantaged businesses such
as handset lens sets, handset camera module and vehicle lens sets
and raise comprehensive competitiveness of products through ways
such as increasing the investment in the R&D, improving technological
process and perfecting management process; meanwhile, the Group
will also continue to invest resources in emerging products and fields
and devote itself into optoelectronic field with the greatest enthusiasm
to eventually achieve the transformation from an optical product
manufacturer to a smart optical system solution provider and the
transformation from an instrument product manufacturer to a system
solution integrator.

MAJOR FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS

Major financial and business performance indicators of the Group
include revenue, gross profit margin, ratio of operating expenses,
operating profit, return on equity, trade receivable turnover days, trade
payable turnover days, inventory turnover days and gearing ratio etc.
Details of the Group’s revenue, gross profit margin, ratio of operating
expenses, trade receivable turnover days, trade payable turnover days
and inventory turnover days are set out in the section “Management
Discussion and Analysis” in this Annual Report. Details of other major
performance indicators are discussed below.

During the year under review, the Group’s return on equity increased
by approximately 6.0 percentage points to approximately 25.9% as
compared with that of last year, mainly due to the increase in the profit
for the year. The Group will continue to increase the return on equity
by increasing the profit margins and earnings per share, etc.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group has formulated some policies in accordance with
environmental regulations, including, during the stage of design,
research and development, conducting environmental impact
assessment for various types of materials or machines prior to making
any purchasing decision; enhancing awareness of environmental
protection among all employees by organizing environmental protection
activities, training programmes and promotions. Top management of
the Group plays a leading role in establishing a well-defined structure
and system for environmental management by outlining corresponding

responsibility, scope and policy.

During the daily operations, the Group has paid close attention to
the latest development of domestic and international environmental
protection laws and regulations to ensure that the environmental
policies are in line with domestic and international standards, as well
as global development.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with the
requirements of relevant laws and regulations, and any failure to
comply with such requirements may result in termination of the
operation permit. The Group has allocated systems and human
resources to ensure continuing compliance with rules and regulations
and sound working relationships with regulators through effective
communications. During the year under review, the Group has complied
with the Listing Rules, the Securities Ordinance, the Companies
Ordinance, the Restriction of Hazardous Substances (“RoHS”) of
the European Union, the Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation and
Restriction of Chemicals (“REACH”) of the European Union, the Patent
Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Contract Law and the
Labor Law of the People’s Republic of China and other relevant rules
and regulations.

MAIN RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The main activities of the Group include production and sales of
relevant products. It is exposed to a variety of main risks including
interest rate risks, foreign exchange rate fluctuation risks, credit risks,
cash flow interest rate risks and liquidity risks. Details of the above
main risks and measures for risk reduction are set out in the section
“Management Discussion and Analysis”.
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During the year under review, the Group’s business and profitability
growth were affected by the fluctuations and uncertainties of
macroeconomic situations of mainland China and other countries
around the world. Discrepancies of the monetary policies among major
developed economies are expected to continue to partially affect the
capital and trade flows and the volatility of assets prices of mainland
China. In addition, as the main activities of the Group involve such
fields as smartphones, vehicle imaging systems, security surveillance
systems and optical instruments, they are also subject to relevant
market environments. The long-term business and profitability growth
of the Group are expected to be continuously impacted by variables
of the Chinese macro-economy (including but not limited to consumer
and assets price indices, credit demand and total output value growth)
and qualitative factors (such as the development of political and
economic policies of various countries in the world).

RELATIONSHIPS WITH MAJOR STAKEHOLDERS

The Group’s success also relies on the support of major stakeholders

including employees, customers, suppliers, regulators and

shareholders.

Employees

Employees are considered to be the most important and valuable
assets of the Group. The purpose of human resources management of
the Group is to reward and praise the staff with excellent performances
through the provision of generous remuneration package, the
implementation of the comprehensive performance evaluation plan and
the Restricted Share Award Scheme. Besides, the Group formulates
an appropriate training plan based on various positions and duties and
titles and provides certain opportunities and platforms to assist them
to develop and get promoted within the Group.

Customers

The major customers of the Group are handset terminal manufacturers,
handset camera module manufacturers and vehicle equipment
integrators and so on. The Group is committed to providing its
customers with quality products and services so as to strive for
sustained growth in respect of revenue and profitability. The Group
has adopted various means to strengthen communication with its
customers, and expanded different businesses to provide customers
with excellent and quality products and services so as to increase
market share and improve market competitiveness.
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Suppliers

Maintaining good relationships with the suppliers is essential to the
Group in respect of the supply chain and when facing business
challenges and regulatory requirements. It can achieve cost efficiency
and promote long term commercial benefits. Major suppliers include
raw material suppliers, system and equipment suppliers, external
consultants providing professional services, suppliers of office supplies
or commodities and other business partners providing the Group with
value added services.

Regulators

As a company listed in Hong Kong, the Company is subject to the
regulation of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong,
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, State Administration of Work Safety
of the PRC, General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection
and Quarantine of the PRC and other relevant regulators. The Group
expects to constantly update and ensure compliance with new rules
and regulations.

Shareholders

One of the corporate objectives of the Group is to enhance the
corporate value for its shareholders. The Group distributes certain
dividends to its shareholders in order to reward for their support while
boosting its business development to achieve the sustainable profit
growth and taking into account the capital adequacy level, liquidity
and its business expansion needs.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 105.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of approximately RMB0.290 (equivalent to HK$0.323) per share
payable on 22 June 2017 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 1 June 2017.
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In order to be qualified for the dividend, the Register of Members will
be closed from 2 June 2017 to 8 June 2017, both days inclusive.
Shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m. on 1 June 2017.

In order to be qualified for attending the AGM to be held on 26 May
2017, the Register of Members will be closed from 23 May 2017 to
26 May 2017, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m.
on 22 May 2017.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year under review are set out below:

In 2016, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for approximately
21.6% (2015: approximately 16.4%) and the aggregate purchases
attributable to the five largest suppliers accounted for approximately
60.3% (2015: approximately 48.8%) of the total purchases of the
Group.

In 2016, the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
23.0% (2015: approximately 24.0%) and the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than
65.0% of the total turnover of the Group in both of the years of 2015
and 2016.

At no time during the year under review did any Director or any
shareholder of the Company have an interest in any of the Group’s
five largest suppliers or customers.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets, are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five financial years is set out on page 2 of the annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of changes during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2016,
calculated under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted to
approximately RMB4,430.6 million (2015: approximately RMB3,419.9
million) including share premium of approximately RMB481.8 million
and retained earnings of approximately RMB3,948.8 million.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ye Liaoning (re-elected on 19 May 2016)
Mr. Sun Yang
Mr. Wang Wenijie (re-elected on 19 May 2016)

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Wang Wenjian
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yuqing (re-elected on 19 May 2016)

Mr. Feng Hua Jun (appointed on 1 April 2016
and re-elected on 19 May 2016)

Mr. Shao Yang Dong (appointed on 1 April 2016
and re-elected on 19 May 2016)

Dr. Liu Xu (resigned on 1 April 2016)

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (resigned on 1 April 2016)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from the date of
appointment or re-appointment.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN
SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

RIE—RFTZA=1T—0 REARRZE
FRBE RN ([RERPEMRP ) £3621-FE
MBS  IRE LT RRESETES
R ZIEEST AR E MBS ANRQF KRB PrEy
EERTBETRABHEAARNRASE (AR
B (E&RESFLBEGRGIEXVELD) B - 8
RAR D MBS MOAR T

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/nature Number percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position of interest of shares shareholding
EEps EEAR #e/ KE 5/ EHiE ROBE RERELEI
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 421,460,060 38.42%
of a trust (Note 1)
IXELESE VNS e REAFREEZAA
CiEab)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 1,347,713 0.12%
VNS e EaBAA (Hi2)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 3)
ERESE AN e ERER @A (H1ES)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 4) 2,191,853 0.20%
ARAE 55) ERBEAA (HiEd)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 5)
Yk ARA 55) fFREX@mA (M3Es)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 6) 2,191,853 0.20%
V\UNS] e BB A (Mt6)
Mr. Wang Wenjie The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 7)
FXAKE VNS e FRXEA (WE7)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 8) 1,465,535 0.13%
AN e EEBA (M3E8)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes:

M

Mr. Wang Wenijian is one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.67% of the beneficial
interest. The Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust is a trust on the
entire issued share capital of Sun Ji, which owned 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 38.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenijian is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenijian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,347,713
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.68% of the beneficial interest. As
a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity
interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the
SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,191,853 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.46% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,191,853 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.
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(7) Mr. Wang Wenjie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee
Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.87% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

(8) Mr. Wang Wenijie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,465,535
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors and chief
executives had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations as at 31 December 2016.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Company.
Eligible participants of Scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2016, no
share option has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person
or exercised by any person under the Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the “Adoption Date”), the Board has adopted
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, and the Directors, all employees,
senior staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its
subsidiaries are entitled to participate in this scheme. The purpose
of the Restricted Share Award Scheme is to assist the Company in
attracting new staff as well as motivating and retaining its current
talents. The Restricted Share Award Scheme shall be effective from
the Adoption Date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term
of 10 years and be managed by its administrative committee and the
trustee. Details of the Restricted Share Award Scheme could be found
in the Note 35 of the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, details of movements of the
shares issued under the Restricted Share Award Scheme were as

follows:

Number of shares
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HE_ZT-—R"FTA=1T—BLEFE BEX
PR A 10 S2 B St BT VB BN IR N T ¢

Re#A
Fair value of Granted Vested Lapsed
each share 1 January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2016 period period period 2016  Vesting period
BREMN R-B-1E RZB-RF
BEFEH N (&) -A-B  REARE  REREE  RERXY t=B=+-B BRE
HK$
B
7 May 2010 1.64 - - - - - From 6 May 2014
to 6 May 2015
ZE-TERALA —Z-MERAREZE
“Z-nERARA
14 March 2011 2.67 - - - - - From 13 March 2014
to 13 March 2015
—T——5=A+EA “T-mE=A+ZR%E
“Z-RF=A+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 - - - - - From 17 August 2014
to 17 August 2015
ZE——FN\ATNR ZE-MENATLRE
ZE-nE/\ATLA
14 March 2012 2,70 1,130,750.00 - (1,130,750.00) - - 13 March 2016
ZE-ZF=ATIEA ZE2-EZAT=H
17 August 2012 3.08  1,889,050.00 - (1,208,650.00) - 680,400.00  From 16 August 2015
to 16 August 2017
ZE-ZENATtA ZE-RENATRAE
ZE—tENATRE
21 December 2012 5.12 30,000.00 - (30,000.00) - - 20 December 2016
it S 2 sy = ZE-RETZACZTH
9 March 2013 8.10  1,082,500.00 - (541,250.00) - 541,250.00 8 March 2017
—Z-=£=ANR I
13 August 2013 8.69  2,157,250.00 - (1,728,625.00) (25,250.00)  403,375.00  From 12 August 2016
to 12 March 2017
ZZ-=F\A+=H —Z-REN\ATZHE
I =
22 October 2013 7.79 - - - - - 21 October 2017
i iy gl 2+ E+AZT-H
11 March 2014 719 2,721,375.00 - (907,125.00)  (110,000.00) 1,704,250.00 10 March 2018
“E-PF=-A+—H - )\#=F+H
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Number of shares
RO #E
Fair value of Granted Vested Lapsed
each share 1 January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant (Note) 2016 period period period 2016  Vesting period
SRRMAH R-B-RF R=B-R%
BFEH DB (W) -A-B  RERRE RERBE  RERXX TZA=t-B BEH
HK$
B
15 August 2014 9.74  5,251,800.00 - (2,170,600.00) (60,000.00)  3,021,200.00  From 14 August 2017
to 14 August 2018
ZE-RmENATRA “Z+E/\AtEAZE
ZE-N\ENATEA
21 October 2014 12.46 165,000.00 - (65,000.00) - 110,000.00 20 October 2018
“Z-mE+A=+-R “2-\$tR=tH
9 March 2015 14,30 1,166,000.00 - (291,500.00) - 874,500.00 8 March 2019
“E-n¥ZANA —E-NE=A/R
26 May 2015 1728 2,060,772.00 - (1,022,364.00) (58,839.00)  979,569.00 25 May 2017
“Z-RFRAZTH “E—tERAZTHA
24 August 2015 1226 1,561,000.00 - (390,250.00) - 1,170,750.00 23 August 2019
“Z-RE\AZTMA ZZ-NENRZT=ZH
15 November 2015 17.76 842,855.00 - (815,732.00) (13,740.00) 513,383.00  From 14 November 2017
to 14 November 2018
ZE-nET-AThH “E-tEt-ATmAZ
- \Ft+-A+EA
15 April 2016 24.25 - 2,154,428.00 - (55,897.00)  2,098,531.00 14 April 2018
ZE-"EMATRA ZE-\FEATEA
15 November 2016 37.45 - 627,174.00 - (2,274.00) 624,900.00  From 14 November 2018

—2-rF+-A+AA

to 14 November 2019
“Z-\F+—-A+mEZE
“E-nF+-Af+HEA

20,068,352.00  2,781,602.00 (9,791,846.00)  (326,000.00) 12,722,108.00

Note:

The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price per
share on the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period under review
was the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years
of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other corporation.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Cayman Islands
Companies Law and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may
only exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any
applicable requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock
Exchange. There was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, with the exception of the
trustees of the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s
listed shares during the year ended 31 December 2016.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in the section “Connected transactions and
continuing connected transactions” of this report below, no significant
contract, to which the Company, its holding company, its controlling
shareholder, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

None of the related party transactions entered by the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2016 as disclosed in note 33 of the
consolidated financial statements constitutes a connected transaction
nor a continuing connected transaction under the Listing Rules. For
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company did not enter into
any connected transactions or continuing connected transactions.

Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

BE - HEIIBEEAXR2T RS

RIZBEANFSHEAFTEMERME - AT
AEETRHN TBEEATRD  HEFERE
RANRATEZIAR N - LAR AP AE
BERONEMERARE  RBE-FT - F+=-A
=T BUEFE ARAFAHEEFAMBAR (X
PR A (0 BB BI X FEAPTB E RSN B
B HE - B ARRN LR, -

EENEREGNHER

BRARE TN [HERXHRFHERERS] — £
FRBEEIN - ARF] - HERATE - EERERER -
REMEBRARLMERRDRENEFFRERFA
EASETZDAEEAMESTRES (TREEK
HfEE) BEEANENEREL -

REXZEFEBERS

AR A MR FESSPIKEE - AARRNEE
E-RETA=+—RIFEITINEEAL
RHWBER ETRANATHBER S LG EH
BERG -RBE_T—A"F+_A=1T—HILF
B RARARFZAEFBER ZHFEBER
5 o

BT PR (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥



Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, so far as the Directors are aware of, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Long/short/ Approximate
lending pool Number percentage of
Name position Type of interest of Share shareholding
#eE/ %R/
£8 AHELNKRE  ERER RGHE BRREARDH
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 38.42%
RBERAR ([528]) e ESBEBA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 1)
REBRARE ([FE]) e ResEER (M)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 1,347,713 0.12%
IXEEE 1A EaBEAA (:2)
Long position Trustee and Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 38.42%
(Note 3)
e ERXFEART @A (H:E3)
TMF Trust (HK) Limited Long position Trustee of a trust (Note 4) 421,460,060 38.42%
ZBRETRE (B8) BRAA e EEEXFEA (Mizt4)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 2,191,853 0.20%
RRERE e EnEBA (MEs)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 6) 421,460,060 38.42%
1A ErERmA (ME6)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 2,191,853 0.20%
by it e EBBA (M7)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 8) 421,460,060 38.42%
55) ErEXamA (Mizt8)
Mr. Wang Wenjie Long position Beneficial owner (Note 9) 1,465,535 0.13%
FXAREE e EEBA (M3E9)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 10) 421,460,060 38.42%
155) EEEEA (Fi10)
JP Morgan Chase & Co. Long position Beneficial owner, investment manager 61,221,142 5.58%
and custodian cooperation (Note 11)
JP Morgan Chase & Co. e ERBEAAN RELERREANEE
(HzE11)
Short position Beneficial owner (Note 11) 3,205,700 0.29%
KB EaBAA (ME11)
Lending pool Custodian cooperation (Note 11) 40,669,771 3.70%
AfELnkn  REANEE (1)
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Notes:

M

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,347,713
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
one of the two trustees (together with TMF Trust (HK) Limited) and one
of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, under
which he is entitled to 1.67% of the beneficial interest, Mr. Wang Wenjian
is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu
under the provisions of SFO.

As TMF Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with Mr.
Wang Wenjian) of the Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust, TMF Trust
(HK) Limited is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held
by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,191,853 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 7.68% of the beneficial interest. As
a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity
interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under the
SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,191,853 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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@)

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee Offshore
Trust, under which he is entitled to 1.46% of the beneficial interests.
As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the
equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn
owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder,
Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns
under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjie is taken to be interested as a grantee of 1,465,535
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

(10) Mr. Wang Wenjie is a beneficiary under the Sunny Group Employee

(11

Offshore Trust, under which he is entitled to 4.87% of the beneficial
interests. As a beneficiary of the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all
the equity interest that Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust owns under
the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a controlling shareholder, Sun
Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares that Sun Xu owns under
the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjie is deemed to be interested in
421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

) JPMorgan Chase & Co., through various subsidiaries, had an interest in
the shares of the Company, of which 2,590,300 shares (long position) and
3,205,700 shares (short position) were held in its capacity as beneficial
owner, 2,102,000 shares (long position) were held in its capacity as
investment manager and 40,669,771 shares (long position) were held in
its capacity as custodian cooperation. These 61,221,142 shares (long
position) included the interests held in its capacity as beneficial owner,

investment manager and custodian corporation.

Definition of terms:

“TMF Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the
Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust appointed pursuant to the
Deed of Appointment of Additional Trustee dated 2 July 2011; and

“Sunny Group Employee Offshore Trust” refers to a trust
established on 28 July 2006 on the entire issued share capital of

Sun Ji

(10) EXAREE AT EEESBIMEENZREA
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Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2016, none of the
shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests in
entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of its
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the

Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as at 31 December 2016.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participate in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior
to the issue of this annual report, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Ye Liaoning
Chairman

Hong Kong
13 March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages
105 to 238, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3% B A R

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

BREXREE
Valuation of trade receivables %1% 5 fE U ZIBH 7 G

We identified the valuation of trade receivables as a key audit matter
due to the significant judgement and estimate in assessing the
recoverability.

EREAHE KR ST AT W B g WS 5t - BB B Y E 5 B IKR
RILERTE SRREZEA -

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has outstanding trade
receivables of RMB2,876,155,000, including RMB292,587,000 past
due but not impaired. Details of trade receivables are set out in Note
22 to the consolidated financial statements.

RZZE-—RFET-A=+t—8B  EBEEERFEEESERURERA
K #2,876,155,0007T (B R EAHPEERENE S BKFBAARE
292,587,0007T) * B 5 EYGRIBNFH BEHNERE M MAME22 o

As further disclosed in Note 22, the Group has filed legal
proceedings against several customers with financial difficulties
for property preservation in order to protect the trade receivables
of RMB378,900,000 due from these customers to the Group
subsequent to 31 December 2016. The legal proceedings
are still not yet finalised and no subsequent settlement from
these customers are received. Based on the estimated value
to be recovered, the Group has made a specific allowance of
RMB135,495,000 on these over-due trade receivables as at 31
December 2016.

M2 — P HE - R_T—R"F+_A=+—H%K > BEKECDH
MERZRAETAMBRBNEPREIAEFR  UMRELZFEFPE

N BEBENE S ERIEAR378,900,0007 © £ BIERFA M
KEd BEZESRPREUAGLEETEMITE - AR HARKEHEE
B BEECR - Z—R"E+-_A=+t-—On%SABZESEKX
e 8 A AR E135,495,0007T YR bR B4 -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

B ERREREE

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
trade receivables included:

B o RWFREMEREFDT

e Reviewing and testing the aging analysis of
trade receivables, on a sample basis, to the
sources document;

o HWEMEZRWFIAKERDH R ET
REZ AR

e Obtaining an understanding on how
the management has assessed the
recoverability on the over-due balances by
considering the historical repayment history
and subsequent settlements;

o BREENTERCHLRESEETE T
fRE IR B AR TR B R A AR T R B BE D0 05
P

e Assessing the reasonableness of the
specific provision made against the
balances due from customers with financial
difficulties by challenging the management’s
basis of provision, the status of the legal
proceedings, the agreed repayment
schedules and likelihood of repayments.

o HEBEBMEBEE ZFEFLME BWHE
B 3R SR R R S SR A] BE MR B AR B[ - DAGY
EHEPBRENTP BNERMELRE
BEREEAE -



Independent Auditor’s Report

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3% B A R

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3% B A R

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Jacky Wong Suk Hung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

13 March 2017

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

mEeEsEkAMEZEKER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

2016 2015
—E—ARF —T—hEF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
ihg=s AR¥T T ARBFT
Revenue WA 5 14,611,778 10,696,232
Cost of sales $H%& A4 (11,931,643) (8,932,855)
Gross profit £ 2,680,135 1,763,377
Other income E 4z 6(a) 118,863 93,199
Other gains and losses E b5 & 518 6(b) (144,517) (122,648)
Selling and distribution expenses 5% &7 $#5F (153,893) (94,998)
Research and development expenditure iff 255 3% (694,397) (502,140)
Administrative expenses 17X (331,236) (256,924)
Share of results of associates 7 {hEE& N & FIZ4E 17 (12,339) (1,591)
Finance costs Bl& A7 7 (16,181) (15,998)
Profit before tax K& i Ail 4 Fll 1,446,435 862,277
Income tax expense FT3F X 8 (174,834) (98,756)
Profit for the year F£REH| 9 1,271,601 763,521
Other comprehensive income HE & E W
Item that may be classified subsequent to profit or l0ss:
B B2 Bmmn) B -
Exchange differences arising on translation from foreign operations
MEBINETGFRE A E N Z5 5,754 682
Total comprehensive income for the year F A2 H N A% 1,277,355 764,203
Profit for the year attributable to: FE{EE A F
Owners of the Company A2 a]f% & 1,270,753 761,632
Non-controlling interests JE#2 f&#E 25 848 1,889
1,271,601 763,521
Total comprehensive income attributed to: fE(L 2 MW S 4258 ¢
Owners of the Company A2 A& & 1,274,801 761,987
Non-controlling interests JE# i %5 2,554 2,216
1,277,355 764,203
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) S &F] — A (ARKES) 11 117.60 70.90
— Diluted (RMB cents) —#E (AR%ED) 11 116.68 70.29

READRE (£E) ERAR
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

SE BB R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 R —F—NF+—-HA=+—H

2016 2015
—E—XF e
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt EE ARMET T ARBTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS #F#RBEE
Property, plant and equipment #7% - #2538 & 13 1,793,510 1,140,809
Prepaid lease payments B & 14 164,025 113,003
Investment properties & ¥ 15 14,997 15,836
Intangible assets &EF & E 16 1 6
Interests in associates KB N B AR & 17 99,781 110,440
Deferred tax assets & iEFiH & &= 18 27,884 5,700
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
B  HBERBEEIANERE 19 152,384 137,043
Available-for-sale investments A ff £ &35 & 20 62,267 67,672
Deposits paid for acquisition of land use rights
BUHE T AR RS 3,823 27,741
Derivative financial assets {74 & g & & 24(a) - 947
2,318,672 1,619,197
CURRENT ASSETS HE8&E
Inventories 7 & 21 2,828,362 896,962
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I E th jE W 5 IE R FE R FRIE 22 3,715,939 3,002,950
Prepaid lease payments T8t & 14 4,452 3,337
Derivative financial assets $74 & @& & 24(a) 13,795 16,108
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss
RAREFABZNEREE 24(b) 2,027,497 1,708,270
Amounts due from related parties FEURBFES A L3018 33(c) 682 1,215
Pledged bank deposits & 1R R1T1E 23 100,967 129,559
Short term fixed deposits %2 #7E H37F 3 23 159,245 71,916
Bank balances and cash $R1T4: 64 IR & 23 466,928 186,780
9,317,867 6,017,097
CURRENT LIABILITIES @& &
Trade and other payables & 5 I £ fth f& < 708 25 5,572,542 2,914,402
Amounts due to related parties &1~ BEE A T 7B 33(c) 5,205 3,114
Derivative financial liabilities $74 & gt & (& 24(a) 93,251 103,929
Tax payable FESF118 53,009 21,128
Bank borrowings 1T & 26 904,348 683,239
Deferred income — current portion &I A — BIEFEE 34 29,973 13,609
6,658,328 3,739,421
NET CURRENT ASSETS HiEBIEEFE 2,659,539 2,277,676
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES @& ERABEE 4,978,211 3,896,873

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

SEBRRR

AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 R—ZE—NNE+—-H=+—H

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hHF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5T AR¥F T ARBFIT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ REI&E
Deferred tax liabilities LT IE R & 18 33,864 19,201
Derivative financial liabilities {74 4 @t & & 24(a) - 1,982
Other payables H s & {5 5018 25 2,817 6,347
Deferred income — non-current portion & iE Y A — FEENEREE 5 34 28,188 24,502
64,869 51,982
NET ASSETS ¥EE& 4,913,342 3,844,891

CAPITAL AND RESERVES RZA K &

Share capital f&7 27 105,177 105,177
Reserves & 4,790,078 3,725,806
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2N &) A% 5 & (h #E 25 4,895,255 3,830,983
Non-controlling interests FE#Z A% 4 &5 18,087 13,908
TOTAL EQUITY #z 4 %E 4,913,342 3,844,891

The consolidated financial statements on pages 105 to 238 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 13
March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. YE Liaoning
ERERLE
CHAIRMAN

T

HNE1052F238A A BHRREEFERN
TE—AFZAT=RHERRETE - TAHT
JIEERERETE

Mr. SUN Yang

*

DIRECTOR

EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #2 —F—NF+_-A=+—HILF/E

Attributable to owners of the Company

ANARRER
Shares held Share
Statutory Discretionary under share award Non-
Share Share Special surplus surplus Other award scheme Translation  Retained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve  reserves %cgiéné reserve reserve profits Total interests Total
BE B SEHE BOLR . \ .
BREEE  BHRE EBERE BRRE  EfRE  REORE  HERE  REEE  REEX &t FERER @3t
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETL ARETT ARETL ARETR  ARETL ARETL  ARBTT ARBTT AREBTT AREBTT ARETT ARETT ARETR
(Note ) %Note b) gNote b) SNote ol
(Biska) Hiztn) (GiE2) (FizEc)
At 31 December 2014
AZZ-ME+ZA=+-H 105,177 873,036 152,568 31,003 916 198,839 (139,321) 22,064 1,346 2,002,069 3,247,697 2,893 3,250,590
Proft for the year ER& A - - - - - - - - - 761632 761,632 1,889 763521
Exchange differences arising
on translation
HEREENELEE - - - - - - - - 355 - 355 327 682
Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERzEkRIE - - - - - - - - 35 761632 761987 2216 764,208
Purchase of shares under share
award scheme
RERREE 2B ERR - - - - - - (70,770) - - - (70,770) - (70,770)
Recognition of equity-settled
share based paymeh S
ANEREEROT TR - - - - - - - 60,218 - - 60,218 - 60,218
Shares vested under share award
scheme
RERR RE) ERBHRN - - - - - - 52,890 (47,588) - (5,302) - - -
Capital contribution from
non-controlling interests
FRRERNTE - - - - - - - - - - - 9,657 9,657
Deemed acquisition of additional
interests in a subsidiary (Note 36(0))
BIERENERBIMER (Wik36() - - (1,759) - - - - - - - (1,759) (123) (1,882
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BIT&E (HiH0) - (170,035 - - - - - - - - (170,035 - (170,035
Drvrdehds recerved under share
rarearer,%@r Jrﬁrhﬁxhrxﬁ - 3,645 - - - - - - - - 3,645 - 3,645
Dividend declared to
non- comrohng interest
ERFHERERNORE - - - - - - - - - - (735) (735)
Appropriation #7 - - - - - 45,136 - - - (45,139) - - -
At 31 December 2015
RZZ-RETZA=1+-R 105,177 706,646 150,809 31,003 916 243,975 (157,201) 34,694 1,701 2,713,263 3,830,983 13,908 3,844,891
Profit for the year & Ria ] - - - - - - - - - 1270753 1,270,753 848 1,271,601
Exchange differences arising
on franslation
BEREENERZS - - - - - - - - 4,048 - 4,048 1,706 5,754
Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERrEhREE - - - - - - - - 4,048 1,270,753 1,274,801 2,554 1,277,355
Purchase of shares under share
award scheme
RERR RE: EBERD - - - - - - (63,907) - - - (63,907) - (63,907)
Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments
BN ER £FRH R 03 - - - - - - - 79,010 - - 79,210 - 79,210
Shares vested under share
award scheme
BERRRE: HEEOR - - - - - - 69,488 (68,947) - (541) - - -
Capital contribution from
non- controhn interests
FRRIERAE - - - - - - - - - - - 2,097 2,097
Deemed acqursrtron of
additional interests
rnasubsrdrary(Noe g)
Bk B AR BoMER (Ki3E36(0) - - (1,009) - - - - - - - (1,009) (472) (1481)
Dividends paid (Note 10)
BitRE (FzH0) - (228,176) - - - - - - - - [228,176) - (228,176)
Drvrdehds recerved under share
rﬁﬁﬁx éiﬁj] Jr?rﬂﬁrﬁxmyﬁ - 3,353 - - - - - - - 3,353 - 3,353
Appropriation #7 - - - - - 34,704 - - - (34,704) - - -
At 31 December 2016
RZZ—"E+ZA=1+-R 105,177 481,828 149,800 31,003 916 278,679 (151,620) 44,957 5749 3948771 4,895,255 18,087 4,913,342

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

Notes:

(@)

The amount represented the adjustment of non-controlling interests in
respect of deemed acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are
non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up
for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be used
to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of
the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

G
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
nv_\éiﬁﬁ:ﬁéﬁ

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

2016 2015
ZEB-RE —ZT—nfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT ARBTT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES &5 8
Profit before tax K& i Ail i Fll 1,446,435 862,277
Adjustments for: F% :
Share of results of associates 7L E& N &) ¥4 12,339 1,591
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment properties
ME - s RIBLRREVMERE 316,705 245,708
(Gain) loss on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
MHESRTAAAEESN (Ka) BEFHE (8,330) 84,655
Release of prepaid lease payments & {0 & f# % 3,620 3,220
Amortisation of intangible assets %2 & 2= & 4 5 9
Allowance for inventories 77 & # & 6,377 7,370
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts on trade receivables
B 5 REWGRIAH) RIZ R 137,421 3,702
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - B RREER 80 2,389
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HERMEHERE WS (37,936) -
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme
SRR 1 B2 BT &Il i #ERR 2 2 79,210 60,218
Release of deferred income & YA B2 ER (18,382) (14,263)
Bank interest income 877 8 YA (1,386) (1,350)
Interest income from short term fixed deposits 58 £ 75 B 77 2 F 8 Uk A (612) (565)
Interest income from pledged bank deposits = R ER 1777 7K S U A (2,606) (3,924)
Interest income from financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss
REEARBRFAEZNSREENFEHA (41,132) (33,514)
Finance costs & & AR 16,181 15,998
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
HEEEPINKLHRINE 1,907,989 1,233,521
Increase in inventories TF&1& N (1,937,777) (8,639)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I LA R IA K TR SRR LG AN (852,577) (614,696)
Decrease (increase) in amounts due from related parties
JRE LT B 5 A £ RRIE R (35 0) 533 (741)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 & H 4th i {< FIB I 1 2,607,332 1,144,374
Increase in deferred income & ZE U A3 fn 38,432 18,041
Increase in amounts due to related parties J&1~ E83E A £ 70 IB1E 0 2,091 104
Cash generated from operations &4 E & FT15IE & 1,766,023 1,771,964
Income taxes paid B P8 Fi 7k E (150,474) (70,477)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES && ZE B3R & FHE 1,615,549 1,701,487

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
n‘l_\éiﬁﬁ:ﬁéi

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

2016 2015
AL —E—nfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT ARBTFT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES & EE
Placement of short term fixed deposits 1775 8 & Hi7F 5% (1,223,523) (236,622)
Withdrawal of short term fixed deposits F2EUiE 2 5F BifE 3¢ 1,136,194 184,706
Deposits paid for acquisition of a land use right
B LR 2 EE - (708)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B Z % « #2E LR H (791,647) (282,875)
Acquisition of land use right W88 + b (# F3 4 (31,839) -
Placement of pledged bank deposits 77 B R 1717 (100,967) (432,724)
Release of pledged bank deposits ik 2 HIRIE 1T K 129,559 307,557
Purchases of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
WEZRAREF ABRNEREE (18,995,737) (14,790,223)
Release of financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
AR EFARRNCREE 18,676,510 13,456,899
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
HREEME  BBELRRBOXNZ2ED (149,178) (127,665)
Premium paid for derivative financial instruments
HOTESRTAEXNZAE (2,036) (3,100)
Premium received from derivative financial instruments
RETESRITAEZHE 1,016 4,350
Receipt of interest arising from financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
WHE AR B ABEN S REEEENNE 41,132 33,514
Receipt of interest arising from pledged bank deposits
WHR B R ERT T R E £ RO FLE 2,606 3,924
Receipt of interest arising from short term fixed deposits
W HR 2 HA E BB 17 R AR 0 LB 963 565
Receipt of bank interest YEUER 1T F &2 1,386 1,350
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - WBERREBPIEHIA 10,036 7,945
Proceeds from the disposal of available-for-sale investment
HERIME B R E S RIA 53,329 -
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments 4z ] {1 &£ 1% & (9,988) (15,393)
Acquisition of investment in associates
g AN B g (7,680) (43,500)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETHMERSFR (1,259,864) (1,932,000)

RTHBRH () BRAA
2016 44§



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
llv_\éiﬁﬁ:ﬁéﬁ

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

2016 2015
=FB-RF e
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBTT
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BtESEE
Interest paid B4 F & (16,066) (15,998)
Dividends paid B & (228,176) (170,035)
New bank borrowings raised ¥112iR{7EE 1,000,413 815,799
Repayment of bank borrowings E&R1TEE (779,304) (654,131)
Dividends received under share award scheme
BRI 1 B =t B R A AR B 3,353 3,645
Purchase of shares under share award scheme
RIEAR 1 2R Eh =+ 2188 B Ak (63,907) (70,770)
Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary
W R BT /B8 X BB S ME 2 (1,481) (1,882)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
BT & B SRR AR AR AR R — (735)
Capital contribution from non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
M AR EERERAEE 3,914 6,170
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES & B FTiE R & 38 (81,254) (87,937)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RekBeESEEBEEEMN ORL) F8E 274,431 (318,450)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—B—BWRERALEEER 186,780 504,600
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
ERESBDHNTE 5,717 630
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,
R+-A=+-—HBWEERASLEHEER -
represented by bank balances and cash Bl$R{T45 84 IR & 466,928 186,780

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007. Its
ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a private
limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. Its
ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenjian, also a director of
the Company. The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate
Information section of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) is principally engaged
in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products
and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

1. #R

ARBR-_ZZERFAA-_T+-—HERESH
ERBEAEFHESAFEENE (—AR—F
FEZOED - BEA REFT) MK A%
Benn - HRHE-ZZLFXA+HA
HRERBMEXZMBRAF LH - &EE
R ERE A —HRRBERZESEMMKIL
MAABRARZEARAR - MEEIER
ALBREXERE  TRARAES - AR
AIREM M = N =22 i B et it Th R F
WAFER —EHHEER -

ARBR/—HAREZERATF o ARE REMH
BAr (Gl [ AKE]) T2RER - H
FTHFE  EEREELENEAMERHR
Rl Ees

GABBERIUARE (AR 251 A
RIETAK AR AL -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2.
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)
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RAFE  AEEERARAHEEEIA
g ([BEAGTRAg]) BHENTIEBHH

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA”) for the first time in the current year: AR (BETA) -
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of ERB IR RS | A B ERERN S
Interest in Joint Operations F1158 (85T K) tRie
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative EEeERE15E WEHE
CHEY)
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable BB ERE 1658 BT E LB
and HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation EEBeEL| SHR
and Amortisation 5£385% ({871 A)
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants EEeHELF16% B AEHEY
and HKAS 41 REBS LR
F£415% (BRI F)
Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities: Applying BB B E AR AR EREAA

E10%% - BAEUMK BREIHISN
HREAERIE129 &
B g ERIZE 285k

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 the Consolidation Exception

CHEN)
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to EARMERE LR —T-—F5-T—N
HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle (fETA) FRANERYMR

RN FESE

AERRATEMBHREER (BFTAX) HA
SERAFE MBS EFENIMBERE KR
E/SBRZEGAMBRRNOEETLES

S 480
AFE -

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but

not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and

amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Financial Instruments’

Revenue from Contracts
with Customers and related
Amendments'

Leases?

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions’

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Disclosure Initiative*

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses*

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

2  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

3  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be

determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

C MM B R ERWHET REBTE
BB R EER

RS A P ER A LA T B R AR 1B iR R AR
BETET RARIERT BB IR E ER

BN BRELER SRMITA

el

BAMERELER BEFZHNAH

E155% EEMRA R
TREER]

BAMERELER HE

E165%

BB S RELER BOZRRZNDER

E25% (B3] A) FHE

BB S RELER B BE S REERE

o4 R T ARESR
BTSRRI A5%
RBRAH—HIER

H45% (BFTA)

BERMBREER KREEBRABENAR
F10RREBE REGEZHANEE
LRIF285 (BFIA) HELRA®
BRI EAETH REDH
(BRTAK)
BB G ENE125 FAREE B EEDRT
CHES HEEE
1 RZT-N\F—-HA—BRZERBZFEEM™
R e

2 RIZ-NAF—-A-BRZERGZFEHR
R

3 REEAHSZRERIFEMBHENS -

4 RB—rF—A— BRZ KB FEE
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2.
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)
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HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments EERVMBREEAESRL2HT A

HKFRS 9 introduced new requirements for the classification and BEREVBREENFIRIABTECHEER

measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general hedge SRBBEVERHE  —REBRSHERA

accounting and impairment requirements for financial assets. EZHHREARSBEE CREHRTE °

Key requirements of HKFRS 9: R BMEERNFIR 2 FERT -

e all recognised financial assets that are within the scope o HAMBHREERFRBEANNFTAE
of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently measured at EHRRAREMEEEBZEHEKN AL AN
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that BifE2 LER UEEKIAENERS
are held within a business model whose objective is to collect MNEBEABEREAITREER
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash e REASMENENHRERMAEENE
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on BIRE  —RREESTHRSRKE
the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised BN AGE - RBEBRKKE S DE
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt EMEHECRHEEERERE CEBKE
instruments that are held within a business model whose AFFHECEBIAR  UReREES
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows HEFREBEEABREEZ R RAE
and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms ABYNAEELSREASFNEMNEBLT
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash B i@ pEMmE2mBERA R BESER
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on ([FREMEEBEEAREINE]D 2
the principal amount outstanding, are measured at fair value FAFE - FTEHEMEBERERERK
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other EREZEEBEAERESE AR ER
debt investments and equity investments are measured at 2o s BRIEFBUBHEERFE
their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. BRI TUMEEEA e
In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable A EP 2T RIERE (THIEEE) M
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of AREREZD  BFETEZTER
an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other AR BN ©

comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9: (Continued)

e with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently reclassified
to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
fair value through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

e in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

ERMBRELZENFREH LA

(&)
BRI HREEANFEIRZ EBHE - (&)

s HMEERAAEBEFABRZERAGBM
B BAMBHELENLSRATE - AX
REENEERREHSIEZERAE
RAEEPSEREBEZEREES]
RN EMe2m b aRAZEREEE
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SitHEE - AERMABZEERRES
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BREHOH - REFESEAFEI9
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BZAREEBEBIERNEBRT 27 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ER
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG ﬁ%iﬁﬁ
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued) EBMEREEANFRSHMT A
(nﬁ)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9: (Continued) BB EHRELEBFEIR 2 EBHT : (B)

e the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the o —REPHEHERERTRBE LY
three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently SHERIEIRIR A et A o R
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility BEAYBHmELENZENR  BRTEE
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible HEFRIECR BRI AT RKNE)
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of - SR EREATAEE A TAYTESE
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types Al &?‘?éﬁ FEFRECESRMIER 2
of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for BRARAEB o ML o O BETHE
hedge accounting. In addition, the retrospective quantitative FHL/F)% = Wam HRIE o FZ 2R JR HnsR
effectiveness test has been removed. Enhanced disclosure EHBERRBREREDIEE T

requirements about an entity’s risk management activities
have also been introduced.

Application of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a material impact RRERBBABIREERNFEIRSBFEARE
on the classification and measurement of the Group’s financial BERMEEMNDERAEELEEARATE - K
assets. The Group’s available-for-sale investments, including those SEOAHEERE (BERRZKARR
currently stated at cost less impairment, will either be measured TE?'JHEE’J—H#EHETQ;é) HIEARER AR
as fair value through profit or loss or be designated as FVTOCI HitERETAEAAMEARKEZANE
(subject to fulfillment of the designation criteria). In addition, AR GRFIEERERITHESME) © I -
the expected credit loss model may result in early provision of EHREEFEEA XSS EEAERR
credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s BN AT EeREERNREENEREEIE
financial assets measured at amortised cost. However, it is not IREPFREE - A REAEBETHFERS
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of FA - EER BT R BM RS EREIR
HKFRS 9 until the Group performs a detailed review. & -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS
11 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations when
it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

ERVMBBREERNFISHEFFZ
89 & A 2 BRI A

BRI REENE1FDLRM - HilE
—RE-2ERAHEBRESATFAN
FREERWRAAR - BAMBRELERIES
SAME - HSBRRRESHNEE S5 ER
F18W M - BAGHENBNREZLS A
KB R BB ARERIES

EREMBREEYNEIGRNZORAIAER
P e R L [7) B P 8 Al el SR 7S O MR
AT BRAERBRZEBBHIIBRZS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. ER
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG ¥y %
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers EBVBREERFEISREEFSZ

(Continued) BHEHEL KA (E)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) BIEEBTIFREERF15% - BERENTK
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the BAE AR (Siptit) BRWA - BIREERE
goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation HEERBHO YRR (5| #E T
is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance PR - HEVBHRELERE15%EHIER
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. EREERIE A EMAERRENIES] o b
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15. BV REEAFISHKERBFEZNORH

= o

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in relation RZT—XRF BEESTRASEM T HH
to the identification of performance obligations, principal versus FIBEHEM BEAAREANEZE KRR
agent considerations, as well as licensing application guidance. BIEAIEMAENE BB BEREERZE15

SREVEIS ©

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application KNAGIEETR  ARERAEEMBRELE
of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more disclosures, A5 kBB HELREE - A - AQF]
however, the directors of the Company do not anticipated that the BEIEH EREAUEREENF155E
application of HKFRS 15 will have a material impact on the timing TERERESHHABERKENEERSE
and amounts of revenue recognised in the respective reporting BRERTE -

periods.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification
of lease arrangements and accounting treatments for both lessors
and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by customer.
Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed for
lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised for all
leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets.

The right-of-use asset in initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease
payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for owned use and those classified as investment properties while
other operating lease payments are presented as operating cash
flows. Under the HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease
liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion
which will be presented as financing cash flow.

ERUEREELEI6HEEE

EEMBHREENE 16 BAPEERH R
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

e
AAl

W
any
|_|
A
o
&
ol

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2.
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS”) (Continued)
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HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued) EBMBEREERE16EHE (F)
Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised prepaid RIBBASETERE17THRMNATE - FEED
lease payments for leasehold lands where the Group is a lessee. MAEBEREBEANEE L HERIBNHE
The application of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in 2 EAEAYBMELENE169 LT &
classification of these assets depending on whether the Group EEEMSBERBEES (RIAEEE
presents right-of-use assets separately or within the same line BWHRA—EER (REBERT - WS 8
item at which the corresponding underlying assets would be JEMHEBEE  ETUE?) 27F A
presented if they were owned. BEME) °

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries HAMASHERMAR - BV BREER
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and FIHERN LRB T EBGHENE17THRF
continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an HEHHEANSREE R WEEZ KT
operating lease or a finance lease. MAMHEREACEHEIMERE -

As at 31 December 2016, the Group as lessee has non-cancellable UM 1T E R —RNF+ = A
operating lease commitments of RMB149,193,000 as disclosed =+—H TEEEREABAABEEARE
in Note 31. A preliminary assessment indicates that these 149,193,0007T &Y 1~ B] 85 4 & TH & A o
arrangements will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS MIF BT  ZERBEBTERBYBWw
16, and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and HEBFIRBTHEZ TR - AAEH
a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless they BT EZEHERREAREEREESR
qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the application B WREAEBYERELENE165EER
of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of new requirements BEENAEEEXEHEZENSE R -
may result changes in measurement, presentation and disclosure Uboh - FERFTE T A e S L mE =
as indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide a EVREEELEEY - Rl RARFES
reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the directors of TR 2B REBEVBEECZE
the Company complete a detailed review. BFTENER -

Except as described above, the directors of the Company do br EXFriiE SN KRB ESTEAEABKBT
not anticipate that the application of the remaining new and TRl RSB BBV BRELERBF IS EH AR
amendments to HKFRSs will have a material effect on the amounts SERRNGEEMBRERAERNSEESE
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements in BATE -

future.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“CO”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TEFFHE (&)
POLICIES (Continued)
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into IEMEEZ AN BB RTHLMEES
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic BUAREFNEAREMFTFRAEESBED
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling ETE—2RUEEFRGAREMFERE
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its BTS2 8E N E LB

highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value o BB mEMS - RIBATEEARE
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the FFENEASER AR BEFEMNEASIEY
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are EBENESMNHIEE - ’D\ﬁﬁﬁriﬁﬁ%
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value B BIRKE=F - RTXBRH

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets s E—RWAHBNEBNRFEABRAISE
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at HrEBRREESBERERT SR
the measurement date; A ARABER

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included o FEIBWMABBNEERBEMNEE K
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, MEDBERG ASE  HE—RMER
either directly or indirectly; and BERIN i &

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. o FEoAMWMAEEBEIIEBEEEXBEBENTA

BB AR -

The principal accounting policies are set out below. FESHECRHINOT -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of
the Group’s relevant components of equity including reserves and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted
after re-attribution of the relevant equity component, and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly
in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill),
and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to the owners of
the Company. All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition
of an investment in an associate.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to replace
share-based payment arrangements of the acquiree are
measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment
at the acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net
amount of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date. If,
after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the relevant
subsidiary’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially
measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is
made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at their fair value or, when
applicable, on the basis specified in another HKFRS.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting
policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Under the equity method, investment in
an associate is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of
an associate exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

An investment in associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate. On acquisition of the investments in associates, any
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant over an associate,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss. When the Group retains an interest in the former associate
and the retained interest is a financial asset within the scope of
HKAS 39, the Group measures the retained interest at fair value
at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition. The difference between the carrying amount of
the associate and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing the relevant interest in the associate is
included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of
the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate on the same basis as would be required if
that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities,
the Group reclassification the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an investment
in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an
investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such
changes in ownership interests.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Investments in associates (Continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recognised in other comprehensive income
relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate that are
not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated customer
returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following

conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from
operating leases is described in the accounting policy for leasing
below.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquisition land
held under operating leases, are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements in proportion
to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payment” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchanges prevailing at that date. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at exchange rate prevailing at the end of
each reporting period. Income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that
does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful
lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are

recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of the
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised
in the profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to share award
scheme reserve.

When the Restricted Shares are vested, the difference of the
amount previously recognised in the share award scheme reserve
and the cost of the related Restricted Shares previously acquired
by the Group will be transferred to retained profits. When the
Restricted Shares are lapsed before the vesting date or are still
not vested at the expiry date, the amount of previously recognised
in the share award scheme reserve will continue to be held in the
share award scheme reserve.

Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any
directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties (Continued)

If an item of investment property is transferred from property, plant
and equipment because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, the costs and accumulated depreciation of
that item are transferred to the investment property at the date
of transfer.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
activities (or from the development phase of an internal project)
is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have been
demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets — research and development
expenditures (Continued)

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with finite
useful lives to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets
not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may
be impaired.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets (Continued)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”), available-for-sale investments (“AFS”) and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the
time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

TRIT A

EEEBERENASTAANBRXWEINTE
TREERSRBAETERER -

TREEREMBENIERAENE -
WEKETEMEERSRAR BAAE
AABENEREERERAGBRIN ME
ERIERSRARV SRR - st AZBE
EXTHBBENAAELECREEXD R
BEMNAAEMR (ER) - RRBIEIA
Ef ARSMEREEXTRAEMEERE
HRZHRA - BN IBEER -

THEE

AEENEMEEDBER/ATHEESEN &
~rEFAERE ((BarEtABR2]) B2
BEE  AIMEHE (AHEE]) REURE
R EWRIE - BTN REMEENEER
B EVEETE W R V) S HERR S T LABEE - FRA LA
THRECBRELAHEEZEREENEXHH
HIEERRANEUBMER - ERGTEBENE
& T ESR T 5 AR R AE B e E 2 B AR
RAARNEEZEREEEBEHIHE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments, other than those financial assets classified as
FVTPL, of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
assets is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an
acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (i) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and

has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may
be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets and is included in the
‘other gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note 29(c).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified as (a)loans and
receivables or (b)held-to-maturity investments or (c)financial assets
at FVTPL. The Group designated the investments into the unlisted
equity securities as disclosed in Note 20 as AFS financial assets
on initial recognition of those items.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity investments are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of each reporting period.

Dividends on AFS equity instruments are recognised in profit or
loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, amounts due from related
parties, bank balances and cash, short term fixed deposits and
pledged bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment loss (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate, except for short-term receivables where the recognition of
interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline
in fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
e Dbreach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets are assessed for impairment on a collective basis even
if they were assessed not to be impaired individually. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, as well as observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods (see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired,
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the
period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or
loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of investments revaluation reserve.

Financial liability and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with

substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
liability is (i) contingent consideration that may be paid by an
acquirer as part of a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading, or (iii) it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing
it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Continued)

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains
or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss.
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any
interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘other
gains and losses’ line item. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in Note 29(c).

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities, including trade and other payables, amounts
due to related parties and bank borrowings, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis other
than those financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, of which the
interest expense is included in net gains or losses.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date when
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting period.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately
unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which case the timing of the recognition in profit or
loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESEHHE (E)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that
is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received
for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss
allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and
the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2016, the carrying amount of trade receivables are
RMB2,876,155,000, net of allowance for bad and doubtful debt
of RMB141,827,000 (2015: RMB2,442,757,000, net of allowance
for bad and doubtful debt of RMB4,611,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # %= =&

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at fair
value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data
to the extent it is available. When Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair
value of certain types of financial instruments. Note 29(c) provide
detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs and
key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
various assets and liabilities.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to customers, less returns and discount, if any, during
the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors, being the chief
operating decision maker, for the purpose of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance focuses on types
of goods delivered because the management has chosen to
organise the Group among different major products. No operating
segments identified by chief operating decision maker have been
aggregated in arriving at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical Components
2. Optoelectronic Products
3. Optical Instruments

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARTZEHER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment revenues and results PEHBARES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by REEZEERTREDHEIDHBRARE
operating and reportable segments. BT ©
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE_ZE—XRF+ZA=1+—HLFE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Segments’
Components Products Instruments total  Eliminations Total
XESH RXEEmM RBER DA ¥ 8 b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBT T AR®T T ARBTT ARBT T
REVENUE L A
External sales 4P aPsH & 2,955,566 11,403,194 253,018 14,611,778 - 14,611,778
Inter-segment sales 2 2B $4E 511,380 8,384 1,834 521,598 (521,598) -
Total %8 3,466,946 11,411,578 254,852 15,133,376 (521,598) 14,611,778
Segment profit 7 &5 7 988,054 532,196 9,406 1,529,656 - 1,529,656
Share of results of associates
DIEEERAIEE (12,339)
Unallocated income
ADEBA 4,560
Unallocated expenses
APBFRZ (75,442)
Profit before tax & 1% F 1,446,435
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE_E—HE+_A=+—RHIEE
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Segments’
Components Products Instruments total Eliminations Total
HETH HEEm KBS PNt H k]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT ARETF T ARETFT ARETFT AREFT
REVENUE Kt A
External sales 5MEDEHE 2,268,456 8,216,728 211,048 10,696,232 - 10,696,232
Inter-segment sales D 2 & 265,351 1,608 6,973 273,932 (273,932) -
Total #%8 2,633,807 8,218,336 218,021 10,970,164 (273,932) 10,696,232
Segment profit 73263 F 574,954 464,927 1,519 1,041,400 - 1,041,400
Share of results of associates
DIEBE A RIEE (1,591)
Unallocated income
N ON 4,198
Unallocated expenses
ADEHX (181,730)
Profit before tax

B 4 A A 862,277

AT HERH () ARAR
2016 F



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. KARDEHESR (8)

INFORMATION (Continued)
Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs including directors’
salaries, other income, other gains or losses, share of results of
associates and finance costs. There were asymmetrical allocations
to operating segments because the Group allocates interest
income, government grants and deferred income, depreciation and
amortisation and gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment to each segment without allocating the related bank
balances, depreciable assets and the relevant financial instruments
to those segments. This is the measure reported to the Board of
Directors for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities

by reportable segments:

As at 31 December 2016

5. RARZHER (&)

THEERAE
AEBZAREDMETNEERBESN
wr

R-ZE—R"E+=ZHA=+—H

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
KEBZH HEEM K2 EES e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T ARET T AR®ET T
Assets EE

Trade receivables & 5 fE U 5KIA 748,312 2,090,014 37,829 2,876,155
Bill receivables IR ZE % 115,530 400,230 3,031 518,791
Inventories 7 & 379,810 2,416,490 32,062 2,828,362
Total segment assets D &P & E4EE 1,243,652 4,906,734 72,922 6,223,308
Unallocated assets k2 it & & 5,413,231
Consolidated assets #2%& & 11,636,539

Liabilities & f&
Trade payables & 5 &~ X 1E 640,756 3,906,032 47,370 4,594,158
Note payables /B =& 18,762 414,887 = 433,649
Total segment liabilities 2 28 & (& 4248 659,518 4,320,919 47,370 5,027,807
Unallocated liabilities XD BB (& 1,695,390
Consolidated liabilities 42 & & 6,723,197

AT HERH () ARAR
2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # %= =&

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

As at 31 December 2015

—NFTZA=+—HIFFE

5. RARZHER (&)

THEERAE (H)

RZE—RF+_A=+—H

Optical Optoelectronic Optical
Components Products Instruments Total
KB HEES SR (%8R Wi
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARETFIT AREET T ARBET T
Assets EE

Trade receivables & 5 & Wk 18 617,006 1,794,177 31,574 2,442,757
Bill receivables U Zi% 35,429 352,908 3,030 391,367
Inventories 7 & 309,430 555,460 32,072 896,962
Total segment assets D &BE ELEE 961,865 2,702,545 66,676 3,731,086
Unallocated assets k9Bl & & 3,905,208
Consolidated assets #2%& & 7,636,294

Liabilities & &
Trade payables & 5 &~ 518 415,314 1,620,146 43,445 2,078,905
Note payables FEFZiE 4,100 451,435 1,000 456,535
Total segment liabilities 2 28 & (& 42 %8 419,414 2,071,581 44,445 2,535,440
Unallocated liabilities KD BB (& 1,255,963
Consolidated liabilities 28 (& 3,791,408

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and

allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables, bill receivables and inventories are allocated

to the respective operating segments. All other assets are

unallocated assets, which are not regularly reported to the

Board of Directors.

e trade payables and note payables are allocated to the
respective operating segments. All other liabilities are

unallocated liabilities, which are not regularly reported to the

Board of Directors.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Hit o HER

5. RARZHER (&)

BE-_Z—XR"F+ZA=1+—HLEFE

Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
*EZH KEER *EER L GARE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARET T ARET ARET R ARET R
Amounts included in the measure of segment
profit or loss:
TR EEERE AN
Depreciation and amortisation 47% [ % #4 164,160 140,204 6,357 5,989 316,710
Allowance for bad and doubtful
debts on trade receivables
BIHRUTENRZRER 2,574 134,758 89 - 137,421
(Gain) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
HEWE - #ENRE (ha) B8 (2,102) 2,345 (166) 3 80
Share award scheme expense i f) #2825 37,430 25,907 9,050 6,823 79,210
Interest income from bank and financial instruments
BOIREBIAFSHA (8,334) (36,198) (685) (519) (45,736)
(Reversal of allowance for) allowance for inventories
FE (BEER) &6 9) 5,965 421 - 6,377
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in the measure
of segment assets:
EEHnTEEERARERBERT AL BEENTE
Addition to property, plant and equipment
NE - BERRBEM 355,648 619,554 3,444 - 978,646

AT HERH () ARAR
2016 F



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. IRAR D ERER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued) Hith o EBE R ()
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE_ZT—HFT+_A=T—HILEFE
Optical Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
Components Products Instruments Unallocated total
KRBT KEEM HEEE Nl FeEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Amounts included in the measure of segment
profit or loss:

STEDBRBRTALNRE -

Depreciation and amortisation #7% J 2 4 123,604 115,835 4,864 1,414 245,717
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad and
doubtful debts on trade receivables

ZoRUFENREREE (BERRE) 323 (1,292) (373) - (1,342)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment

LENX - BBRREHE (K&R) 573 2,007 (191) - 2,389
Share award scheme expense {3 285t 2/ 25,750 20,545 7,071 6,852 60,218
Interest income from bank and financial instruments

ROTREBIAFSHA (10,313) (28,158) (857) (25) (39,359)
Allowance for inventories 75 & ¥ 2,322 4,391 657 - 7,370

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker but not included in the measure
of segment assets:

EEMBEREERRERRBRTADHEENE -

Addition to property, plant and equipment
NE - BERREEM 248,458 119,739 9,241 38 377,476

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR HBER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Revenue from major products FEERBA
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major UTAEREBREEZEMNIIRADN
products:
2016 2015
—EB-KREF —FE—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBET T
Mobile phone related products % &)E EEEE @ 12,104,867 8,581,595
Digital camera related products 5 8 # #8 B = & 667,317 536,448
Optical instruments 3t %2 200,994 172,361
Other lens sets H A §E 58 980,921 684,553
Digital video lens S5 1% SA% 58 122,112 121,720
Other spherical lens and plane products E b BRE§2 5 & F & @ 65,448 47,963
Industrial endoscopes L¥ ANE 5 17,074 14,567
Other products E b & 453,045 537,025
14,611,778 10,696,232
BERE

SR (M) BRAF
2016 F#



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC, Korea,
Japan and the United States.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from external
customers is presented based on the locations of goods physically
delivered and information about the Group’s non-current assets
by the geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

5. RARZHEFR (&)

i & &

ARENEBERMNFTE - Bl BAR
XE -

KB KE B E ) B AR B AR B SN ED
EPRBEZBERANRLEEMEMES DO
AEBSERBEENERMT :

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
KEIMBEFHBA FRBEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E—RF —E-RF —E—RHF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBTTT AR¥TR ARBETTT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong)
(country of domicile)

PR (TMEEEE) (FEE) 12,001,812 8,976,971 2,127,854 1,433,252
Hong Kong &8 432,532 247,452 - -
Korea 82 462,344 349,705 94 190
Japan B 542,250 387,922 93 1
United States FE 629,728 395,366 77 66
Others HAth 543,112 338,816 622 929

14,611,778 10,696,232 2,128,740 1,434,438

Note: Non-current assets excluded interests in associates, deferred tax
assets, available-for-sale investments and derivative financial assets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WMARDEHESR (8)

INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about major customer

Revenues from the following customers contributed over 10% of

FRAEXEEFEHR

KEUTEPHRAGAREHERBE L

the total sales of the Group: HHEE10% ¢
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARYET T AR¥ETTT
Customer A, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
AZF - REAXABEMBKA 3,358,361 2,566,112
Customer B, revenue from Optoelectronic Products
BEF  KEXBEMIIKA 3,208,896 1,527,716
Customer C, revenue from Optoelectronic Products (Note) N/A
CEPF  REXBEROBA (M) i A 1,216,669
6,567,257 5,310,497

Note: Revenue from Customer C contributed less than 10% of the total
sales of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

M RECEP MM A A RERE T —AF
+o A+ B FEREEE L E LR

10% °
6(a). OTHER INCOME 6(a). Hfth =

2016 2015
X% —E—FHE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Interest income from short term fixed deposits 58 Hi7F 77 Z A B U A 612 565
Interest income from pledged bank deposits = R 1777 7R B U A 2,606 3,924

Interest income from financial assets designated as at FVTPL
BARBEFABRHNESREENT WA 41,132 33,514
Bank interest income #R17F] B A 1,386 1,350
Government grants (Note 34) B /F#Bh& (Ff:E34) 57,383 40,551
Income from sales of moulds $H&ER AU A 744 2,182
Income from sales of scrap materials $5% E& A 2,862 2,454
Rental income & WA 3,910 2,837
Handling service charges B2 R 7% & 1,803 1,139
Others Hfth, 6,425 4,683
Total 48%8 118,863 93,199

RFEXREBRX (KE) BRAA
2016 F#



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

6(b). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(b). Hittl== R EH1E
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR¥ETTT
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWSE - WRREHEEE (80) (2,389)
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale investments (Note 20)
HERMEHEEREN N (H7120) 37,936 -
Net foreign exchange losses YMNE 518 F 58 (53,124) (36,903)
Gain (loss) on changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments, net
TEemIANARBEEHEANKE (BB) 58 8,330 (84,655)

(Allowance for) reversal of allowance for bad and doubtful
debts on trade receivables

B 5 REUGIEN RIEE (BYE) BERE (137,421) 1,342
Others A (158) (43)
Total 42%8 (144,517) (122,648)

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. @& K2
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREEF T

Interests on bank borrowings
RITEENE 16,181 15,998

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

8. FIEHiRAx

2016 2015
—E-AE —EThEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBET T
Current tax: BIEAF{IE :

PRC Enterprise Income Tax B ¥ 155 178,858 88,391
Other jurisdictions Hth & &2[& 4,050 2,285
182,908 90,676

Overprovision in prior years: $@7EFEHALEREE
PRC Enterprises Income Tax # B> 2155 (553) (51)

Deferred taxation (Note 18): R I8 (KizE18) :
Current year AN Z (7,521) 8,131
174,834 98,756

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise

Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards, except as described below:

(i)

(i

(i)

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”), Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Sunny Hengping”), Ningbo Sunny Automotive Opotech Co.,
Ltd. (“Sunny Automotive”), Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co.,
Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”) and Ningbo Sunny Instruments
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Instruments”), domestic limited liability
companies, were approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises and
entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% with the expiry date
on 31 December 2017.

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”), a domestic
limited liability company, was approved as Hi-Tech Enterprise
and entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15% with the expiry
date on 31 December 2018.

Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. (“Sunny
Infrared”), a domestic limited liability company, was approved
as Hi-Tech Enterprise and entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% with the expiry date on 31 December 2019.

RIBHEARAMBEEMREBOE (TREM
BBRED REXMETORERGSH - B
BRARERNREE —_TTN\F—-HA—HBiE
/325% » T BRI :

(i)

(i)

(i)

ERRFHEERARAT (RFH
) LEBRTETHEAZARAT
(EEBFET))  BRBTEHKB
BITERAR (BEEHRKD)) B
FHEB (P BRAT (RTRWK
2)) RERBFREARAD (BTHE
B ANAAREELT  WERTAS
SRR T 5% EEBE
KoE—tE+-A=+—AEH -

WIsFHEBRAA ([FFHTHK
B)) AREEREMARR WERA
AEMEMEE  JZZ15%HEER
K R_TE-N\FE+_A=t+—RHEm-

R FEFAINIM AR AR ([F2FALI
KB ERNEBEREMERARF - WERRA
BRI EE  TZEX15%0EEH
R RNE-AFE+-_A=+—HEW°

RFEXREBRX (KE) BRAA
2016 F#



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. MB®HBEX (&)

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years have been
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Deferred tax has not been provided for in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of the tax effect of temporary
difference attributable to the PRC undistributed earnings of the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2016
as the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. The directors
of the Company plan to set as aside the undistributed profits for
reinvestment purpose. If such amounts exceed the investment
plan, the Group will recognise the deferred tax liabilities in respect
of the withholding tax on the then undistributed profits.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. FTBHEFEX (&)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before FAMNHEY HEEGERREME2E K
tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other TSR AR M E RO T -

comprehensive income as follows:

2016 2015
—E—ARF —T—hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AR¥EFTTT
Profit before tax K%t Al 7 1,446,435 862,277
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 256% H B3PS TN X R26% 361,609 215,569
Tax effect of share of results of associates D {EHE & N B EE 7 IS 2 3,085 398
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
ARG 2 MG & 6,431 22,701
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes % f Ut A #5575 57 22 - (540)
Tax effect of allowance granted under share award scheme in the PRC
BB SRR BT R B RO EZE (46,645) (17,955)
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries (Note 1)
ETHBRARMEEEZHBTE (1) (99,255) (59,160)
Tax effect of additional tax deduction of research & development
expenses (Note 2)
HEFR I IEIR 2 BT 2E (H2) (65,794) (51,873)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ER T IEE 18 2 IR £ 17,180 15,276
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised
A LRI AR ERTIIAE R (2,025) (26,065)
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions
REMEERLLENMBATINTRABE BB E 801 569
Overprovision in prior years & F G [Z BB RS (553) (51)
Others EAth = (113)
Income tax expense for the year & R FTEFIFI S 174,834 98,756

RFEXREBRX (KE) BRAA
2016 F#



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference
are disclosed in Note 18.

Note 1:For PRC subsidiaries which were approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises,
they are entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%.

Note 2: According to Guoshuifa [2008] no. 116 “Notice of the State
Administration of Taxation on Issuing the Administrative Measures
for the Pre-tax Deduction of Enterprise Research and Development
Expenses (for Trial Implementation)” and Caishui [2013] No.70
“Circular of the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration
of Taxation issues related to super deductions for research
& development expenses”, certain PRC subsidiaries are also
entitled to an additional 50% tax deduction on eligible research &
development expenses incurred by them during the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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9. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

10

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging:

9. FRER

FRENDIFRIATEIA

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—HhHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) =& (FI5F12) 13,558 11,792
Other staff’s salaries and allowances Hth 8§ T & K& iE8EL 1,097,672 882,635
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hth 8 T HEIFIEAL 144,379 131,829
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
Hh 8 THRIRRBHEHEIHR 81,745 66,143
Other staff’s share award scheme expense 1 8 T HYIZ(D i8Rt 25 H 75,664 57,501
1,413,018 1,149,900
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense
BERRFAXNTFERAR 11,931,643 8,932,855
Auditor’s remuneration #Z ARl & 3,060 2,952
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment properties
M WBERBRBARREYERE 316,705 245,708
Release of prepaid lease payments &1 7H & Rk 3,620 3,220
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research and
development expenditure)
B EE#E (BRENAERX) 5 9
Allowance for inventories (included in cost of sales)
FERE (BRERHEEXAE) 6,377 7,370
DIVIDENDS 10. R 2
2016 2015
—EB—XRE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTFT
Dividends for ordinary shareholders of the Company
recognised as distribution during the year:
FAER B ROARR T RBREARRE
2015 final dividends — RMB20.80 cents (2015: 2014 final
dividends — RMB15.50 cents) per share
“E-RFREKRE - 8RARK20.809
“E-RF —T-NFRPRE - 8KRARK15.509) 228,176 170,035

RFEXREBRX (KE) BRAA
2016 F#
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

10. DIVIDENDS (Continued) 10. RS ()

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend RIBEHRE - ARAREFZFZRNTOTK
of approximately RMB29.00 cents per share, equivalent to AR®29.007 (MBEREMK32.30/81) &
HK$32.30 cents per share, amounting to a total of approximately £ 4 AR #318,130,000T (Z T —HF :
RMB318,130,000 (2015: approximately RMB20.80 cents per HERAR®E20.800 (H8EN T K24.907%
share, equivalent to HK$24.90 cents per share, amounting to a i) - & 4 A K #¥228,176,0007T) B K HA
total of approximately RMB228,176,000) has been proposed by e EAERRNEERFBFERS it
the directors of the Company and is subject to approval by the o BEN A HIARRIRN AR EIL R
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting. The final REERRERRAE -

dividends proposed after the end of reporting period has not been
recognised as a liability at the end of reporting period.

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE 1E8RER
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share AR REETRERRESRNHRE
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the AT EEE -

following data:

2016 2015
—E—KF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR¥BTFTT
Earnings 27|
Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share
AEHESREAREERANER 1,270,753 761,632
2016 2015
—E-ARF —E-NfF
’000 000
TR T
Number of shares R 12 B
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share 515 & % E 728 2 F) &9 3 A% i T35 2 1,080,616 1,074,292
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: /& # 8 @A FE
Restricted Shares R #l 14 3% 5 8,471 9,239
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of diluted earnings per share 518 & I3 58 2 | #0 T3@ AL I iE F 15 8 1,089,087 1,083,531

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



12. DIRECTORS’,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z= =%

CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and executives’ remuneration, disclosed pursuant to the

applicable Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2016

e VIR MR

—NFTZA=1T—HIFFE

12.E% BREE

2
& = % &

A
IEH>>-

5%
[

BEERTHAERFEAMSIRER
KARMEBI TR T

ETRA

BEE-Z-—A"Et-A=1+—-HLEE

Other Emoluments

HitiE &
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Fek EREF —E-RE
HAt3@ A TBAL Al 47 22 B e
ARBET T ARBET T ARET T ARET T ARET T
(Note)
(B¥=E)
A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES
Ye Liaoning E£E %= 826 1,830 74 846 3,576
Sun Yang %% 721 1,563 41 846 3,171
Wang Wenijie £ 37 645 1,290 40 1,460 3,435
Sub-total /J\&t 2,192 4,683 155 3,152 10,182

SE) ARAF
2016 F#

FRF BRI (
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

1B  TETBRAERESR
&S g8

(Continued)
Other Emoluments
HitB <
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
HeR RREF ZE-RE
HA @7 AL BE LA % 47 5% b M
ARMET T AR®TT AR®TT AR®ET T ARET T
(Note)
(B#=E)
B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
kHTES
Wang Wenjian T X2 907 1,830 - 394 3,131
Other Emoluments
HitE &
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ek RBIKEA —E-XE
HAiER AL AR giEd b
AR®T T AR®T T AR®T T AR®T T AR®T T
C) INDEPENDENT NON- EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BYFHTES
Chu Peng Fei Richard® s B/ 22 - - - 22
Liu Xu® 218 = = = = =
Zhang Yuging k&2 89 - - - 89
Feng Hua Jun® JEEEE® 67 - - - 67
Shao Yang Dong BB{PER® 67 - - - 67
Sub-total /)&t 245 - - - 245
Total %8 13,558

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ EF - FETBABREASR
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EaFMEEME (&)
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 BE_Z-RF+-A=+t—HLHFE
Other Emoluments
HihBe
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Hek RIRTER ZE-REF
HAn g T TE4T SHEIfER % 1 52 E) e
ARBFT ARBFT AREFT ARBTT ARBTT
(Note)
Uigsd)
A) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HTES
Ye Liaoning &= 795 1,670 68 758 3,291
Sun Yang &k 662 1,442 50 758 2,912
Wang Wenjie £ X7 552 1,158 45 994 2,749
Sub-total /&t 2,009 4,270 163 2,510 8,952
Other Emoluments
HihBe
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Hek RIRTER ZE-RE
H A1z H TEAT SHEIfER & {7 12 BE
ARBFT ARBFT AREFT ARBTT ARBTT
(Note)
Uigsd)
B) NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
FHTES
Wang Wenjian X% 795 1,670 - 207 2,672
The non-executive director’s emoluments shown above FAPBERITEENNE BET AR RIS EW
were for the services as a director of the Company or its BAREEMNRY
subsidiaries.

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)
Other Emoluments
Hib e
Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme Share Total
benefits Bonus  contributions award 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ek RIKER ZE-RF
Hus TEAL TR [araksd) FR=]
ARETT ARETFT ARETT ARETT ARETT
C) INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS
BUFHTES
Chu Peng Fei Richard® 2k g 84 - - - 84
Liu Xu® 2B - - - - -
Zhang Yuqing SRR E 84 - - - 84
Sub-total /)&t 168 - - - 168
Total 458 11,792

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard
and Dr. Liu Xu resigned as the independent non-executive directors
on 31 March 2016, Mr. Feng Hua Jun and Mr. Shao Yang Dong were
appointed as the independent non-executive directors with effect from
1 April 2016.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their
services in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company and the Group.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above

were for their services as directors of the Company.

Mr. Ye Liaoning, Mr. Sun Yang and Mr. Wang Wenijie are also the
Chief Executives of the Company and their emoluments disclosed
above include those for services rendered by them as the Chief
Executives.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

REBE-_Z-—RF+_A=+—HIFE K
BERAERBZBELTR _-_T—RF=ZA=+—
REHEBIYIFMITESNRG  BEEXER
MIVREEELZERBULIFNTESF B-F
—RFMA—BRRER -

ENRTEEMERNEABEREARRRA
SEEBHHR -
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RAEFHRE °
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’

AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 4 (2015:
4) directors and chief executives for the year. Details of their
emoluments are set out above. The emolument of the remaining
1 (2015: 1) highest paid individual was as follows:

12.

£ 3
=)

FEITH
i E = I

AEBRAFENIEAZESHMALRIED
H(ZFE—AF MR EFTREBTHA
B HMEFBHEHRNLEX Eff—R (ZF
—REF: —R) RaFHALTHOMESMT

2016 2015
e —TEH4
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREEF T
Salaries and other benefits &4 & H &7 454 360
Bonuses (Note) 7EAT (i) 1,398 857
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RkiEHEH 2|3k 57 59
Share award %17 228) 1,419 1,399
3,328 2,675

Their emoluments were within the following band: BENMeEHEELOT
2016 2015
—E—REF —FE-RF
No. of No. of
employee employee
EEAE EE AEK

N/A

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,500,000 2,500,001/ 7t £ 3,500,000/% T TEHA 1
N/A
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,500,000 3,500,001t & 4,500,000/ JT 1 TiE A

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals and directors of the Company as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office. In the year ended 31 December 2016, 1 (2015:
1) director, Dr. Liu Xu, waived emoluments of RMB22,000 (2015:
RMB84,000).

Note: The bonus is determined by remuneration committees based on
the Group’s performance for each financial year and subject to a
maximum of 5% of consolidated profit attributable to owners of

the Company.

REERN AEBITERAEE=HTMAL
RARBEZEBLZNIE  (EBBFEMAL
MAREEEOESHIEABEREE - RE
EE—RNF+_A=F+—"HIEFE —&
(ZZ—RF: —FR)EF (RBEET) KE
B A R#22,000 (ZE—HF : ARM
84,0007T) °

M A EFHEEeRBEAEERN ST
FEMRRAET  EFAUSRALFKRE
FEAE 54 R #95% o

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. %% -~ #28 RRHE
Machinery
Leasehold and Fixtures
land and  production Motor  and office Construction
buildings  equipment vehicles equipment in progress Total
HELHE BHK BRK
BT EERE RE BAZRE TEIR BE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETE ARETE ARETE ARETE ARETZ
COST K&
At 1 January 2015 R=ZE—HF—A—H 316,310 1,289,093 12,321 226,991 33,189 1,877,904
Additions A E 11,946 261,373 2,914 39,590 61,653 377,476
Transfer B# 696 55,991 - 13,745 (70,432) -
Transferred to investment properties (Note 15)
BRZREME (F:15) (16,750) - - - - (16,750)
Disposals & - (19,437) (830) (7,669) - (27,936)
Exchange realignment JhE 5% - (10) 11 25 - 26
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RZE-AF+-A=+—-AR=ZE—"5-A—H 312,202 1,587,010 14,416 272,682 24,410 2,210,720
Additions R E 204 753,876 1,849 64,692 158,025 978,646
Transfer B # 4,074 17,198 - 13,527 (34,799) -
Disposals & (163) (35,180) (1,262) (7,172) - (43,777)
Exchange realignment 91\ 35 % - 25 14 75 - 114
At 31 December 2016 R -Z—X~F+-A=1+—H 316,317 2,322,929 15,017 343,804 147,636 3,145,703
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT 2 ERRE
At 1 January 2015 R=F—RF—F—H 76,924 646,001 7,800 112,020 - 842,745
Charge for the year FRY ! 15,578 210,280 1,882 17,968 - 245,708
Transferred to investment properties (Note 15)
BREZRENE (M:15) 914) - - - - (914)
Eliminated on disposals (& k%] & - (11,129) (1,027) (5,450) - (17,602)
Exchange realignment 91 3% - (6) - (20) - (26)
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RZZE-AF+-A=+-AR=ZE—"5-A—H 91,588 845,150 8,655 124,518 - 1,089,911
Charge for the year FRY 14,874 234,750 2,306 63,936 - 315,866
Eliminated on disposals {15 ki $H (73) (26,747) (1,170) (5,671) - (33,661)
Exchange realignment 51\& 55 % - 5 12 60 - 77
At 31 December 2016 R=ZE— A "F+-A=1—H 106,389 1,053,158 9,803 182,843 - 1,352,193
CARRYING VALUES (REE
At 31 December 2016 R=Z— A "F+-A=+—H 209,928 1,269,771 5214 160,961 147,636 1,793,510
At 31 December 2015 R-E—AF+-_A=+—H 220,614 741,860 5,761 148,164 24,410 1,140,809

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

13. 9% - EEERRE (&)

Aty HERERERBRBEREINE
oA AT AR ETTIE -

Leasehold land and buildings Shorter of 20 years or HE T RIEF 20 SR FHIA

over the lease term (AR & R2E)

Machinery and production equipment 510 10 years Mt N A EE R 52104

Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years it 4E5F

Fixtures and office equipment 31to 10 years ERINSE N 3E104
The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: PR REEARDT

2016 2015

—B-RE —ZE-AhF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARBEFTT

Buildings on leasehold land outside Hong Kong R & B LANMAE -1 FayiEF 209,928 220,614

As at 31 December 2016, certain buildings of the Group of
aggregated net book value approximately RMB83,121,000 (2015:
RMB88,674,000) was pledged to secure bank borrowings granted
(Note 26).

R-ZE—RE+-_A=+—"H AEEBEKE@
FEAEHARESS 121,000t (ZE—H
£ AR¥88,674,0007T) A TEFT A
REFRMIRITEE M T LK (H:E26) °

BERBHE (KE) BRAF
2016 F#
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 14 BNES

2016 2015
—E-AF —T—hHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEFTT

Analysed for reporting purpose as: FEROHTLAT
Current assets &) & & 4,452 3,337
Non-current assets JERENE & 164,025 113,003
168,477 116,340

Prepaid lease payments represent the payments for leasehold
interests in land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term
lease. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
acquired a piece of leasehold land located in the PRC at the cost
of RMB31,839,000. In addition, the deposit paid for acquisition of
a land use right amounting to RMB23,918,000 as at 31 December
2015 was transferred to prepaid lease payments when the Group
obtained the land use right certificate in September 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, certain leasehold lands of the Group
of aggregated net book value approximately RMB103,028,000
(2015: RMB106,321,000) was pledged to secure bank borrowings
granted (Note 26).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

B & AR B LA B 4 AT + b A
H=WHEE REE-_ZT—XNF+_A=+—
HIEFE » RNEBLARMS1,839,0007TH)
BABAM AP RN —BREE L - thih -
REEBRZZE—RNFNLAES I AkE
% R-T—RAF+_A=+—HnKEL
i B RS AR 23,918,000 T 8
BEEEMAS -

R-BE—XREF+-A=+—0 A&EEE@E
TFEABEHARK103,028,000t (ZF—H
F£: AR#106,321,000T) WETHE +
HAERRERMBITEER T AKE (K
26) °
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

15.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. 8 EWHE

RMB’000

ARET T
COST H A&
At 1 January 2015 R=—ZE—H&F—A—H -
Transferred from property, plant and equipment 8% 5 ¥ % - #23 &% 16,750
At 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016
WZZE—AF+-_A=+—AKR=_ZE—"F+=-A=+—H 16,750
DEPRECIATION i &
At 1 January 2015 R—ZE—H&F—A—H -
Transferred from property, plant and equipment 21 B ¥ % - #22 K& 914
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 R=E—RFE+-_A=+—HE-_ZE—X<F—H—H 914
Charge for the year R 839
At 31 December 2016 A-ZE— X E+-A=+—0H 1,753
CARRYING VALUES FREE
At 31 December 2016 A-Z—~F+-A=+—H 14,997
At 31 December 2015 A-Z—HRF+-A=+—H 15,836

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the carrying value of
property, plant and equipment amounting to RMB15,836,000
are reclassified as investment properties. All of the investment
properties transferred are measured using the cost model.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2016 was RMB17,721,000 (2015: RMB17,157,000). The fair
value has been determined by the directors of the Company by
reference to recent market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties in the same locations and condition.

HE_T—hAF+_A=1+—HLEFE"
ME - KRELBEOEEESGEXAARE
15,836,0007T - EH AR EME - FTEE
IR EME AR A ERTE -

RZBE—XREF+-A=+—0 K&EELE
WENRARERARE17,721,0007T (ZF
—FHF: ARM17,157,0007T) ° % A A&
EHARREELEL2EREGHHRNRLE
MERRETISKI R BRETE -

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

15.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REWHE (&)
(Continued)
Details of the Group’s investment properties and information about AEBREMENFBEEINREHRBEBA
the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period are REFEHEHDT
as follows:
Fair value
as at
Level 3 31/12/2016
DARE
RZZB—XREF
#=#% +=H=+-—8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T R AR¥TR
Commercial property unit located in the PRC 7 BB £ ¥ B A1 17,721 17,721
Fair value
as at
Level 3 31/12/2015
DA
RZZE—RF
E=H +-—A=+—8
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT AREFIT
Commercial property unit located in the PRC Sz Bl pg S ¥ 2 B 17,157 17,157

The above investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

.
16.INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. BFLEE
Patents
BRI
RMB’000
AR¥ET T
COST A&
At 1 January 2015, 1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016
RZE-—AF—HA—HB ZF—REF-HA-ARKRZZE—RF+HA=+—H 8,907
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT # 85 & B {E
At 1 January 2015 RA=E—RF— A—H 8,892
Charge for the year FA X 9
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 R - E—RAF+-A=+—B &K -_ZT— X F—HF—H 8,901
Charge for the year F£R % 5
At 31 December 2016 R =F—"F+=-A=+—H 8,906
CARRYING VALUES EHEE
At 31 December 2016 A-Z— X XF+_-_A=+—H 1
At 31 December 2015 R —E—HE+-A=+—H 6
Patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a straight-line EREEARETE R AES  WIRESENIE
basis over 3 to 8 years. 8F NS o
The directors of the Company considered no impairment loss on HE_ZT—RXEFrR_ZTE—HF+-_A=+—
patents for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. HIEFE » ARAEERAZENEN BRE
[E518 -

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # %= =&

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

—NFTZA=+—HIFFE

17. A E N TR

2016 2015

—E-ARF Z—AhEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARBEFTT

Cost of investment in unlisted associates FF T B & A B E A 136,587 134,907
Share of post-acquisition profit or loss and other comprehensive income or

expenses, net of dividends received

MW EEEEE R EMEERESAY - RE WS (26,809) (14,470

Impairment loss recognised B 26 (B E5 18 (9,997) (9,997)

99,781 110,440

Details of each of the Group’s associates at the end of the RBEAR AEBESHERARNFBENA

reporting period are as follow:

N

Places of Proportion of
incorporation/ ownership Proportion of
registration/ interests voting rights
Name of associate operation held by the Group held by the Group Principal activity
EREL/
ihes/ FEEREN REEREN
BENAER EERY FeRERL A SELA TEER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE2-3F ZT-nE B ZT-1%
Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology Co., Ltd. (*Visiondigi”) The PRC 30.85% 30.85% 33.33% 33.33% Manufacture and sale of closed
ERERRERGBRAR ([ LEg%)) R circuit television
ERHERBER
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. The PRC 26.00% 26.00% 33.33% 33.33% Manufacture and sale of medical
(“Jiangsu Medical”) i instrument business
IHRTERRMARLR (DIHRTRE]) FERHERRES RN
Yuyao City Sunny Huitong Microcredit Co. Ltd. The PRC 27.47% 271.47% 44.44% 44.44% Provision of financing service in
("Sunny Huitong”) B Yuyao City, Zhejiang Province,
BmRFER | EEFRAERAR ((RFER]) the PRC
EREI Ak iR A R
Wuxi Wissen Intelligent Sensing The PRC 32.61% 32.61% 40.00% 40.00% Research and development of
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Wissen ) it imaging motion sensors
EREFERERLHERAT ([45)) RERRERGERE
ERBLRTERRGEIER 5/\% £ (BRAY) The PRC 80.00% N/A 33.33% N/A " Venture capital investment and
(“Ningbo keyi" ) (Note) i AER TEE  related consultation service
ERBLRTARNEAEREAE LS (BREH) BREA A REB AR
(TEEME]) (W3
Note: On 14 July 2016, the Group entered into a partnership agreement et RZF—X Et/ﬁi +mA *$% El [ H
with the other two unlimited liability panners/t\o ie/t\up a partne/r\ship 2}%@2 jfj RE - g 0 2;%% ';;Eﬂ F\* Tfi}
i) BEEREAI R LA E 3 a8 =) 78 |m =B X
namedE KB ILARBTERBAEREAGREE (EREE) EAmoaw (ARA) ([ EEEE]) 6

(“Ningbo Keyi”). The total contribution to be subscribed by the

Group is RMB80,000,000 while only RMB1,680,000 is being
subscribed by the Group as of 31 December 2016. According
to the partnership agreement, the Group can appoint 2 out of 6
members on the investment committee of Ningbo Keyi, and all
decisions about the relevant activities of Ningbo Keyi required
the approval by at least 4 out of 6 members of the investment
committee, and thus, the Group can exercise significant influence
over Ningbo Keyi and it is being accounted for as an associate of
the Group. As of 31 December 2016, there is no investment made
by Ningbo Keyi and no share of profits and other comprehensive
income was recognised in current period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

AERA AEBERBHERBAARKE
80,000,000t ' MBE T —AF+=
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#1,680,0007C > BIEE E s ~EH
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
material associates is set out below.

1T REBEE QRN ER ()

EARBEQNTANMHERBE

BREASEEABERTANMBEN B ZH
SR e

Sunny Huitong RFER
2016 2015
—B-RE e
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTIT
Current assets JiENEE 192,165 213,574
Non-current assets 3ER BNV E E 12,292 12,835
Current liabilities BN & & (1,811) (3,362)
Revenue A 9,993 17,854
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year 4 N E1E & & E 5 X 4258 (20,586) (3,986)
Dividends received during the year F AU ELHI IS = 6,044

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in
the consolidated financial statements:

BB AR E R A MR R
WA TS R E AN BT -

2016 2015

—E—-RE —E—HhF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T AREFTT

Net assets of Sunny Huitong %% & @ 1) & & FE 202,646 223,047

Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Sunny Huitong

AN 5% B 3R T RE R ) PR REAE 2R LE I 27.47% 27.47%
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Sunny Huitong

REEREFERN A EERNREE 55,667 61,271

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

17.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 1. RBENTNER (8)

(Continued)

Summarised financial information of material
associates (continued)

EXRBEQATNUBENGE (H)

Wissen HR
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBET T
Current assets i E & &E 57,024 81,710
Non-current assets JERBI & &= 57,348 52,941
Current liabilities B & & (2,197) (1,109)
Revenue WA 3,911 556
Loss and total comprehensive expense for the year F X518 & 2 T 7 S 4858 (21,367) (1,103)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to T E R BB AR S B IR R TR
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in REFE NS REENERAT
the consolidated financial statements:
2016 2015
—EB—RE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARMBFTT
Net assets of Wissen 4K & = FE 112,175 133,542
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen
REBERETREFT A ERE R LI 32.61% 32.61%
Net assets of Wissen 4 H & EFE 36,580 43,548
Goodwill on acquisition (Note) YBErE2 (Mf:E) 5,592 5,692
Carrying amount of the Group’s ownership interest in Wissen
REBEREROFAAEERNERRE 42,172 49,140

Note:

A valuation report in relation to the acquisition of Wissen was finalized by
the Group during the year ended 31 December 2016, and it indicated that
the goodwill at the date of acquisition was approximate to RMB5,592,000.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

18. DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for financial reporting purposes:

18. IEEFi 18
MEAVBERARNZIME > BTELER

HEENBBECKEE - BEMBHRERD
HIRIER IR SR DTN T

2016 2015

—E—REF —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AREEF T

Deferred tax assets {EILFHIB & & (27,884) (5,700)
Deferred tax liabilities {EEFi B & & 33,864 19,201
5,980 13,501

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

EEANTIEREHREE (BE) RAFE

recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior MBEFEEBMT :
years:
Allowance on
inventories Deferred
and doubtful subsidy Accelerated
debts income depreciation Others Total
RER
RERE  BERMUA MEFE Efh 4%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTR ANERETT ARBTT ARBTT
At 1 January 2015 R=Z—-HF—A—H (2,012) (3,405) 5,192 5,595 5,370
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8) BMEZEH (3 A) #1% (Fi1:8) (761) 478 8,414 - 8,131
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RZE-RE+ZA=+—-BR=E—~5-A—-H (2,779) (2,927) 13,606 5,595 13,501
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (Note 8) FMEZEH (3t A) 1% (Fif:8) (21,761) 1,660 14,663 (2,083) (7,521)
At 31 December 2016 R=E—~F+-A=1+—H (24,534) (1,267) 28,269 3,512 5,980

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately RMB127,858,000 (2015: RMB113,175,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such losses in both 2016 and
2015 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses arising from PRC subsidiaries of RMB75,444,000 (2015:
RMB68,870,000) can be carried forward for maximum of five
years and will expire during 2017 to 2021. Other tax losses may
be carried forward indefinitely.

RMEHR XEBBRTEABIEEEL
AR ¥127,858,000C (ZE—HF : AR
#5113,175,0007C) 7] 4 A 7 & 88 R K &
F o BRARICHEFEETRA - hEE\GPE =T
—RNERZZE-NFENZEERERIALT
MBEE - AFBEWBAREENMIEEBRE
ANRE#75,444,000 (ZF—hHF : AR
68,870,0007T) AT &% T F N - I
RZE—EFE2_FT - —FHH - HMFIF

B iR A] R HY A4 o

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

19. DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION
OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

The deposits are paid for construction of factory buildings and
acquisition of plants and equipment located in the PRC for the
expansion of the Group’s production plant.

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

19. BT R - HBERRES

XYNERE

AEE B ERERE BT ARKBLIRN HH
Has RRBAHEEERSBERM GRS -

20 ATHEERSE

INVESTMENTS
2016 2015
—E-XRE —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBET T
Unlisted equity securities, at cost Ak FTRAE S - IR AT 62,267 67,672

Note: On 5 September 2016, the Group entered into a sale and purchase fizx: RZZE—R"FNLARB AEEHE—F
agreement with an independent third party to sell and transfer all B % =75 Bt AR (87,689,380 7T (4Y
the interests in Movidius Limited (“Movidius) held by the Group to AR #53,329,0007T) MZ GBI E=F
this party at the consideration of USD7,689,380 (approximate to & & B 5% B N & B P Movidius Limited
RMB53,329,000) with the carrying amount of Movidius at date of (I'Movidius ]+ A H & HEiAIMovidiusBR
disposal was RMB15,393,000, a disposal gain of RMB37,936,000 E A AR#15,393,0007T) HH BT A #
was recognised in profit or loss in current period. HHVEEWH  ERAHERERAR

#£37,936,0007T 8 H & 7 o
21.INVENTORIES 0. 78
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBFIT

Raw materials R ##} 348,224 229,185

Work in progress £ & & 140,506 47,850

Finished goods Z4A i 2,339,632 619,927

2,828,362 896,962

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES RESGREMEBERFERTEAN

E
AND PREPAYMENT FIH
2016 2015
—E-XF —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T AREFTT
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables & 5 BN E 3,017,982 2,447,368
Less: allowance for doubtful debts J& @ R R & & (141,827) (4,611)
2,876,155 2,442,757
Bill receivables FEHZEE 518,791 391,367
Other receivables and prepayment £ th & U 5008 [ FB 5 ZUBE
Value added tax and other tax receivables F&URIE (BT K H 4th fE UL A 1A 98,378 18,155
Individual income tax receivable from employees & (& 8 & A FT1S 5 83,972 45,819
Advance to suppliers Z4 /4 i B ZUE 60,369 39,380
Interest receivables J& YW F S 5,816 6,167
Prepaid expenses T&1fF % 36,968 30,926
Rental and utilities deposits fl& R AASEEES 14,717 14,985
Prepaid wages and advances to employees Fa{J1& B # & M B8 8 FE 3,162 3,768
Others Efh 17,611 9,626
320,993 168,826
Total trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I H A W IR R TR SR IR A RR 3,715,939 3,002,950
The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade REFETEFEFORAEIRANEELR -
customers and 90 to 180 days for bill receivables. The following KR4 FREWMEZEEIOKREISOAWEEL - A
is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for TARREHAENLRZH (BZEaMkE
doubtful debts presented based on the invoice date at the end EABEMRE) 2YME S EWEIE (kR
of reporting period, which approximated the respective revenue RS ) IRER DA -
recognition dates.
2016 2015
ZEB-RF —E—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBFTT
Within 90 days 90K AR 2,583,568 2,401,786
91 to 180 days 91 KAE180K 246,083 40,146
Over 180 days 180KEA £ 46,504 825
2,876,155 2,442,757

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Ageing of bill receivables at the end of reporting period is as

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RESGREMEWFERTEAN

A (8|)

RBERARNWERZEREDNTAT

follows:
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARBTT
Within 90 days 90 KA 473,975 287,129
91 to 180 days 91 KAE180K 44,816 104,238
518,791 391,367

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits for
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 90% (2015: 98%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made allowance for certain receivables which
are past due but with ageing less than 365 days based on an
evaluation of the collectability of each receivable and provided fully
for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

BMEMHELA  AREEFEEBEERR
MEEEEMATHEELR  UYBFEX
—REFEELR - REAKE®FMG -
90% (—ZF—F%F : 98%) W& FHRUKIER
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AEEEFHE B EWFAN AT W E T - BLE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included
in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with an aggregate
carrying amount of RMB292,587,000 (2015: RMB40,971,000)
which are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
considered impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

RESGREMEWFERAN

;A (&)

FEERERRER  AEENE S EKK
BERERREARE GO EREREDZ
B A R#202,587,000C (ZT—HF: A
[ #40,971,0007T) © MZ SRR ILEE B
BB o AL E Y R FERIT A EER
i o ZERUGRIBFIRRMT -

EEMESBENE 5 RUGKIAMKER

2016 2015

e —T-AEF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMT T ARBFTT

91 to 180 days 91 AE180K 246,083 40,146

Over 180 days 180KEA £ 46,504 825

Total #2%8 292,587 40,971
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts R

2016 2015

—B-RE o

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT ARBFIT

Balance at beginning of the reporting period % Ei¥] 455 4,611 5,953

Impairment losses recognised on receivables B 32 H) & U 7k 18 5l (B &5 18 141,327 3,702

Amounts written off as uncollectible 7~ A] U Bl {& B i $ 59 & 58 (205) -

Impairment losses reversed Jil & &5 18 #[a] (3,906) (5,044)

Balance at end of the reporting period ¥4 Bi K 45 & 141,827 4,611

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

22,

23.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year
are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
RMB141,827,000 (2015: RMB4,611,000) which might be in
financial difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances as at 31 December 2016. Subsequent to the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group filed legal proceedings for
property preservation against several customers of the Group,
in order to protect the long aged trade receivables due from
these customers amounting to RMB378,900,000. Up to the
date of approving the issuance of these consolidated financial
statements, the legal proceedings are still not yet finalized and
there is no subsequent settlement from these customers. As such,
based on the estimated value to be recovered from the property
preservation, a specific provision on these trade receivables
amounting to RMB135,495,000 has been provided by the Group.

As at 31 December 2015, certain trade receivables of the Group
of aggregated net book value approximately RMB22,382,000
was pledged to secure bank borrowings granted. There is no
pledge of trade receivables to secure bank borrowings as of 31
December 2016.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT
TERM FIXED DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.35% (2015: 0.35%) per annum
while short term fixed deposits carry fixed interest rate ranging
from 0.55% to 2.13% (2015: 1.82% to 5.00%) per annum. Short
term fixed deposits have an original maturity date less than one
year and therefore classified as current assets.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

2 85N HwEWRRIERAN

23

#E ()

FRAREBEHRLECRENERZ 5 EK
;g s AR 141,827,000 (=2
—Ah&F: AR®4611,00000)  ZEHHE
HEBATFBERAMBEIE - KT —XF
TZA=+—H AEEUTRBZEFEH
BEAMERR #HE-_ZT—<F+=-A
= +t—RIEFEEZ AEERMERZRAAR
SEETEPREZEEFL  WREEEIR
ZEBEPERERNEBEZIEBREARE
378,900,0007T - B E4R A F MR ER B
Tz A BEEARFREHRTSE B
RERPHERUARGEFTBEBARE - At -
ERNBHERZKEMNMHTEE ~5E
ERZEBESRRFRBEELcERARK
135,495,000 T K FF R B 1 o

R-EBE—AE+-_A=+—08  AX&E£EHE®\
FEBEH AR22,382,000HE T &
SREWFIEAERERMBITEERM F IR
H-BHEZT-—RNF+ZA=1+—8 &
WHE 5 UGB AERBITIES -

EEMBITEREHEH
TR IRITER

IRITHERIBERERP RIF 5 - #£0.35% (=
Z—HhF:0.35%) WIS HEFRER
KEE - MEHEBFREN F055%=
213% (ZE—AF : 1.82%=5.00%) &
EFEFEE - SHEHERRIBAA DR
—F  AmMESsERARDHEE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

P/ =th > I‘1
24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS 24.@’£$aﬂ1§1§;&ﬁ1§/ o
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL ASSETS AREFABENEREE
DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities (@) fTEERMEERER
At the end of the reporting period, the Group held certain RBERR - AEERBREETHEAR
derivatives classified as held for trading and not under hedge EEEMARRE P S ERENITAT
accounting as follows: B
Assets Liabilities
BE =N
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RFE E-hF E—RF E-IfF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT AREBETT ARETET
Foreign currency forward contracts iz Hi4NES %) - 5,485 - 6,238
Foreign currency options contracts 4MEHA#ES %) 13,795 11,570 93,251 99,623
Total # %8 13,795 17,055 93,251 105,861
Less: current portion & : ENHAZE %
Foreign currency forward contracts = HiSNE S %) - 5,485 - 6,238
Foreign currency options contracts 4NE& B4 % 13,795 10,623 93,251 97,691
13,795 16,108 93,251 103,929
Non-current portion 3EE1 8 &2 - 947 - 1,932
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had entered n= 2 NERZE—RFE+ A
into the following foreign currency forward contracts and =+—8 - AEBEEF AT RBINE
foreign currency options contracts. =y ’J&QI\EHH% 4 e

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities
(Continued)

BTELHEERER &
(éf‘ilsﬁg ABENEMEE
IIE

(a) TTEERMEERAE ()

Foreign currency forward contracts EHIINEE#)
Weighted
average forward
Selling currency Receiving currency Maturity date exchange rate

BHE® WERE E L= mEFHEHESR
Contract A USD15,000,000 RMB92,700,000 10 March 2016 USD:RMB at 1:6.18
EHIA 15,000,0003 7T AR®092,700,000t ZE-—RF=ZA+H EZTHARK:1:6.18
Contract B RMB92,100,000 USD15,000,000 10 March 2016 USD:RMB at 1:6.14
S4B AE#92,100,0007T 15,000,000% 7T ZE-RF=ZATH ETHARKE :1:.6.14

Both contract A and contract B had expired during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

Foreign currency options contracts

The Group entered into several USD/RMB foreign currency
options contracts with banks in Hong Kong and the PRC in
order to manage the Group’s currency risk.

The Group is required to transact with the banks for
designated notional amount on each of the valuation dates
specified within the respective contracts (“Valuation Date”).

At each Valuation Date, the Reference Rate* shall be
compared against the strike rates (upper and lower)/barrier
rate as specified within the respective contracts, and the
Group may receive from/pay to the bank an amount as
specified in the contracts if certain conditions specified within
the respective contracts are met.

The Reference Rate* represents the spot rate as specified
within the respective contracts.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

Foreign currency options contracts (Continued)

Extracts of details of foreign currency options contracts from
the respective contracts are as follow:

24,

SESRABR AN, B
agglﬁa ABENEREE
e

(a) TTEEMEERERE (H)

SMERFREE A ()

BERMMINENEASONFBHELT -

Notional Ending Settlement

amount Date (Note 1)

USD’000 Strike/barrier/forward rates EREE

EELHE T/ P REER AE (MizE1)

E Sl i 2016 2015
Contract C (Note 2) 70,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.6/6.8 N/A 13 July 2017
B #IC (PHEE2) 70,000 ETHARYE 1.6.6/6.8 TiEHR —E—+Ft+HA+=H
Contract D (Note 2) 180,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.8 N/A 13 July 2017
HH#ID (MiE2) 180,000 ETHAARKE 168 TiEM —E—+HtH+=H
Contract E 105,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.185/6.4/6.5 13 July 2017 13 July 2017
BHIE 105,000  ELHARE 1.6.185/6.4/65 Z—E—tFELA+=H ZZET—+tFtA+=H
Contract F (Note 3) 195,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.4/6.5 N/A 13 July 2017
BHIF (M3E3) 195,000 ETHAARE  1:6.4/6.5 i —Z—+tFtH+=H
Contract G (Note 3) 195,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.4/6.5 N/A N/A
BHG (MEE3) 195,000 ETRARYE 1 1:6.4/85 TiEm N
Contract H (Note 2) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.02 26 September 2017 N/A
AHH (KfE2) 120,000 ETLHARE - 1:7.02 —E—+FAAZ+RA TEA
Contract | (Note 2) 120,000 USD:RMB at 1:7.00 26 September 2017 N/A
AHN (FEE2) 120,000 ETHARKE :1:7.00 —Z—+FAAZ+RA TEA
Contract J 105,000 USD:RMB at 1:6.55 13 July 2017 N/A
=¥l 105,000 ETHAARKE 1:6.55 —E—+F+A+=H TiEA
Note 1: Each contract has a series of settlement dates. The Ending i1 : SANBEE-—RINEERH - X

Settlement Dates stated as in the above table represents the

last settlement date, specified within respective contracts.

Note 2: Both contract C and contract D were terminated on 27

October 2016 and at the same time the Group entered into

two new foreign currency options contracts (contract H and

contract ) to replace contract C and contract D.

Note 3: Both contract F and contract G were settled as a result of

occurrence of trigger event on 13 July 2016.

PIRERZBERAMERAOMEE
MRREERE -

M2 - AXCKRAHDHER - —RF+
AZ+ER&IL - A NEEH
FIMMIMNERES K (RRHE A D
D AR &S 4CKRAEHD -

M3 AR -ZZE—RFLAT=-B#&LHEE

= AEEEE T ANFRARG -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(Continued)

(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities

(Continued)

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”) signed
with a bank. These derivative instruments are not offset in
the consolidated statement of financial position as the ISDA
Agreements are in place with a right of set off only in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy so that the Group
currently no legally enforceable right to set off the recognised

amount.

As at 31 December 2016:

24, 1

it
Tk K
nIPE_ﬂ-ﬂ
> M
&
ey
K> ik
N\
W

i
g
i
it

!
o
B

i
~ C.

(a) TTEERMEERAE ()

AEBEDRIVETHETIARS » BETHE
RINBEBRIERARITE T AR AR KX
ERP - aRBEREHEITET AR E 21
FREHBRERKE - EBHEBEBRBENS
ST R AT SHE - AR B B Al I A R 5
ERRBRIBR AR R AITER - Bt
ZETETAX RRNERE PR R AEE -

RZB—NF+ZH=+—H

Related amounts not set off

in the statement of financial position

WA BRRRAIKENEEER

Gross/net amount

of presented in Cash
the consolidated Financial collateral
financial position instrument received Net amount
FEMBMRRK EWERE
RN2JWEE FHE EMIA K R
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMF T ARMF T ARBT T AR®T T
Financial assets S @& E
Bank balances $R1745 8 9,282 (9,282) - -
Derivatives 74T A 13,795 (13,795) - -
Financial liabilities £ B8 &
Derivatives $7T4 T A (93,251) 23,077 - (70,174)
Borrowings &% (395,409) - - (395,409)
(465,583) - - (465,583)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e TR HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

24, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS UTESRMEERERS &
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL AREFAERNEREE
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (#8)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)
(a) Derivative financial assets and liabilities (a) TTEERMEERESE (&)
(Continued)
As at 31 December 2015: R-E—FFF+—A=4+—H :
Related amounts not set off
in the statement of financial position
WERBBMRRAIEHENEBESHE
Gross/net amount
of presented in Cash
the consolidated Financial collateral
financial position instrument received Net amount
FERBRRE EWERE
REFNEE FE SRIA R m FE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBF T ARBFR ARBTR AR®BTR

Financial assets €@ & &

Bank balances $R1T745 84 7,696 (7,696) - -
Derivatives $TAE T A 17,055 (17,055) - -

Financial liabilities €@ & &

Derivatives $T4 T & (105,861) 24,751 - (81,110)
Borrowings f& & (171,972) - - (171,972
(253,082) - - (253,082)

RFEXRBRE (RE) ARAR
2016 Fik
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES/FINANCIAL

U
ASSETS DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR (#&)

VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(Continued)

(b) Financial assets designated as at fair value
through profit or loss

During the current year, the Group entered into several
contracts of structured deposits with banks. The structured
deposits contain embedded derivatives which were not closely
related to the host contracts. The entire combined contracts
have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL on
initial recognition. Except for the principal of RMB735,000,000
(2015: RMB402,000,000) which was guaranteed by the
relevant banks, the remaining principal of RMB1,292,497,000
(2015: RMB1,306,270,000) was not guaranteed by the
relevant banks in which the return of the structured deposits
was determined by reference to the performance of the
underlying government debt instruments and treasury notes
and the expected return rate stated in the contracts ranges
from 1.60% to 4.50% (2015: 1.80% to 5.60%) per annum.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value of
the structured deposits at 31 December 2016 approximated
their principal amounts, and the fair value of the embedded
derivatives is insignificant. All structured deposits will be
matured in the year ended 31 December 2017.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2. 85 RHMENKIE
The following is an aged analysis of trade and note payables ATRRBEPRERERANE SRR
presented based on the invoice date at the end of reporting B RIERNZEBRERER DT o
period.
2016 2015
—E-XREF —FE-HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETT

Current liabilities & &
Trade payables & 3 fEfT 5 E

Within 90 days 90K LA 3,994,292 1,685,666
91 to 180 days 91 KE180K& 264,922 166,341
Over 180 days 180KA £ 3,259 6,125
Accrued purchases fE&TERAE5E 331,685 220,773
Total trade payables and accrued purchases & 5 B ZUIE K BT RIBRE 2% 4,594,158 2,078,905
Note payables BN Zi%

Within 90 days 90K LA A 421,837 412,836
91 to 180 days 91 AE180K 11,812 43,699
433,649 456,535

Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEWE  HIELREBENKE 77,518 20,825
Payable for acquisition of assets (Note 1) Ui & & fE (T 778 (FI5E1) 4,233 4,233
Staff salaries and welfare payables &~ 8 T# 4 ki@ F 308,314 199,099
Advance from customers & P 24/ 718 30,981 29,580
Value added tax payables and other tax payables J& /3% {8 %4 & E e~ 7 18 16,470 52,966
Technology grant payables FEfH Rl # B & 29,914 9,405
Commission payables JEfI & 28,146 10,576
Interest payable & F| & 1,437 1,322
Rental and utilities payable JEN &R AFEEE R 2,325 9,848
Accrued research and development expenses [&E&H 2 X 21,348 21,695
Others HAth 24,049 19,413
544,735 378,962
5,572,542 2,914,402

Non-current liability R E & &
Other payable Efth & A
Payable for acquisition of assets (Note 1) Y288 & E B 5B (MiFE1) 2,817 6,347

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
(Continued)

Note 1. The balance represented the unpaid cash consideration for
the acquisition of assets from Konica Minolta Optical Products
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. which were unsecured and interest free.
According to the relevant agreements, the Group is required to
settle the purchase consideration in 5 yearly instalments, with
the last payment in 2018.

The credit period on purchases of goods is up to 180 days (2015:
180 days) and the credit period for note payables is 90 days to
180 days (2015: 90 days to 180 days). The Group has financial
risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
settled within the credit time frame.

5. 85

et

REABENSRE (F)

FEBRTEBRBREREGEELBESR
(B8) BRAFEENAINRSRE -
AEEREDE - REEBRE  NEE
AODFEEBERE  &E—-RNFTH
RZZ—\FEL -

EmRENEERRZR180K (ZF
— R 180K) RENEENEER
BI0K E180K (ZFE — FH & : 90K
£180K) - AEECRERTFRARE
BEK  UHERABENFREREE
AL -

/= [t
26. BANK BORROWINGS 26. IRITIEE
2016 2015
—E—REF —FE—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T R ARMBFTT
Secured A ## 324,055 241,238
Unsecured i 580,293 442,001
904,348 683,239
The exposure of the Group’s borrowings are as follows: AEEMEERROT

2016 2015
e —T—a%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFIT
Fixed-rate borrowings [EE FIREE 508,939 683,239
Variable-rate borrowings A] & | & (& & 395,409 -
904,348 683,239

The above bank borrowings are repayable within one year. ERIRITREAR—FREE -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

26. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

The range of effective interest rates per annual (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

26. SR1TIEE ()

AEERENERFMNE (BERGHONX)
BELMT

follows:
2016 2015
—E—RF —ET—hEF
Fixed-rate borrowings EEFREE 2.72% 2.52%

Variable-rate borrowings 7] & F| & {£ &

1.44%-1.66% -

The variable-rate borrowings are denominated in United States
Dollar and the floating-rates of these borrowings are subject to
interest rate at London Inter-Bank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 90
basis point a spread.

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are
set out below:

FEBNRIEEARTAE  ZFEENEH
R M Z Rt BER TR 47 B L7901 E &
b o

AEBARBEEEEBNEERNINNER
FHEMEESEIDT

2016 2016

—B-RF —Th%F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARBFIT

United States Dollar (“USD”) 37T 684,348 442,001

As at 31 December 2016, borrowings amounted to
RMB324,055,000 (2015: RMB220,000,000) are secured by
certain buildings and land of the Group of aggregated net book
value approximately RMB186,149,000 (2015: RMB194,995,000)
(Notes 13 and 14), while no borrowings are secured by certain
trade receivables of the Group at the end of 2016 (2015:
RMB22,382,000) (Note 22).

RZE—RF+_A=+—"H AR¥E
324,055,000 (Z & — A F£: AR
220,000,0007T) HIfEERAEEREFELR
BH A ARME186,149,0007T A TIEF K
THIER (ZZ—AF « AR%194,995,000
7o) (318K 14) » MR ZZE—RFKE + &
SEYEBERETEZERBGRERER (=
T—FF  ARME22,382,0007T) (HizE22) o

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

27. SHARE CAPITAL

Number
of shares

RADEE

27. R 2

Amount

HHE

Equivalent to

HER

28.

HK$’'000
TAT

RMB’000
ARBETT

Authorised:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
at 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and
31 December 2016
JETE
W_ZE—hAF—A—H - —Z—HF+=-A
=+—BRZZE-—RF+ZHA=+—H
BREECAETH EBER

100,000,000,000

10,000,000

Issued & fully paid:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
at 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and
31 December 2016
BEITRER
RZZE—RF—HA—HA ZF2—hF+_H
=ET—BRZZE-—RF+A=+—H
FHREEO.10/8 L) & i A

1,097,000,000

109,700 105,177

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank borrowings disclosed in Note 26, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors of the
Company consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors
of the Company, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues and share
buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the repayment of
existing debts.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

28. EXREREE

AEEEERER  BRRENNERKE
AR AERAEEET RAREHFEL
2 BERSERND®R - AEEMEER
B B EFAER

AEBENEARBEARBEFR (BRERHE
26 WEMRTEE HERELASEE
HE)) RARBBRREEED (BRECET
B RER N M B A ) X o

ARBEEBFFRT-RERRE - R
BAR -0 ARREEEZEEEAKNAR
EREANEERR REARRESNRZ
& ARBREBX MRS - BITHR MK
MEEARBEITHEXEERAEHRFE
HEBEARE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

2. €@ T A

a. 2RI ESE

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTIT
Financial assets & g & &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)
BRkEWRZE (BREESMRSEEER) 4,146,195 3,243,155
Available-for-sale investments A] i H &% & 62,267 67,672
Financial assets designated as at FVTPL
BEARBEFABENESREE 2,027,497 1,708,270
Derivative financial assets $74 & @& & 13,795 17,055
6,249,754 5,036,152
Financial liabilities & &4 8 1&
Liabilities measured at amortised cost IRE SRR ER B (& 5,776,114 3,086,332
Derivative financial liabilities $74 & Rt & & 93,251 105,861
5,869,365 3,192,193

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include derivative financial
assets/liabilities, available-for-sale investments, trade and
other receivables, amounts with related parties, financial
assets designated as at FVTPL, short term fixed deposits,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and borrowings. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk
(foreign currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

MERREEEERBE

FEENSMIARETESRMEE
BE AIHHEERE  BHREMEK
BIE - BEEALTZENRIE  BAR
B ABEMEREE  RHETHF
R CHEWRITER RITEHRNR
T BEZNHEMENFARMEE - &
TENFBERNEEME - Bt ESR
TEMRBORRBEMSER (SNE R
%~ HtERER RN ERE) - FER
B MOREE 2 R o R I F AR A
REINTX - EREEEEERER
S E - R KB SREVE R I

AEESBIANERNTERRER
R B BB A 4 K
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. BT & (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual material debt at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risks on liquid funds and derivative financial assets
are limited because the counterparties are banks with high
credit ratings.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 33% (2015: 24%)
and 59% (2015: 66%) of the total trade receivables was
due from the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. Revenue from the top five trade
debtors represent over 62% (2015: 54%) of the Group’s
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2016. The directors
of the Company, the associates and the shareholders have no
interest in the customers mentioned above. The largest five
customers’ manufacturing facilities are located in the PRC and
their principal activities are manufacturing of smartphones and
optical related products.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on its structured deposits
designated as at FVTPL. The credit risk on structured
deposits designated as at FVTPL is limited by the underlying
assets invested by the structured deposits being the PRC
government related debt instruments and treasury notes and
the counterparties who issued these structured deposits are
banks with good reputations.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on its deposits
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment as 30%
(2015: 30%) of the total deposits for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment was paid to the Group’s largest three
suppliers of property, plant and equipment. The credit risk
on the deposits paid is limited as these suppliers are large
construction enterprises in the PRC and Hong Kong.

Other than the above, the Group has no other significant
concentration of credit risk with exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

20.¢FTH (&)

b.

EEREERRREEK ()

FEmE (&)

RZE-—RERZZE-—RF+=A
=+—B  AXEEREER/EARER
ABHEHEBEETFRMAZEESERE
%o WMERBANBERABENERE Y
BFROEERRALBEFRIRENE
HMEERTRIBNEBEERE IAREE
HFEBRTZEEENTERNEF AR
BRIFMBRITMEAR -

AEBABEME HBELRRBENRE
MAREESETRER EEAEEDH
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—HF :30%) - ENfEENEERRE
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. BT & (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see Note 26 for details of these
bank borrowings), and short term fixed deposits and pledged
bank deposits (see Note 23 for details of these deposits). The
Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy.
However, the Group monitors interest rate exposures and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposures should
the need arise.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and bank borrowings
(see Note 26 for details of these borrowings). The Group’s
cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on the
fluctuation of interest rates on bank balances and the LIBOR
arising from the Group’s US dollar denominated borrowings.
It is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings at floating rate
of interests so as to minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based
on the exposure to interest rates for both derivatives and
non-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting
period. The analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. 50 basis point (2015:
nil) increase or decrease in variable-rate bank borrowings is
used represents management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2015: nil) higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant, the Group’s
post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 would
decrease/increase by RMB1,672,000 (2015: nil). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates on its
variable-rate bank borrowing.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk through its
investments in structured deposits classified as financial
assets designated as at FVTPL and the foreign currency
forward contracts and foreign currency option contracts. The
management considers alternative tools to mitigate other
price risk and there will be less new foreign currency forward
contract or foreign currency option contract will be entered in
the future, and therefore no sensitivity analysis on such risk
has been prepared. However, the management will closely
monitor such exposure and consider hedging such exposure
should the need arise.
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@ T A (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade
and other receivables, trade and other payables and bank
borrowings are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the relevant group entities and expose
to such foreign currency risk. The Group manages its foreign
currency risk by closely monitoring the movement of the
foreign currency rates and utilising foreign currency forward
contracts and foreign currency option contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currencies

b.

BEEREERERBEK ()

g (&)
SNES [\ B

AREB#ETE THINEREE - Hifm &b
BEk NEBETRITRASES
BHLEMEBKKE - BHREMERN
FEARRITEEDAEEEEERD
REEENIINERIHER Y ®ES @I
BE - AEBET ) EREXEH N E
REHSNER ) RIMNEHIER HIAEE
SNEERBR: o

UTRAEERHEHRAINEES

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the MEENEEXBENERE
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE afE

2016 2015 2016 2015
= it = —TREF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT AR®TT AR¥BTTT
UsSD %7T 998,514 423,662 2,579,784 894,606
HKD 77T 10,173 4,114 15,638 -
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) AT 68,136 54,153 4,700 58,218
Korean Won (“KRW”) 27T 3,712 863 4,667 -
Euros (“EUR”) BT 1,416 1,057 39 -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, HKD, JPY,
KRW and EUR against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currencies denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

A positive (negative) number below indicates an increase
(decrease) in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant foreign
currencies. For a 5% weakening of the respective functional
currencies against the relevant currencies, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

20.¢FTH (&)

b. BEEMREEREERBEE (#)

5 ER (&)

GURE DT

AEENETERBRKRAET BT B
7T BT MEUTH ARBHE XK -

R B A 4 45 ) B 5 0 34 R4
T/ B E5%E BB « BUBE AT
BB MRS E NI SR EEEER -
DA T R R s O s 6% T £
BT -

THES (A RESMEER X HEH
HINEE T 1E5% 1T 28 5K Bk B 18 55 F1 38 o0 OBl
L) BN o MBI B AR E
5% BS@UWBRBEBETASERRNY
@,

Profit for the year

FERER
2016 2015
—E—RF —FE—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTT
USD (Note) &7t (KizE) 67,204 20,015
HKD 7T 232 (175)
JPY HTT (2,696) 173
KRW ##7T 41 (37)
EUR BAJT (59) (44)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables, outstanding payables and borrowings
denominated in foreign currency of USD at the year end.

M TERKRBFENETHENRITLE
B REERBWFR - REEEN
RAREENER

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. €@ T A (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB2,659,539,000 at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB2,277,676,000) and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities and
net-settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period from the balance
sheet date to their maturity date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, based
on floating interest rate or exchange rates (where applicable)
prevailing at the consolidated statement of financial position
date.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

b.

BEEREERERBEK ()

RBETER

REBRZZTE—R"F+ZA=+—HH
BB EFE A R2,659,539,000
T(ZE—hF: ARM2,277,676,000
TL) AR EEEHNES FEDES
BEENRDESRARBEER -

REERBDECRR AEEEENE
FEEABRARRHNREMREEE
HE - AFARENEEES MRER
ERETRENTE -

TRENENEEABRAZIHAN
R MEZ BB NENEAEE SR
BERNFEEENTESRAGEND
o RIEBEBRSBRERES PHM
MEBEHFBH RYER (MER) HR
REREHNRERE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

20.¢RTH (&)
b. HEEMEEEERKE (&)

REELE S (&)

Liquidity tables EEE DT
Weighted
average Total
effective Less than 3 months 1year  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months to 1 year to 5 years cash flows amount
ET PNt
BRI @Ak ZERE-% -FERE  REFEEE HEfE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARET T ARETT ARETT
As at 31 December 20165 = F—~#+-F=+-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities {74 £ REE
Trade and other payables 25 R 2B (508 4,863,744 = 2817 4,866,561 4,866,561
Amounts due to related parties FEREEE A 1308 5,205 - - 5,05 5,205
Bank borrowings - fixed rate /7% - B A% 2.12% 106,882 415,885 = 522,767 508,939
Bank borrowings - variable rate /7% 8 — WEFE 1.44%-1.66% = 401,599 = 401,599 395,409
4,975,831 817,484 2817 5,796,132 5,776,114
Derivative financial liabilities 74 & B& &
Foreign currency options contracts SNEEIEA 4]
- net setfled — FELE - 93,251 - 93,251 93,251
- 93,251 - 93,251 93,251
Total 483t 4,975,831 910,735 2817 5,889,383 5,869,365
As at 31 December 2015 K=E—F#1=f=1-H
Non-derivative financial liabilities 3174 £ @& &
Trade and other payables 25 kBT3B = 2,393,631 3,174 3174 2,399,979 2,399,979
Amounts due to related parties [ EE A +308 - 3,114 = = 3,114 3,114
Bank borrowings £ & 2.52% - 700,457 - 700,457 683,239
2,396,745 708,631 3,174 3,108,550 3,086,332
Derivative financial liabilities 74 2 BA &
Foreign currency forward contracts & E5NEA )
- net settled — FEEE = 6,238 - - 6,238 6,238
Foreign currency options contracts SNEZHEA
-net setfled — FELE = 2,069 95,622 1,932 99,623 99,623
8,307 95,622 1,932 105,861 105,861
Total £zt 2,405,062 799,253 5,106 3,209,411 3,192,193

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ from
the estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.

{47 8 ) o B B L R 45 SR BB TE O R
EEEHETRE - B EM AT A S B
SRE CESEEL N d TR

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 29. BT & (&)

c. Fair

instruments

value measurements of financial C.

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and financial

liabilities.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

ERMTANAARER

B

AMFRHBEEASENAEE TR
MEENERABARENER -

BEF IR ELA DA EFENEEEE
BEERTHEENLAE

Fair value  Valuation technique
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs
SREE RUTBEHAAE MABER FEERIERAEE
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
ZE-RE+ZA=t-H “E-Rf+ZA=t-H
Financial assets designated  Structured deposits in the Structured deposits in the Level 3 Discounted cash flows

as at FVTPL

BAREHARENEREE

Foreign currency forward
contracts classified as
derivatives financial assets
and liabilities

NERITEEREERAEN
BENERD

PRC with non-closely related

embedded derivatives:
RMB2,027,497,000

BEERENRALIE
TANTREGRMERT A

R#2,027,497,0007T

Current derivative financial
assets: N/A

Current derivative financial
liabilities: N/A
METESREE : TER

RBITEERAR  NER

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

PRC with non-closely related

embedded derivatives:
RMB1,708,270,000

BETENABNRAATEL F=R

Key unobservable inputs:

(1) expected yields of debt
instruments invested by
banks

(2) adiscount rate that
reflects the credit risk of
the banks (Note)

gRBeNE

ARPEARERER : ARK

1,708,270,0007C

Current derivative financial
assets: RMB5,485,000

Current derivative financial
liabilities: RMB6,238,000

nETESREE - ARE
5,485,0007T

RBTEEHAR: ARE
6,238,000

IETUBERBANE
(1) BITRERHTANES
Wi

(0 REBFETEERROKE
% (Jit31)
Level 2 Discounted cash flows
Key unobservable input:
A discount rate that reflects

the credit risk of the banks
e

IETUBRBANE
RBBTEERRMERE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

0. FMTHE (&)
c. EMTANARMENE (M)

29. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

c. Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

B F IR ELANA EFENEEEE
BEERTHBEENAAE (B)

(Continued)
Fair value  Valuation technique
Financial assets Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs
SREE RUTBEHAAE MABEER HEERIERAHE
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
—“E-RE+ZA=1+-H —2-0%+=ZA=t+-H
Foreign currency options Current derivative financial Current and non-current Level 2 Black-scholes model

contracts classified as

derivative financial assets:

assets: RMB13,795,000
derivatives financial RMB11,570,000

liabilities

Key unobservable inputs:
(1) Volatility of the foreign
exchange rate
(2) A discount rate that
reflects the credit risk of
the banks

Current derivative financial
liabilities: RMB93,251,000 Current and non-current
derivative financial liabilities:

RMB99,623,000

DERITEERAGN
SNEHERD

RBITERHAE : ARE
13,795,000

RBRERITESREE: E-4
AR#11,570,0007T

BAR - FEHES

IETTBEBANE

TETELREE: ARE RERERDITEERERE (1) EXKH
93,251,0007 AR#99,623,0007T ) REETEERRMEE

Note: The directors of the Company consider that the impact of the ek AARESRAE BARGFXEEHA
8 HETEERKENESE
REBEERHAAETEERY

2 AtEZ5GUREDIT -

fluctuation in expected yields of the underlying instruments to
the fair value of the structured deposits was insignificant as
the deposits have short maturities, and therefore no sensitivity
analysis is presented.

There were no transfers between level 1, level 2 and level 3 HAE—R B_REF=HHEILE

iz o

in the period.

No gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss relating to AR RBRIBIT ANEK » AN EE
MBTEETERNBEZARRESER
BE=REBUEFEFONAAREESHEAN
Wamsk e AT E2IE=RA 1
Bt ERHER -

the change in fair value of structured deposits classified as
Level 3 in the current and prior year as the amount involved
is insignificant, and therefore no reconciliation of Level 3 fair
value measurements is presented.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying RATESR AN GV BREPIRE
HRAIENEMEEREMABGBRE

EREAQAEMRE

BERBHE (KE) BRAF
2016 F#

amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities carried
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

30. COMMITMENTS 30. 1T
2016 2015
—RE —ZT—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AR¥ETTT
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of property,
plant and equipment contracted for but not provided
in the consolidated financial statements
BT ERNRE BB R B HE
BRAWEYE  HBELRENERFX 220,068 126,263
31.OPERATING LEASES N REFHLY
The Group as lessor AEBEAHEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with RIBEEAKR » REBCH NV ERKZEES
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: 1~ R B AZTLY -
2016 2015
—E—XE —T—hEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
Within one year — & A 1,935 1,317
In the second to fifth year inclusive £ —E2FRFA (BIEEEMT) 1,589 2,175
Over five years A 33 46
3,557 3,538
Rental income represents rental receivables by the Group. Leases HeBABEAEENREES - HOKER
are negotiated ranged from 1 to 10 years with fixed rentals. A HEA—ZE+E4AS  HEMESETE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

31. OPERATING LEASES (Continued) N KEHL ()
The Group as lessee AEBEREAEA
2016 2015
i i
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARMBFIT
Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised in profit or loss
REZFPERNLEBONFEB SR 26,208 21,853
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for RMEHR  AEERBE AT RHELEHLY
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating R TRATRED BB EN R KK
leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows: EESAFORENT :
2016 2015
—RE —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARMBFTT
Within one year —F R 27,104 21,991
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EZFHFERN (BIHEEERTE) 91,878 56,727
Over five years AL A - 30,211 20,876
149,193 99,594
Operating lease payments represent rental payables by the Group KERHNNRARNEERAEEEREEZ
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are MERMNOEE - HAOKLEREIY - HHA
negotiated for a term ranged from 1 to 10 years and rentals are —E2+F1% - M EEEBREE T
fixed over the relevant lease terms. o

RFEXRBRE (RE) ARAR
2016 Fik
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

32. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME 32. R IKE A&

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—FRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEFTT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
F AR IRRE N ET SR 81,745 66,143

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who are members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
subject to a maximum of approximately RMB1,286 (equivalent
to HK$1,500) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

AEBETENEARNEESC2 M7 BA
RENBERERRAKEMNGE - ZFWEQ
AABHERABREEEB D LORIEER
RAREME B ER - REBRZRIKEF
R — B ERRZA BELHERHERK -

AEBNREERESN_TTTF+_A
IR 5% HI 1 D8 & 7T UK GRS R0 & Bl R
Eartdl ([REE]) - BELFTENE
EBINAREEE  FHRABGFEAEE
MES - ARERGHBRESFTEAXNENE
B Z R H A% A& 8K - LR
BAYHARY,2867T (FHZFM1,60087T) -
&8 IR & (EAE G -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BVHAEALRS

(a) Names and relationships with related parties (@) FAREATEBREBEAL

during the years are as follows: HIBBERIE :

Name Principal activities Relationship

=L FEEK e

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited Manufacture and sale of Company controlled by a close family
(“Ningbo SST”) telescopes and riflescopes member of the Company’s director and

B RFETERAA HEEE I S BB 5 I 2R ultimate controlling shareholder, Mr.
(IEREzRFRE]) Wang Wenjian

ARAEFEREEERRREXE L LN
BATEHIE 2 E]

Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments Manufacture and sale of parts Company controlled by a close family
Factory (“Xingli”) for optical instruments member of the Company’s director, Mr.
APk T B BB R ([#z ) HEREE B ESE Ye Liaoning

ARREEEFEEREARMEHN

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific Distribution and sale of Company controlled by a close family
Instruments Company Limited scientific instruments member of the shareholder of Sunny
(“Shuangquan’) DIELIHE R B R Hengping
PEERMSRFARAR (TEE]) P FEB T ESRRERR PRI R

B FHRRER AR Manufacture and sale of Company controlled by a close family
(“*Sunny Machinery”) telescopes and riflescopes member of the Company’s director and

R TFEBER AR ([F2F#4]) A SHE BRE I RS ultimate controlling shareholder, Mr.

Wang Wenjian
ZSQTi%&EW PRAR R X E 43R
EASIEE il EOWN

BT RE X BREERAR Manufacture and sale of Company controlled by a close family
("mENfE") parts for optical member of the Company’s director, Mr.

kTR E K BERER A A instruments Ye Liaoning with significant influence on
(I5#ENE]) HERHE R BRI the Group

ARREFEERLE (%Tﬂi’%ﬂﬁi
REE) DBPAEHA

Ningbo Sunny Mould Co,. Ltd. Manufacture and sale of Company controlled by a family member
(“Sunny Mould”) various precision moulds of the Company’s director and ultimate
EERFERARGERAR for cars controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang
([FEFHEA]) HERBESRETERETER  Wenjian
$’“ﬂ%$&?%“ﬂiﬂﬁ$£¥%?ﬁ$%ﬁ
BPTIEHIN A

RFEXRBRE (RE) ARAR
2016 Fik
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a) Names and relationships with related parties

during the years are as follows: (Continued)

WBHEEALRSE (B)

() FREAEATRBREREAL

MEEMT @ ()

Name Principal activities Relationship

a5 FTEEK %

B MmREEE S ER A Sale of electronic devices Company controlled by a close family
("=E") HEEFRE member of Company’ s senior

PRIARARESERAT ([28))

Jiangsu Medical

TER T BR

Wissen
R

Ningbo Wissen
BRAERR

MantisVision
MantisVision

Movidius
Movidius

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Manufacture and sales of
medical instruments
HENIEE BEERS

Research and development
of imaging motion sensors

3 AR G E B 1B KBS

Research and development
of imaging motion sensors

A R E BN B R R

Developing, manufacturing
and marketing of emergent
vision technologies
for consumers and
professional applications

REPREFERBMAE  23E
R o AR B Al

Development and marketing
of programmable image
signal processing products

IR RIETERERE
HEMm

management, Mr. Zhang Guoxian
RRADBRERANBREE & H TR
NG

An associate of the Group
N e NE]

An associate of the Group
AEEKE AT

A wholly owned subsidiary of an associate
of the Group
AEE2EHEHE AT

An available-for-sale investment of the
Group
REBERAHEERE

An available-for-sale investment of the
Group at 31 December 2015 and
being disposed in 2016

AERR_E—hF+_RA=1+—R#%A
ERZZE-REHENFHEERE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BVEHAEALRS (E)
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties: (b) BREAEALRS :

2016 2015
AL —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBFIT

Sales of goods $H&EE T
BB SR E B 1,433 942
Jiangsu Medical JT % F 8 & 1,368 684
Ningbo SST Z i 52 FRHE 569 780
Shuangquan & 633 619
Wissen ##x 451 457
Ningbo Wissen 2% 4 £x 679 -
Movidius Movidius 159 -
5,292 3,482

Purchase of raw materials & & R

HENE RENB 9,703 8,043
Movidius Movidius 1,015 -
R wR 456 27
MantisVision MantisVision 35 -
Xingli £237 - 25

11,209 8,095

Property rental expenses #13%f& %
Ningbo SST 2§ 52 F1HE 553 1,197

Processing charge and other expenses HNT & A & E 52
Ningbo SST %)% 52 F Rt 1 333

Wi R ER SRIEEBEA L IHE R IETETT -

RFEXRBRE (RE) ARAR
2016 Fik



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BVEHAEALRS ()
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has () REBEMR AEEHEBEAL

the following significant balances with related MEXGERMOT :
parties:
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E-NF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBFIT

Current assets: BN EE -
Amounts due from related parties JEUZ F4:8 A TFIE

BB SrE B 251 202
Ningbo SST )i 32 FEH% 247 662
Ningbo Wissen )8 # #x 106 288
Shuangquan & 78 62
Sunny Mould Z2F 1K A = 1

682 1,215

Current liabilities: RENE & :
Amounts due to related parties JE{fF3:8 A T FIE

PR B FrEiyy B2 4,554 3,023

Ningbo Wissen ZE§ # 7% 536 -

mE W 94 68

Ningbo SST Z i 52 FEHX 21 23

5,205 3,114

All of the above amounts are of a trade nature, unsecured, B BN AZSSMHE  EIER .
interest free and repayable on demand. R EBEREREFEE -

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e TR HRRME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has
the following significant balances with related
parties: (Continued)

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of
trade nature at the end of reporting period.

BEEAELRS (K)

(c) RBEHR  AEEHEBEAL
MEXRGEHWT @ (&)

RBEHR FEEZUEENEEAL
REERIREIR DI ©

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Current assets: TmENEE :

Within 90 days 90K A 682 1,215

Current liabilities: B A& :
Within 90 days 90K A 5,205 3,114

The Group allows a credit period of 90 days to related party
trade receivables (2015: 90 days). The average credit period
on purchases of goods from related parties is 90 days (2015:
90 days).

(d) Compensation of key management personnel

REBGETHEEATE S EKFIBOKR
WEEH (ZT—AF :90K) - BEA

EmRBOTHEERRIOKX (ZF
—FHF : 90K) °

(d) TEEEAEHM

The remuneration of key management during the year is as

FAR - TEEEABFHMMAT :

follows:
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T ARBFIT
Short-term benefits & #i4& 7 26,405 21,651
Share award scheme B {5 22 Ehzt 2] 11,341 9,262
Post-employment benefits B 8% 1% & 7 779 697
38,525 31,610

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
2016 ¥
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

34, GOVERNMENT GRANTS/DEFERRED 4. BUS®BI€ EZEWA
INCOME

2016 2015
—B-AF Sl S
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBF R ARETT

Amounts credited to profit or loss during the year: SF R AIBZ S EE

Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)

AR CE R (FHRET) 9,136 7,741

Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)

R AirIE B i aL (FaE2) 10,889 8,362

Incentive subsidies (Note 3) #E) 8L (FF:E3) 37,358 24,448

57,383 40,551

Deferred income related to government grants: BT # Bh & EEWA -

Subsidies related to technology enhancement of production lines (Note 1)

A ERBTSCERRE (PRE1) 19,459 19,031

Subsidies related to research and development of technology projects (Note 2)

FAiTIE B AR RS (fEE2) 38,002 19,080

Incentive subsidies (Note 3) #ZBh#aL (F:E3) 700 -

Total #&t 58,161 38,111

Less: current portion Jg @ BNHAEE % (29,973) (13,609)

Non-current portion FEBIEFEE 5 28,188 24,502

Note 1: The Group received grants from the local government for the MEET © ANEBESH A BUTAMEL - UBBK
purpose of increase in production capacity for high-end handset EEEGIES SR FIETEER - 2
lens sets by enhancement of production lines. The amounts are o HERTYRAZOMELEELSNE
deferred and amortised over the useful lives of the relevant assets BT (B E R -
in the enhanced production lines.

Note 2: The Group received grants for reimbursement towards the costs M2 REEBESHWAIBRFAEEBES AN
of research and development of certain technology projects with B B RMIER KK - %
local government and various parties. The amounts are deferred S BEREYNEFMEE A -
and amortised over period of the respective technology projects.

Note 3: Incentive subsidies were received from the local government in Miz¥3: A BTIREEEE A ST ANEFR
recognition of the eminence of development of new products, BEL ENRAEERRRELEOYE
achievement of certain revenue and export volume milestones of o ERBEEDRAEERBREFAE

the Group. The subsidies were granted on a discretionary basis °
to the Group during the current year.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

35. SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Restricted
Share Award Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”) with
a duration of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date. The
objective of the Share Award Scheme is to provide the selected
participants including directors of the Companies, employees,
agents or consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Selected Participants”) with an opportunity to acquire a
proprietary interest in the Company; to encourage and retain
such individuals to work with the Group; and to provide additional
incentive for them to achieve performance goals, with a view to
achieving the objectives of increasing the value of the Company
and aligning the interests of the Selected Participants directly
to be the owners of the Company through ownership of shares.
The Group has set up The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme Trust (“Trust”)
to administrate and hold the Company’s shares before they are
vested and transferred to Selected Participants. Upon granting
of shares to Selected Participants (“Restricted Shares”), the
Trust purchases the Company’s shares being awarded from the
open market with funds provided by the Company by way of
contributions. Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award
Scheme are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to
one-fifth each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of
the grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

35. X {2 SR =T &

ARFER_Z—ZEF=A-+ -8 ([&K#®H
BHI) KM T T LB (RE) BRA
752 PR I A 0 2Rt B (52 FR B A An 2B Bh =t
) ZAEERABEHRRETFRER -
iy BEEEERBESRERM (B
ARBEE - EE ARAREMBLFN
REHER) ([FEL2EE]) —EABELRARQ
A ARGZNHRE  XBRBRERAEH
TENERIAL - REINEB R FFECEER
XEER UBRBEAAQFEE  LAE
BEARD  ERESERENEREAQT
BROEZEZHBNBER  ARECKT
T BRI (RE) BRARZR I &
Biat8IEE ([E7E)) MEERBEARRT
BEOhBEEROEEREBETHE2EE - &
ARHE2EER LB ([RHEIMERD ) &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

35. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued) 35 IR{3 8@ & (%)

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The selected participants have no rights to receive dividend
income and cannot exercise any voting rights in respect of the
Restricted Shares granted to them during the vesting period. The
Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares and
unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to existing
or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions from
the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, pursuant to the original
Restricted Share Award Scheme dated 22 March 2010, on 26
May 2015, the directors of the Company resolved to change (i)
the vesting period under the Restricted Share Award Scheme from
three to five years to two to five years; and (ii) the circumstances
when the Company’s shares would lapse, with immediate effect.
The details of the amendments have been disclosed in the
announcement of the Company dated 26 May 2015. The directors
of the Company considered that the above amendments have had
no material impact on the recognition and measurement of those
shares granted before 26 May 2015.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016

BHRGIER D AFFE2EERNTT AI(E
B RTRESEEETER AR IR
D R TEZ A - XFEARBAETERIA
EFE77 A M B P B (e 3R & Je 3k
Re W AREBERIID - HEEBEREIN
BOAIACS X MHERNMBERX - FE2 M
F AW EWEAL S ARRER] - IR B
HIMBL R R T e R SIERR D 1T TR
R - ERBMNEETABTEREINED - A
EEMBROEREERD  TEAEEEE
ZEENBET TRRARFHFELRER
HZERD - EREBHRGIERNDO AR
BEARARORELBEMOTEETE -

HE-_T—AF+-_A=+—HLFE R
BEEHHRA-_Z—ZSHFE-_A-_+_HMEE
XRERODEBTE RZT—HFAH A
ZHARB - ARATREFHRERT)Z R
NEMAEET 2 HEN =218 H
RBZERNF ()\ARRRGERB 2R - 8
BAEX - BHEEITNFBERAARIBEAZ
E-AFAEA-+ARHZAEREE - AR
AESRR LREITHZER T —1F
AAZTNBRBEEHORNDOERRTEL
BmMEBEAVE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

35. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and
related fair value are as follows:

35. IR 17 SR B =T & (4R)

B 15 41 R ) AR #0 0 B B L ARRA A 1 fE
BT

Weighted Number of

average Restricted

fair value Shares

(per share) granted

(ZR) i 2 1% i BR i

T ARE K& E

HK$ ('000)

BT (FA)

At 1 January 2015 RZE—HF—H—H 6.385 25,779

Lapsed Bk 7.933 (423)

Vested B 55 /& 5.517 (11,016)

Granted (Note 1) 2% (FfzE1) 15.527 5,718
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016

RZE—RAFF+A=F+—BER=ZE—"F—A—H 9.405 20,058

Lapsed B K&k 13.178 (326)

Vested B 55 /&8 8.876 (9,792)

Granted (Note 2) 2% (Ff:F2) 30.841 2,782

At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—~F+=-A=+—H 14.402 12,722

Note 1: The Restricted Shares granted in 2015 vest on every anniversary
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Fair value (per share) Scales

HK$
1,386,000 shares 14.300 One-fourth
2,093,624 shares 17.280 One-half
1,396,000 shares 12.260 One-fourth
842,855 shares 17.760 One-half to
one-third

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted is measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

Note 2: The Restricted Shares granted in 2016 vest on every anniversary
date of the grant date of each batch of Restricted Shares in
tranches on the following scales:

Restricted Shares Fair value (per share) Scales

HK$
2,154,428 shares 24.250 One-half
627,174 shares 37.450 One-half to
one-third

The fair value of Restricted Shares granted in measured on the
basis of an observable market price.

el R-ZT-—RFOEBREIMER MRS
PR 1 14 B £ 3% HH B B Y & (A F B4R A

THESHEE
PR 751 e B 4 (BR) ArE RE
BT

1,386,000/% 14300 WHZ—
2,093,624 17280 Z—H7—
1,396,0000% 12260 WHZ—
842,855 17.760 IHZTE

s

PR35 PR 1 L B 0 B9 A 70 (B T & AT R
HHTIGERE -

Mizre: R-T-RFERUBRHIMROHR S
PR 1 1R B £ 4% B R 0 BHEDR 4 BRI

THRESMUES -
B 514 AR 47 (BR) ARE RE
BT
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627,1740% 37.450 IHZTE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

35. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including the directors of
the Company) of the Group and movements in such holdings
during the year:

35. IR 17 SR B =T & (4R)

TREBAKEESR (BEARAEE) Fif
75 40 AR 5 R 5 0 9 15 L84 IR 45 B B T 46 7
SRR B -

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2016 the year the year the year 31.12.2016
RZB—REF

R AEANA +=A=+—~

LWl —A—BH&ER FRRH FREX FRFE H A BR
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

TR TR TR TR TR

Shares &7 20,058 2,782 (326) (9,792) 12,722
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2015 the year the year the year 31.12.2015
RZZE—hEF

, R-B—T4F ) ‘ +=A=+—A
Ll —HA— B4R FREH FRER FARE B A5 R
000 000 ’000 '000 000

T A% TR T T T

Shares &7 25,779 5,718 (423) (11,016) 20,058

Details of the shares held by the directors of the Company
included in the above table are as follows:

EXRAEARBEEMFROOFENAT

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2016 the year the year the year 31.12.2016
R-E—RF

R AANA +=A=+-~

LWl —A—BH&ER FRRH FREX FRFE H A BR
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

TR TR TR TR TR

Shares &7 1,577 167 - (788) 956
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2015 the year the year the year 31.12.2015
R-ZE—RE

, R-—F—h% B ‘ +ZA=+—H
LWl —HA— B4R FRKH FRER FARE B A5 R
’000 000 '000 000 000

T A% TR T T T

Shares %173 2,753 76 - (1,252) 1,577

The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or
loss was RMB79,210,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016
(2015: RMB60,218,000).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —E—NF+ - H=1—HIFF/Z
36. Y B 2 B FF 1S

@ BARBHAN ARBR_FT—RFER
—E-RFT A=+ -HHEEEEN

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(@) Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise
stated, by the Company at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are

as follows: MEBARFFENT

Place of

incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable

registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities

ML,/ BRARBERE/
WEARERE Ay EEHY ZREL rRERENELER TEER

2016 2015
“E-RE —Z-1F

Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
REFERBARAT] Islands (‘The BVI’)  US$100,000 (directly held) REER

EBERIES Zi@MR100,000%7T (B##E)

((ExEs])

Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXBENERAR REES Lak10%ET REER
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
RNERENERAT REES Lak10ET REER
Summit Optics Technology Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Summit Optics Technology Limited EXHE EBERIET REZER
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Summit Optics Investment Limited BR#E TERIET REER
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
REXZENERAA BE LAR10ET REAER
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
RFERENERAT E6 Lak10%T REER
Summit Optical Technology Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Summit Optical Technology Limited BE LERIBT REER
Summit Optical Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Summit Optical Investment Limited B LERIAT REER

5T

X (£8) ARAR

2016 F#



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e B HmRE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

36. Y~ A =15 ()

(Continued)
(a) (Continued) (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HmRL/ BRARBERE/
WEARER A gEHE IMER REERENELER TEXK
2016 2015
“E-xE —T-TF
* Sunny Optics The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
* IR TFAEERAA M capital RMB430,000,000 optical components
AMRESREARE GERBERETH
430,000,000t
* Sunny Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
*BRRFERERLA e capital RMB82,500,000 optical instruments
AMRESRAARE EERHERERS
82,500,000t
* Sunny Zhongshan The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
*RFRE (PL) BRAF i capital US$14,990,000 optical components
i R EH R A14,990,000% EERBERBEN
T
* Sunny Opotech The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
FERRFAEEEERAT H capital US$38,831,600 optoelectronics products
s it R B4R 438,831,600% EERBEREER
T
# Sunny Automotive The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale
FERRTERNERITERAR M capital RMB5,000,000 of optical automotive
ARREARAARE components
5,000,0007C EERHERBEHTH
# Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
t EGRFREERDA i capital RMB100,000,000 optical components

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

36. Y B~ A =15 (M)

(Continued)
(a) (Continued) (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRL/ BRARBERE/
WEARER Afs EEHE ZMELR FEERENELER TEXR
2016 2015
ZB-RE _T-0F
# Shanghai Sunny Hengping The PRC Registered and contributed 58.80% 58.80% Manufacture and sale of
t LERTETHEESEARAA G capital RMB30,000,000 scientific instruments
AMRESREARE CERBENZES
30,000,0007C
# Sunny Infrared The PRC Registered and contributed 68.10% 63.38% Research and development
§ RTINS HE capital RMB11,481,481 (Note 1) of infrared technologies
HMRESRAARE (H&E1) HERRABIIMRBA
11,481,4817C
Sunny Opotech Korea Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 100% 100% Sales and development of
REAEGEERAF E KR108,000,000 opotelectronics products
%i#17108,000,0008 E HERREXEER
# Hangzhou Sunny Security Technologies ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. i capital RMB2,000,000 development of security
NRF R HTERA ARREHRAARE equipment technologies
2,000,0007C EERBEZDRERE
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.70% 56.70% Manufacture and sale of
NEXEERAF &H KRW3,080,880,000 optical components
%i813,080,880,00082 E EERBEERETH
RTHE

B (£E) ERAR)
2016 ¥



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

36. Y~ A =15 ()

(Continued)
(@) (Continued) (%)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
MR,/ BRARBERE/
WEARER Ay EEHE ZREL REERENELER TEXK
2016 2015
“B-5E 1%
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55% Trading of optical
RTARMA g4 AR capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and
FHf R E 4% 7799,000,000 optoelectronics products
RE BENBBRSERNEED
Sunny Opotech North America Inc USA Common stock USD952,731 100% 100% Sales and development of
RFEXBEE (LFE) BRARA %H LBR52,731ET optoelectronics products
HERFEREER
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100% Investment holding
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited BR#E LERI0ET REER
Sunny Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary shares 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
RTREMRERRA I $GD8,350,000 scientific instruments
& A /1X8,350,000% I T EERBHENZES
# Shanghai Sunny Yangming Precision The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Manufacture and sale of
Optics Co., Ltd. H capital RMB25,000,000 optical components
f LERTRAREREERAA AMRESREARE EERHERETH
25,000,0007T
# Ningbo Sunny Intelligent Technology The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Sales and development of
Co., Ltd. i capital RMB20,000,000 optical instruments
FERRTREMEERAA AMRESRAARE HERFEREES
20,000,0007C
# Sunny Group The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Investment holdings and
' RTEE HE capital RMB115,782,000 property leasing

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#E+_H=+—HIFEZF

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 36. it B R F1E (&)
(Continued)
(@) (Continued) (@ (&)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HMRL/ BRARBERE/
WEARER A gEHE IMER FEERENELER TEREY
2016 2015
ZB-RE _T-0F
# Zhejiang Sunny Optical Intelligence The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100% Sales and development of
Technology Co. Ltd. H capital RMB25,000,000 optoelectronics products
NIRRT R EHBRAR) AMRESREARE HERREKEER
25,000,0007C
# Qingdao Sunny Hengping Instrument The PRC Registered and contributed 35.28% 35.28% Sales and development of
Co. Ltd. # capital RMB1,800,000 scientific instruments
* EERFETERERAA AMRESRFARE HERFENBES
1,800,000
# Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang Qu The PRC Registered and contributed 51.00% N/A Investment holdings
Sunyi Investment Co. Ltd. H capital RMB2,000,000 (Note 2) TER  RARR
FERBIRTBERBREAEEERAR HMREARAARS (KE2)
2,000,0007T
# Sunny Optical (Zhejiang) Research The PRC Registered and contributed 100% N/A Investment holdings
Institute Co., Ltd. i capital RMB5,000,000 (Note 3) TER REBR
FRFRE (L) BRRBRAR AMRESREARE (HzE3)
5,000,0007T
# Ningbo Mei Shan Bao Shui Gang The PRC Registered and contributed 51.02% N/A~ Investment holdings
Qu Sunxin Investment Co. Ltd. i capital RMB960,000 (Note 4) TER  REBR
fERBILRRARREREERERAA AMREFREARE (Hzta)
960,0007T

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

36. Y~ A =15 ()

(Continued)
(a) (Continued) (%)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid up Attributable
registration/ share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
HmRL/ BRARBERE/
WEARER A gEHE IMER REERENELER TEXK
2016 2015
“B-5E 1%
# Yuyao Sunny Optical Intelligence The PRC Registered and contributed 100% N/A Investment holdings
Technology Co., Ltd. i capital RMB20,000,000 (Note 5) T™ER  RARR
f B RTEREAERIERAA AMRESREARE (Hrizs)
20,000,0007C

Note 1: The Group further acquired 4.72% of equity interest during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Note 2: The subsidiary was established on 13 September 2016.

Note 3 The subsidiary was established on 11 October 2016.

Note 4 The subsidiary was established on 24 October 2016.

Note 5 The subsidiary was established on 11 November 2016.

*

companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises

#  companies are domestic invested enterprises

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of both years.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

(b) Change in ownership interest in a subsidiary

During the current year, Sunny Infrared increased its
registered capital. On 12 June 2016, a capital contribution of
RMB20,000,000 was made by the Group and resulted in an
increase in the equity interest in Sunny Infrared from 63.38%
to 68.10% as there was no capital contribution in relation
to its proportional interests is made by the non-controlling
interests. As such, the capital contribution by the Group
for the additional 4.72% equity interests in Sunny Infrared
was accounted for as the deemed acquisition of the equity
interests in Sunny Infrared from the non-controlling interests
for a cash consideration of RMB1,481,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, Shanghai Sunny
Hengping increased its registered capital through capital
contribution by its shareholders. A capital contribution of
RMB23,960,000 was made by the Group resulting an increase
in Group’s equity interest in Shanghai Sunny Hengping
from 56.07% to 58.80%. The increase of 2.73% equity
interest in Shanghai Sunny Hengping was accounted for as
deemed acquisition of additional non-controlling interests for
a consideration of RMB1,882,000.

37.EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

Up to the date of approval for issuance of the consolidated
financial statements, the Directors of the Company proposed a
final dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 10.

36. Y B~ A =15 (M)

(b) B AR FTEEEREH

RAFE  RFLAIINBEMEZME
Re RZBE—REXNA+ZH £5£E
& AR#20,000,0007T 0 #5 A £ EH®H
5 F AT 5P o B R 7 14£63.38 %1% = E
68.10% - P FF %2 AR e 2 0 f28 35k EL PE A 8
A& - At AEEFRREFAINK
BRFEINM.T2%RET E TIABRIIER
TEmIEIE PR m U R 2R R AT AN 1Y
gt - RERER/ARKE,481,0007T ©

REBEEZFT-—AHAF+_A=1+—HL
FE LERFEFRBRE TEE
MEFMER REBIFTEARE
23,960,0007T ' #AEER LERFE
F 9 B8 HE 1£56.07 %1 = F158.80% © A
FERFEFIEMN2.73%M 4 T AR
PIVERIER B INEE R - RE A
AFR#1,882,0007T °
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

38. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

38. " A B % & #l

Assets and Liabilities EENERE
2016 2015
ZE-RF —T—AF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3EmBI&E
Interests in subsidiaries, unlisted 3k Mk B A F#zR 253,850 253,850
Loans to subsidiaries MiE A "l & X 801,994 1,154,597
1,055,844 1,408,447
CURRENT ASSETS k@& E
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth F& U B [ FE 1 2R 211 197
Banks balances and cash 81748 &R 4 9,381 10,207
9,592 10,404
CURRENT LIABILITIES @& &
Short term borrowings % #if& & 246,264 389,370
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE{BE A 7 FI1E 44,018 37,885
Derivative financial liabilities $74 4 & & & 90,877 103,929
Other payables E b & 518 12,336 362
393,495 531,546
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES jZEh & & %58 (383,903) (621,142
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES @& ER AN EE 671,941 887,305
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3EREh&aE
Derivative financial liabilities $74 4 & & (& = 1,932
NET ASSETS A& #{E 671,941 885,373
CAPITAL AND RESERVES & 7K & (&
Share capital B 105,177 105,177
Reserves f# & 566,764 780,196
TOTAL EQUITY K2k 458 671,941 885,373

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 #Z —E—N#+_H=+—HIFFEF

38. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE B.ARNTHEER (F)
COMPANY (Continued)

Reserves RE
Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Accumulated
premium reserve scheme reserve loss Total
7R 10 22 B i 47 3% b
435 B WRIREE SHERENRG BEl=1 Rt BB mct
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETFT ARETT
(Note a)
(PfzFa)
The Company
VNN
At 1 January 2015
R-ZZE—RF—HA—H 873,036 166,973 (20,413) 118 (11,134) 1,008,580

Loss for the year and total

comprehensive expenses

for the year
FABBRENZERAT B . - - - (68,872) (68,872)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments
FER AR & A5 B IR X S B U - - - 6,878 - 6,878
Shares vested under share

award scheme
IRER D BN 25 B R 1D - - 5,842 (5,354) (488) -
Dividends received under

share award scheme

RIR R0 B2 R At 81 R HO FBLE. 3,645 - - - - 3,645
Dividends paid B 2 (170,035) - - - - (170,035)

At 31 December 2015
RZE—RF+_A=+—H 706,646 166,973 (14,571) 1,642 (80,494) 780,196

Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income
for the year
FRHENRFATERGERHE - - - - 10,813 10,813

BT BRI (RE) BRAR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 # % —ZE—N#E1+_-H=+—HIFEZ

38. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

8. ARAFHBEER (8)

Reserves (Continued) R
Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Accumulated
premium reserve scheme reserve loss Total
B G R B R 47 8%
B E WRIREE SHERENRD BE =1 ES0 2] #at
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARBTR ARETFT ARETR ARETFT ARETR
(Note a)
(Fif3Ea)
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
RIRIR D Rt 8188 B IR - - (6,210) - - (6,210)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based Payments
MR AR & A B IR X (TR FRR - - - 6,788 - 6,788
Shares vested under share
award scheme
RIRR D R &I B R AR D - - 5,922 (7,202) 1,280 -
Dividends received under
share award scheme
RIBR 7 2B =T B IR EO IR B 3,353 - - - - 3,353
Dividends paid B 1% & (228,176) - - - - (228,176)
At 31 December 2016
RZZE—R"F+A=1+—H 481,823 166,973 (14,859) 1,228 (68,401) 566,764
Note: B 5E
(@ The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from: (a) FFARRIGFEHENRIERS -

(i) the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation
to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;
and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity
interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of
their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange
transactions during the group reorganisation.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. YE Liaoning
Mr. SUN Yang
Mr. WANG Wenijie

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. WANG Wenijian

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHANG Yuging
Mr. FENG Hua Jun
Mr. SHAO Yang Dong

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
Mr. MA Jianfeng

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.0O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN

HONG KONG

Unit 603, 6th Floor, Grand City Plaza,
1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN

THE PRC

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road,
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC
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Corporate Information

NEER

CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS

Pang & Co. in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Royal Bank of Canada Trust (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382.HK
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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